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PATSY H. NANBU 
Assistant Treasurer
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PUBLIC UTILITIES 
COMMISSION

May 25, 2018

Public Utilities Commission 
of the State of Hawaii 

465 South King Street 
Kekuanaoa Building, 1^* Floor 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Subject: MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED
2017 PUC ANNUAL UTILITY REPORT

Dear Commissioners:

Enclosed are four (4) signed and notarized copies of Maui Electric Company Ltd/s 2017 
Public Utilities Commission Annual Report. The Annual Report has been prepared 
utilizing the FERC Form No. 1 format, which provides statistical financial and operational 
information in a format that is readily comparable to other utilities.

Please call me at 543-7424 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Patsy H. Nanbu 
Assistant Treasurer

Enclosures

xc: Division of Consumer Advocacy (2 copies)

Maui Elect)*ic PO BOX 398 / KAHULU1, MAUI, HI 96733-6898



ELECTRIC AND/OR GAS UTILITIES 

CLASSES A AND B

ANNUAL REPORT

Maui Electric Company, Limited
Exact legal name of reporting electric and/or gas utility 

(If name was changed during year, show also the previous name and date of change)

210 Kamehameha Avenue, Kahului, HI 96732
(Address of principal business office at end of year)

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 12/31/2017 

TO THE

STATE OF HAWAII 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
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Name, title, address and telephone number (including area code), of 
the person to contact concerning this report:

Patsy Nanbu, Assistant Treasurer 
900 Richards Street, Honolulu, HI 96813 

(808) 543-7424

Form 182-96



FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 
Maui Electric Company, Limited

02 Year/Period of Report 
End of 2017/Q4

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 
210 Kamehameha Avenue, Kahului, HI 96732
05 Name of Contact Person 
Patsy Nanbu

06 Title of Contact Person 
Assistant Treasurer

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 
900 Richards Street, Honolulu, HI 96813
08 Telephone of Contact Person, including 
Area Code 
(808) 543-7424

09 This Report is 
(1)[X] An Original (2) [ ] A Resubmission

10 Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2017

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICIER CERTIFICATION
The undersigned officer certifies that:
1 have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information and belief all statements of fact contained in 
this report are correct statements of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements and other 
financial information contained in this report, conform in all material respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 
Patsy Nanbu
02 Title
Assistant Treasurer

03 Signature

Patsy Nanbu

04 Date Signed 
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department 
of the United States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12«96)
Page 1



Name of Respondent The report is Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)

(2) f 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
LIST OF SCHEDULES

Enter in column (d) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts
have been reported for certain panes. Omit oaoes where the respondents are "none," "not applicable." or "NA".

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.

(a) (b) (c)
General Corporate information and

Financial Statements

General Information 101
Control over Respondent 102
Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103 NA
Officers and Directors 104-105
Security Holders and Voting Powers 106-107
Important Changes During the Year 108-109 NYPSC Modified
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to the Financial Statements 122-123
Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income and

Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)

Balance Sheet Supporting Schedules (Assets
and Other Debits)

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provision for
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201

Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 NA
Electric Plant in Service 204-207
Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 NA
Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
Construction Work in Progress 216 NYPSC Modified
Construction Overheads 217 NYPSC Modified
General Description of Construction Overheads Procedures 218
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Plant 219
Non-Utility Property 221
Investment in Subsidiary Companies 224-225 NA
Material & Supplies 227
Allowances 228-229 NA
Extraordinary Property Losses 230 NA
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 NA
Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection
Study Costs 231
Other Regulatory Assets 232
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) 234 NA

Balance Sheet Supporting Schedules (Liabilities
and Other Credits)

Capital Stock 250-251 NYPSC Modified
Other Paid In Capital 253 NA (NYPSC Modified)
Capital Stock Expense 254
Long-Term Debt 256-257 NYPSC Modified

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-15) NYPSC MODlFIED-15
Page 2



Name of Respondent The report is Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1)[X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) [ 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Continued)

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.

(a) (b) (d)
Balance Sheet Supporting Schedules (Liabilities

and Other Credits) (Continued)

Reconciliation of Reported Net income with Taxable Income
for Federal Income Taxes 261

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263 NYPSC Modified
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267 NYPSC Modified
Other Deferred Credits 269
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated

Amortization 272-273 NA
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property 274-275
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other 276-277
Other Regulatory Liabilities 278

Income Account Supporting Schedules

Electric Operating Revenues 300-301 NYPSC Modified
Regional Transmission Service Revenues 302 NA
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
Sales for Resale 310-311 NA (NYPSC Modified)
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
Number of Electric Department Employees 323
Purchased Power 326-327 NYPSC Modified
Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330 NA (NYPSC Modified)
Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 NA
Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 NA (NYPSC Modified)
Miscellaneous General Expenses 335 NYPSC Modified
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and

Interest Charges Accounts 340 NYPSC Modified

Common Section

Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351 NYPSC Modified
Research, Development, and Demonstration Activities 352-353
Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 NA (NYPSC Modified)

Electric Plant Statistical Data

Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 397 NA
Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398 NA
Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a
Electric Energy Account 401
Monthly Peaks and Output 401
Steam - Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 406-407 NA
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408-409 NA
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 410-411
Energy Storage Operations (Large Plants) 414-416 NA
Energy Storage Operations (Small Plants) 419-420

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-15) NYPSC MODIFlED-15
Page 3



Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

The report is
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) 1A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report 

12/31/2017
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Continued)

Title of Schedule Reference 
Page No. 

(b)

Remarks

Electric Plant Statistical Data (Continued)

Transmission Line Statistics 
Transmission Lines Added During Year 
Substations
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 
Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 
Footnote Data
Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:

422-423
424-425
426-427

429
430 
450

NA

Two copies will be submitted

No annual report to stockholders is submitted [

PSC Supplemental Filing Jan-94

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-15) NYPSC MODIFIED-15
Page 4



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [X ] An Original (Mo. Da. Yr)

(2) f ] A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

FERCFORMNO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
Page 450



Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2) f 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide the name and title of the officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and the 
address of the office where the general corporate books are kept, and the address of the officer where any other 
corporate books of account are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Sharon M. Suzuki, President 
210 kamehameha Avenue 
Kahului, HI 96732

2. Provide name of the State under the laws of which respondent Is incorporated, and date of incorporation. If 
incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type 
of organization and the date organized.

Respondent was incorporated on April 28, 1921 and is validly existing as a corporation under the laws of 
the State of Hawaii.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) the name 
of the receiver or trustee, (b) the date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the 
receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) the date when possession by the receiver, or trustee ceased.

Not applicable.

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which 
the respondent operated.

Electric Utility - Class "A" - The respondent is an operating public utility engaged in the business of generating, 
purchasing, transmitting, distributing and selling electric energy on the Island of Maui, Lanai, and Molokai,
In the State of Hawaii.

There is no other Public Utility rendering electric service on the Island of Maul.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not 
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1)____Yes. Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:.
{2)_X_ No.

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-87)
Page 101



Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report 

12/31/2017
CONTRO lOVER respondent

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar 
organization or combination of such 
organizations jointly held control over the 
respondent at the end of the year, state the name 
of the controlling corporation or organization, 
manner in which control was held and the extent 
of control. If control was in a holding

company organization, show the chain of 
ownership or control to the main parent 
company or organization. If control was held by 
a trustee(s), state the name of the trustee(s), 
name of the beneficiary or beneficiaries for 
whom the trust was maintained, and the 
purpose of the trust.

Respondent has been a wholly owned subsidiary of Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. since 
November 1, 1968.

Effective July 1,1983, Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. became a wholly owned subsidiary of 
Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Next page is 104
Page 102



Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) f 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS (including Compensation)

1.

2.

3.

Furnish the indicated data with respect to each executive officer and director, whether or not they received any compensation from 
the respondent.

Executive officers include a company's president, secretary, treasurer and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, 
division or function (such as sales, administration, or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

indicate with an asterisk (*) in column (a) those directors who were members of the executive committee, if any, and by a double 
asterisk (**) the chaiiman, if any, of that committee, at the end of the year.

Line
No. Name of Person 

(a)

Title and Department
Over Which Jurisdiction 

is Exercised 
(b)

Term Expired 
or Current
Term Will

Expire
(c)

Salary
Rate at 

Year End 
(d)

Paid During 
Year 
(e)

1 Sharon Suzuki President/Director Director Term Expires May 7, 2019
2 Tayne S. Y. Sekimura Financial Vice President/Director Director Term Expires May 7, 2019
3 Susan A. Li Vice President & Secretary
4 Jimmy D. Alberts Vice President
5 Ronald R. Cox Vice President
6 Darcy L. Endo-Omoto Vice President
7 Joseph P. Viola Vice President
8 Robert C. Isler Vice President
9 Cecily A. Barnes Vice President

10 Lorie Ann Naqata Treasurer
11 Patsy H. Nanbu Assistant Treasurer
12 Paul Franklin Assistant Treasurer
13 Cyd Kau'l Awai-Dickson Assistant Secretary
14 Liann Y. Ebesuqawa Assistant Secretary
15 Alan Oshima Chairman of the Board DirectorTerm Expires May 7, 2019
16 Constance Lau Director DirectorTerm Expires May 7,2019
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

NOTES;

Please complete the information on this schedule for all copies (paper and electronic version) of the report.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NYPSC W65lFIED 182-y^
Page 104



Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [X ] An Original
(2) r 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS (Including Compensation •• Continued)

4. If any person reported in this schedule received remuneration directly or indirectly other than salary shown in column (e)
list the amount in column (f) through (k) with the footnotes necessary to explain the essentials of the plan, the basis of
determining the ultimate benefits receivable and the payments or provisions made during the year to each person reported
herein. If the word "none" correctly states the facts in regard to the entries for column (f) through (k), so state.

5. If any person reported hereunder received compensation from more than one affiliated company or was carried on the
payroll of an affiliated company, details shall be given in a note.

Foot- Deferred Incentive Pay Savings Stock Life Insurance Other Total Line
note Compensation (Bonuses, etc.) Plans Options Premiums (Explain Below) (e thru k) No.
Ref, (f) (9) (h) (!) G) 0^) (1)

0 1
0 2
0 3
0 4
0 5
0 6
0 7
0 8
0 9
0 10
0 11
0 12
0 13
0 14
0 15
0 16
0 17
0 18
0 19
0 20
0 21
0 22
0 23
0 24
0 25

NOTES;

Page 105



Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [X ] An Original
(2) f 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security 
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos­
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders 
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the 
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the 
number of votes which each would have had the right to 
cast on that date if a meeting were then in order, if any 
such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known 
particulars of the trust {whether voting tmst, etc.), 
duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary 
interests in the trust. If the stock book was not closed or a 
list of stockholders was not compiled within one year prior 
to the end of the year, or if since the previous compilation 
of a list of stockholders, some other class of security has 
become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 
security holders as of the dose of the year. Arrange the 
names of the security holders in the order of voting power, 
commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the titles 
of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security 
holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights,

explain in a footnote the circumstances 
whereby such security became vested with voting rights and 
give other important particulars (details) concerning the voting 
rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual 
or contingent: if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special 
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or 
in determination of corporate action by any method, explain 
briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, 
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for 
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any securities 
or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, 
expiration dates, and other material information relating to 
exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify the amount 
of such securities or assets so entitled to be purchased by any 
officer, director, associated company, or any of the ten largest 
security holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible 
securities or to any securities substantially all of which are out­
standing in the hands of the general public where the options, 
warrants, or rights were issued on a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock book prior 
to end of year, and slate the purpose of such closing;

2. State the total number of votes cast 
at the latest general meeting prior to 
end of year for election of directors of 
the respondent and number of such 
votes cast by proxy.
Total:
By proxy:_______________________

3. Give the date and 
place of such meeting.

Line
No. Name (Title) and Address of Security 

Holder
(a) _____

VOTING SECURITIES 
Number of votes as of (date):

Total
Votes

(b)

Common
Stock

(c)

Preferred
Stock

(d)
Other

(e)
TOTAL votes of all voting securities 1,718,097 100% None*
TOTAL number of security holders None*
TOTAL votes of security holders 

listed below
1,718,097 100% None*

8
9
10 
11 
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. (P.O. Box 2750, 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96840) owns 100% of the 
shares of Maui Electric Company, Limited 
‘Shares of Maui Electric Preferred Stock are not 
considered voting securities.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 106



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) I J An Original (Mo. Da, Yr)

(2) \ 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

FERCFORMNO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report 

12/31/2017
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAF

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated 
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number 
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be 
answered. Enter "none", "not applicable," or "NA" where 
applicable. If information, which answers an inquiry, is given 
elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in 
which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: 
Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state 
from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired 
without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by 
reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: 
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the 
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the 
transaction, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a 
brief description of the property, and of the transactions 
relating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if 
any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the 
Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the 
Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural 
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or 
surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of 
parties, rents, and other conditions. State name of 
Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such 
authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or 
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and 
date operations began or ceased and give reference to 
Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the 
approximate number of customers added or lost and 
approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each 
natural gas company must also state major new continuing 
sources of gas made available to it from purchases.

development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location 
and approximate total gas volumes available, period of 
contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of 
securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including 
issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper having a 
maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or 
State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and the 
amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to 
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or 
amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any 
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal 
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results 
of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe any materially important transactions of the 
respondent, not disclosed elsewhere in this report, in which 
an officer, director, security holder reported on page 6, voting 
trustee, associated company or known associate of such 
persons was a party or in which such person had a material 
interest.

11. (Reserved)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to 
the respondent company appearing in the annual report to 
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the 
data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may 
be included on this page (Paper Copy Only).

Page 108 Intentionally left blank 
See page 109 for required information.

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-96) NYPSC Modified-96
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

1. None

2. None

3. None

4. None

5. None

6. See 2017 10-K pages 155-156, "Note 6 Long-term debt"

7. None

8. None

9. See 2017 10-K pages 116-124, "Note 3 Electric utility segment - Commitments and contingencies"

10. None

11. (Reserved)

12. None

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-96) NYPSC Modified-96
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company. Limited

This Report is:
(1) (X ] An Original
(2) i 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. Beg. of Year End of Year
No. (a) (b) (0 (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Utility Plant (101-106,114) 200-201 $1,114,287,913 $1,158,876,474
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 19,037,710 25,321,724
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 1,133,325.623 1,184.198,198
5 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108,111,115) 200-201 509,745,467 528,550,907
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) - 623,580,156 655,647,291

- 7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203
8 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort, of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203
9 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) - 0 0

10 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) - 623.580,156 655.647.291
11 Utility Plant Adjustments (116) -
12 Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) -
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 Nonutilitv Property (121) 221 1.559.128 1.559.128
15 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) - 27,272 27.272
16 Investments in Associated Companies (123) -
17 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225
18 (For Cost of Account 123.1. See Footnote Page 224, line 42) - -
19 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances -
20 Other Investments (124)
21 Special Funds (125-128) -
22 Long-Term, Portion of Derivative Assets (175)
23 Long-Term. Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (176)
24 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14-17, 19-23) 1,531,856 1.531.856
25 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
26 Cash (131) - 2,043,595 6.327.478
27 Special Deposits (132-134) ♦

28 Working Fund (135) - 4,250 4,450
29 Temporary Cash Investments (136) -
30 Notes Receivable (141) 393,286 486.599
31 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) - 17.311.426 17,481,266
32 Other Accounts Receivable (143) - 2,123.321 1,963,394
33 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) - 175,588 220.908
34 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) - 10,000,000 12.000.000
35 Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) - 708,113 572,655
36 Fuel Stock (151) 227 10,962,262 13,203,346
37 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227
38 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227
39 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 16.257.962 17.182,032
40 Merchandise (155) 227
41 Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227
42 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227
43 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229
44 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229
45 Stores Expense Undistributed (163) - 113,089 848.890
46 Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) -
47 Liguefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing(164.2-164.3) -
48 Prepayments (165) - 1.645,771 1.871,082
49 Advances for Gas (166-167) -
50 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) -
51 Rents Receivable (172) -
52 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) - 12.314,187 13.944.944
53 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 533.600 1,041.621
54 Derivative Instrument Assets (175)
55 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175)
56 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)
57 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)
58 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 26 thru 57) $74,235,274 $86,706,849

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-15)
Page 110



Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is;
(1) [X] An Original
(2) ( 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report 

12/31/2017
COMPARATJVE 8AUNCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)

Line
No.

Title of Account 
(a)

Ref.
Page No. 

(b)

Balance at 
Beg. of Year 

(c)

Balance at 
End of Year 

(d)
DEFERRED DEBITS

Unamortized Debt Expense (181) $913,847 $1,269,131
Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230
UnrecQvered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230
Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 110,687,845 107.809.413

Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183)
Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas) (183.1,183.2)^
Clearing Accounts (18^ 2,532,143 1,745,107
Temporary Facilities (185)

68 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 9,369,244 11.558,065
Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187)
Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353
Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189)
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234
Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)
TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 123.503.079 122,381,716

TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12.24, 
58. and 74) ____ _______ $822,850,365 $866,267,712
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Dale of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company. Limited (1) (X] An Original (Mo. Da. Yr)

(2) ( 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. Beg. of Year End of Year
No. (a) (b) (0 (d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 $16,875,730 $17,180,970
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 5.000,000 5.000.000
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202. 205) 252
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203. 206) 2§2
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 93,506,400 98,001,160
7 Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Slock (213) 254

10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 154.238 154,509
11 Retained Earnings (215. 215.1,216) 118-119 149.141,231 155.078,172
12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119
13 (Less) Reacauired Capital Stock (217) 250-251
14 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) 184.901 158,725
15 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 14) - 264,554,024 275,264,518
16 LONG-TERM DEBT
17 Bonds(221) 256-257
18 (Less) Reacauired Bonds (222) 256-257
19 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 10.000.000 10,000,000
20 Other Long-Term Debt (224) • 256-257 181,000,000 182,000,000
21 Unamorlized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) -
22 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) -
23 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of Lines 17 thru 22) - 191,000,000 192.000.000
24 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
25 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227)
26 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1)
27 Accumulated Provision for injuries and Damages (228.2)
28 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 80,332.586 65.597,361
29 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4)
30 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) -
31 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities
32 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges
33 Asset Retirement Obligations (230)
34 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 33) 80.332,586 65,597,361
35 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
36 Notes Payable (231) -
37 Accounts Payable (232) - 13,318,589 20.427.033
38 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) -
39 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) • 4.971.489 5,804,562
40 Customer Deposits (235) - 2.994,620 2.720.904
41 Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 25.386,671 30,311,724
42 Interest Accrued (237) - 2.802,140 2,655,549
43 Dividends Declared (238) - 79,407 79,397
44 Matured Long-Term Debt (239) - 9.000.000
45 Matured Interest (240) -
46 Tax Collections Payable (241) -
47 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) - 4,465,398 4,621,648
48 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Current (243) -
49 Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244)
50 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities
51 Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245)
52 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges
53 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 36 - 52) $54,018,314 $75,620,817

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12*15)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) t X ] An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report 

12/31/2017
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) Continued)

Line
No.

Title of Account 
(a)___

Ref.
Page No. 

(b)

Balance at 
Beg. of Year 
__  (c)

Balance at 
End of Year 

(d)
DEFERRED CREDITS

Customer Advances for Construction (252) $6,800,833 $9,764,063
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 15,123,025 15,163,456
Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)
Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 105,782,737 109,013,247
Other Regulatory Liabilities {2S4) 278 4,327,618 66,656,068

60 Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 269
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281 - 283) 272-277 100,911,228 55,863,180
TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 61) $232,945,441 $256.460,014

68

TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 34, 
53 and 62) ______ ______ ___________ $822,850,365 $864,942,710

Note:
Please use the appropriate accounts under the heading “Other Noncurrent Liabilities" for accounts that the PSC 
classifies as "Operating Resen/es“.

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-15)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) (X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) f 1A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017

Page 
Number 

(a)
113

113

Item 
Number 

.(b)
58

58

Column
Number

(c)
Line 58 columns (d) includes $102,683,611 at December 31,2017, of Contributions in Aid of Construction 
as prescribed by NARUC System of Accounts and authorized by the Hawaii Public Utilities Commission 
Line 58 columns (c) includes $97,870,216 at December 31,2016, of Contributions in Aid of Construction 
as prescribed by NARUC System of Accounts and authorized by the Hawaii Public Utilities Commission

Comments 
. (d)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) f 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
FC)OTNOIfc DAiA

Page 
Number 

(a)

Item 
Number 
_ (b)

Column
Number

(c)
Comments

(d)

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company. Limited (1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) \ 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and 5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility where a contingency exists such that refunds of material amount
column (i, k, m, o) in a similar manner to a utility department. may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in
Spread the amount(s) over lines 02 through 24 as appropriate. a material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas
Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals. purchases. Slate for each year affected the gross revenues or costs

to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an
2. Report amounts in account 414. Other Utility Operating explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to
Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413. retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power
3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies and gas purchases.
using accounts 404.1,404.2,404.3, 407.1, and 407.2.
4. Use page 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement 6. Give concise explanations concerning significant amount of any
of income or any account (hereof. refunds made or received during the year resulting

(Ref.) TOTAL
Line • Account Page Current Year Previous Year
No. No.

_____________________ (a) (b) (0 (d)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 $325,603,850 $308,587,550
3 Operating Expenses * ’

4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 $208,659,534 $191,925,685
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 $23,800,295 $21,426,864
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 $25,366,196 $24,790,472
7 Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337 SO $0
6 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 $0 $0
9 Amort, of Utility Plant Acg. Adi. (406) 336-337 SO $0

10 Amort, of Property Losses. Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407) $0 $0

11 Amort, of Conversion Expenses (407) $0 $0
12 Regulatory Debits (407.3) $0 $0
13 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) $0 $0
14 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 $30,825,936 $29,226,892
15 Income Taxes -- Federal (409.1) 262-263 so $0
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263 $4,701,975 $431,605
17 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234,272-277 $8,267,510 $13,219,621
18 (Less) Provision (or Deferred Income Taxes -Cr. (411.1) 234,272-277 $0 so
19 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 ($960) ($6,469)
20 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) $1,870,175 $1,612,397
21 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) $0 $0
22 (Less) Gain from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) $0 $0
23 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) $0 $0
24 Accretion Expense (411.10)
25 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22) 299,750,311 279,402,273
26 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of

line 2 less 25) (Carry forward to paoe 117, line 27) $25,853,539 $29,185,277

1

t •
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Cornpany, Limited (1) [X] An Original (Mo. Da, Yr)

(2) r 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or 9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that
costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a summary of the reported in prior reports.
adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts. 10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility

departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and report
7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable the information in the blank space on page 122-123 or in a footnote.
to this Statement of Income, such notes may be included on page 122-
123.
8. Enter on page 122-123 a concise explanation of only those 
changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an 
effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and 
apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the
approximate dollar effect of such changes.

Electric Utility Gas Utility Other Utility
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Line

No.
(e) (f) (q) (h) (i) (i)

. . 1
$325,603,850 $308,587,550 2

3
208,659.534 191,925,685 4

23,800.295 21,426,864 5
25,366.196 24,790,472 6

7
8
9

10

11
12
13

30,825.936 29,226,892 14
15

4,701.975 431,605 16
8,267.510 13,219,621 17

18
(960) (6,469) 19

1,870,175 1,612,397 20
21
22
23
24

299,750,311 279,402,273 0 0 0 0 25
26

$25,853,539 $29,185,277 $0 $0 $0 $0

FERC FORM N0.1 (REV. 12-15) Next page is 117
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [X 1 An Original
(2) f 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

(Ref). TOTAL
Line Account Page No. Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b) (0 (d)

27 Net Utility Operatino Income (Carried forward from paqe 114) $25,853,539 $29,185,277
28 OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
29 Other Income
30 Nonutilitv Operatino Income
31 Revenues From Merchandisinq, Jobbinq and Contract Work (415)
32 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandisinq, Job. & Contract Work (416)
33 Revenues From Nonutilitv Operations (417)
34 (Less) Expenses of Nonutilitv Operations (417.1) 4,729 4,278
35 Nonooeratinq Rental Income (418) .36 Equity in Eaminqs of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119
37 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 109,257 135,339
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used Durinq Construction (419.1) 1.032.862 900.672
39 Miscellaneous Nonooeratinq Income (421) . 657.854 573.659
40 Gain in Disposition of Property (421.1) *•
41 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 1.795.244 1.605,392
42 Other Income Deductions • *rv
43 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) .
44 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340 10.060 10,060
45 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1 - 426.5) 340 65,433 60.987
46 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 45) 75,493 71,047
47 Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions *48 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 6,164 3,240
49 Income Taxes -- Federal (409.2) 262-263
50 Income Taxes -- Other (409.2) 262-263 (1,209) (138)
51 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234.272-277 52,266 15.650
52 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes -- Cr. (411.2) 234,272-277
53 Investment Tax Credit Adi. - Net (411.5)
54 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)
55 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 48 thru 54) 57.221 18.752
56 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 41,46, 55) 1.662,530 1,515,593
57 INTEREST CHARGES - ' ■’ . *• * .
58 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 8,135,985 8,395,697
59 Amort, of Debt Disc, and Expense (428) 617.203 484,106

• 60 Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1)
61 (Less) Amort, of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
62 (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
63 Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 652,485 650,000
64 Other Interest Expense (431) 340 269.240 20,022
65 (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used Durinq Construction-Cr. (432) 451,100 365,715
66 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 58 thru 65) 9,223.813 9.184,110
67 Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27.56 and 66) * 18,292.256 21,516,760
68 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS ..i '

t

69 Extraordinary Income (434)
70 (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
71 Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 69 less line 70) ' 0 0
72 Income Taxes -- Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
73 Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of line 71 less line 72) 0 0
74 iNet Income (Enter Total of lines 67 and 73) $18,292,256 $21,516,760

FERC FORM N0.1 (REV. 12-15)
Page 117



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [ X ] An Original

(2) I 1 A Resubmission
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018 12/31/2017

FOOTNOTE DATA
Page 

Number 
(a)

Item
Number

(b)

Column 
Number 

(c)
Comments

(d)
115 2017 Amortization of:

Contributions in Aid of Construction 
Investment Income Differential 
Regulatory Assets

2016 Amortization of:
Contributions in Aid of Construction 
Investment Income Differential 
Regulatory Assets

(2,153,969)
10,662

273,132
(1,870.175)

(1,993,923)
10,662

370,864
(1.612,397)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company. Limited

This Report is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2) M A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, 
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated 
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified 
as to the retained earnings account in which recorded 
(Accounts 433, 436 - 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary 
account affected in column (b).
3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or 
appropriation of retained earnings.
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, 
reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained 
earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of 
items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount 
reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is 
to be recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be 
resen/ed or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be 
accumulated.
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are 
applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Line
No.

Item

(a)

Contra
Primary
Account
Affected

Amount

(c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

1 Balance - Beginning of Year
'______________________________________' ■ ... .

$149,141,231 1
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4 Credit:
5 Credit:
6 Credit:
7 Credit:
8 Credit:
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) (Total of lines 4 thru 8)

10 Debit: AOCI new tax rate adjustment (28,442)
11 Debit:
12 Debit:
13 Debit:
14 Debit:
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) (Total of lines 10 thru 14) (28,442)
16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 18,292,257
17 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)
18
19
20
21
22 TOTAL Appropriations to Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) (Total of lines 18 thru 21) 0
23 Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)
24 (381,240)
25
26
27
28
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared -- Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Total of lines 24 thru 28) (381,240)
30 Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438)
31 (11,945,634)
32
33
34
35
36 TOTAL Dividends Declared -- Common Stock (Acct. 438) (Total of lines 31 thru 35) (11,945,634)
37 Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings
38 Balance - End of year (Total of lines 01,09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) 155,078,172

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [XI An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report 

12/31/2017
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continue(^

Line
No.

Item
fa)

Amount
(b)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give accounting 

entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

39
40
41
42
43
44
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earninqs (Account 215) 0

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL 
(Account 215.1)

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the 
end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project 
licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal annual 
credits hereto have have been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.

.
i-.Uu.'. '. -A.

t —1 nn

46 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earninqs -- Amortization Reserve. FederalfAccount 215.1)
47 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earninqs (Account 215, 215.1) (Enter Total of lines 45 and 46) 0
48 TOTAL Retained Earninqs (Account 215, 215.1,216) (Enter Total of lines 38 and 47) 155,078,172

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 216.1)
z-j. ::z

49 Balance Beqinninq of Year (Debit or Credit)
50 Equity in Earninqs for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
52 Other Changes (Explain)
53 Balance - End of Year (Total of Lines 49 thru 52) 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [X ] An Original
(2) i 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the 3. Operating Activities -- Other: Include gains and losses
respondents annual stockholders report are applicable to pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining 
this statement, such notes should be included on pages to investing and financing activities should be reported in those
122-123. Information about noncash Investing and activities. Show on page 122-123 the amounts of Interest paid (net
financing activities should be provided on pages 122-123. of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.
Provide also on page 122 a reconciliation between "Cash 
and Cash Equivalents at End of Year” with related 
amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other” specify significant amounts and group 
others.

Line
No.

Description (See Instructions for Explanations of Codes)
(a)

Amounts
(b)

1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 Net Income (Line 74(c) on page 117) $18,292,257
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Deoletion 23,154,157
5 Other Amortization 2.874,837
6 Other (State Refundable Credit) ' (340,619)
7 Decrease (Increase) in Accrued Unbilled Revenues (1,629,515)
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 8,003,787
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) (960)

10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 45,701
11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory (3.900,955)
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 5,762,299
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets (4,854,252)
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 735,320
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 1,032,862
17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 Change in Prepaid and Accrued Income Taxes 3,895,150
19 Change in Utility Revenue Taxes 1,466,954
20 Change in Pension/OPEB (157,456)
21 Change in Other Assets and Liabilities (570,422)
22 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21) 51.743.421
23
24 Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including Land):
26 Capital Expenditures (50.242,030)
27 Contributions in Aid of Contruction 2,912,544
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nonutillty Plant
30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
31 Capital Goods Tax Credit 369,000
32 Salvage 31,089
33
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thnj 33) (46.929,397
35
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc, and Subsidiary Companies (2,000,000
40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc, and Subsidiary Companies
41 Disposition and Investments in (and Advances to)
42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-15)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is;
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used:
Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other (a) Net proceeds or payments.
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired (b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.
with liabilities assumed on pages 122-123. (c) Include commercial paper.
Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of (d) Identify separately such items as investments,
(eases capitalized per USOA General Instruction 20; fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of 6. Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.
leases capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123.

Line
No.

Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanations of Codes)
(a)

Amounts
(b)

46 Loans Made or Purchased
47 Collections on Loans
48
49 Net (increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory
51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 Other (provide details in footnote):
54
55
56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Inyestinq Activities

!' • . -3 j___

57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55) (48,929,397)
58
59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities: . - -V «. •

60 Proceeds from Issuance of:
61 Long-Term Debt (b) 85.000,000
62 Preferred Stock
63 Common Stock 4.800,000
64 Other (provide details in footnote):
65
66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
67 Other (provide details in footnote):
68
69
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) 89.800,000
71
72 Payments for Retirement of:
73 Long-term Debt (b) (75,000,000)
74 Preferred Stock
75 Common Stock
76 Other Issuing Cost (1,002.788)
77
78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
79 Capital Stock Expense (271)
80 Dividends on Preferred Stock (381,250)
81 Dividends on Common Stock (11,945,632)
82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities ; •«*

-.'j •>. P

83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81) 1,470,059
84
85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86 (Total of lines 22, 57 and 83) 4,284,083
87 ........•-• .. ‘ A, -
88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 2,047,845
89
90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $6,331,928
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 * Summary of signi^cant accounting policies

General
Hawaiiari Electric and its wholly-owned operating subsidiaries, Hawaii Electric Light Company, Inc. (Hawaii Electric 

Light) and Maui Electric Company, Limited (Maui Electric), are regulated public electric utilities (collectively, the Utilities) in 
the business of generating, purchasing, transmitting, distributing and selling electric energy on all major islands in Hawaii other 
than Kauai.

Basis of presentation. In preparing the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates.

Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change include the amounts reported for property, plant 
and equipment; pension and other postretirement benefit obligations; contingencies and litigation; income taxes; regulatory 
assets and liabilities; and electric utility unbilled revenues.

Consolidation. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Hawaiian Electric and its subsidiaries, except for 
Trust III. When Hawaiian Electric has a controlling financial interest in another entity (usually, majority voting interest), that 
entity is consolidated. Investments in companies over which the Utilities have the ability to exercise significant influence, but 
not control, are accounted for using the equity method. The consolidated financial statements exclude variable interest entities 
(VIEs) when the Utilities are not the primary beneficiaries. Hawaiian Electric is not the primary beneficiary of Trust III, which 
is a VIE, and accounts for Trust III under the equity method.

Cash and cash equivalents. The Utilities consider cash on hand, deposits in banks, money market accounts, certificates of 
deposit, short-term commercial paper of non-affiliates and liquid investments (with original maturities of three months or less) 
to be cash and cash equivalents.

Property, plant and equipment Property, plant and equipment are reported at cost. Self-constructed electric utility plant 
includes engineering, supervision, administrative and general costs and an allowance for the cost of funds used during the 
construction period. These costs are recorded in construction in progress and are transferred to utility plant when construction is 
completed and the facilities are either placed in service or become useful for public utility purposes. Costs for betterments that 
make utility plant more useful, more efficient, of greater durability or of greater capacity are also capitalized. Upon the 
retirement or sale of electric utility plant, generally no gain or loss is recognized. The cost of the plant retired is charged to 
accumulated depreciation. Amounts collected from customers for cost of removal are included in regulatory liabilities.

Depreciation. Depreciation is computed primarily using the straight-line method over the estimated lives of the assets being 
depreciated. Electric utility plant additions in the current year are depreciated beginning January 1 of the following year in 
accordance with rate-making. Electric utility plant has lives ranging from 20 to 88 years for production plant, from 25 to 65 
years for transmission and distribution plant and from 5 to 65 years for general plant. The Utilities’ composite annual 
depreciation rale, which includes a component for cost of removal, was 3.2% in 2017, 2016 and 2015.

Leases. The Utilities have entered into lease agreements for the use of equipment and office space. The provisions ot some of 
the lease agreements contain renewal options.

The Utilities' operating lease expense was $11 million, $10 million and $9 million in 2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 
The Utilities' future minimum lease payments are as follows:

123-1



NOTES TO CONSOLroATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

(in millions)
Hawaiian
Electric

2018 $ 6
2019 5
2020 5
2021 5
2022 3

Thereafter 29
$ 53

Retirement benefits. Pension and other posiretirement benefit costs are charged primarily to expense and electric utility plant. 
Funding for the Utilities’ qualified pension plans (Plans) is based on actuarial assumptions adopted by the Pension Investment 
Committee administering the Plans. The participating employers contribute amounts to a master pension trust for the Plans in 
accordance with the funding requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended (ERISA), 
including changes promulgated by the Pension Protection Act of 2006, and considering the deductibility of contributions under 
the Interna! Revenue Code. The Utilities generally fund at least the net periodic pension cost during the year, subject to limits 
and targeted funded status. Under a pension tracking mechanism approved by the Public Utilities Commission of the State of 
Hawaii (PUC), the Utilities generally will make contributions to the pension fund at the greater of the minimum level required 
under the law or net periodic pension cost.

Certain health care and/or life insurance benefits are provided to eligible retired employees and the employees’ 
beneficiaries and covered dependents. The Utilities generally fund the net periodic posiretirement benefit costs other than 
pensions (except for executive life) and the amortization of the regulatory asset for postretirement benefits other than pensions 
(OPEB), while maximizing the use of the most tax advantaged funding vehicles, subject to cash flow requirements and reviews 
of the funded status with the consulting actuary. The Utilities must fund OPEB costs as specified in the OPEB tracking 
mechanisms, which were approved by the PUC. Future decisions in rate cases could further impact funding amounts.

Environmental expenditures. The Utilities are subject to numerous federal and state environmental statutes and regulations.
In general, environmental contamination treatment costs are charged to expense. Environmental costs are capitalized if the costs 
extend the life, increase the capacity, or improve the safety or efficiency of property; the costs mitigate or prevent future 
environmental contamination; or the costs are incurred in preparing the property for sale. Environmental costs are either 
capitalized or charged to expense when environmental assessments and/or remedial efforts are probable and the cost can be 
reasonably estimated. The Utilities review their sites and measure the liability quarterly by assessing a range of reasonably 
likely costs of each identified site using currently available information, including existing technology, presently enacted laws 
and regulations, experience gained at similar sites, and the probable level of involvement and financial condition of other 
potentially responsible parties.

Income taxes. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are established for the temporary differences between the financial 
reporting bases and the tax bases of the Utilities' assets and liabilities at federal and state tax rates expected to be in effect when 
such deferred tax assets or liabilities are realized or settled. As a result of the 2017 Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (Tax Act), the 
accumulated deferred income tax balances (ADIT) were adjusted in 2017 for the lower federal income tax rate expected to be 
in effect when the deferred tax assets or liabilities are realized or settled. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is 
dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which those temporary differences become 
deductible. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred income tax assets to the amount expected to 
be realized.

The Utilities’ investment tax credits are deferred and amortized over the estimated useful lives of the properties to which 
the credits relate, in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 980, “Regulated Operations.’’

The Utilities are included in the consolidated income tax returns of HEI. However, income tax expense has been computed 
for financial statement purposes as if each utility filed a separate income tax return and Hawaiian Electric filed a consolidated 
Hawaiian Electric income tax return.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Governmental tax authorities could challenge a tax return position taken by management. If the Utilities’ position does not 
prevail, the Utilities’ results of operations and financial condition may be adversely affected as the related deferred or current 
income tax asset might be impaired and charged to expense or an unanticipated tax liability might be incurred.

The Utilities use a “more-likely-lhan-not” recognition threshold and measurement standard for the financial statement 
recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return.

Fair value measurements. Fair value estimates are estimates of the price that would be received to sell an asset, or paid upon 
the transfer of a liability, in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 
estimates are generally determined based on assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability and 
are based on market data obtained from independent sources. However, in certain cases, the Utilities use their own assumptions 
about market participant assumptions based on the best information available in the circumstances. These valuations are 
estimates at a specific point in time, based on relevant market information, information about the financial instrument and 
judgments regarding future expected loss experience, economic conditions, risk characteristics of various financial instruments 
and other factors. These estimates do not reflect any premium or discount that could result if the Utilities were to sell its entire 
holdings of a particular financial instrument at one lime. Because no active trading market exists for a portion of the Utilities' 
financial instruments, fair value estimates cannot be determined with precision. Changes in the underlying assumptions used, 
including discount rates and estimates of future cash flows, could significantly affect the estimates. In addition, the tax 
ramifications related to the realization of the unrealized gains and losses could have a significant effect on fair value estimates, 
but have not been considered in making such estimates.

The Utilities group their financial assets measured at fair value in three levels outlined as follows:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices, unadjusted, for identical assets or liabilities in active 
markets. A quoted price in an active market provides the most reliable evidence of fair value and is used to 
measure fair value whenever available.

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; inputs 
to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are 
not active; or inputs to the valuation methodology that are derived principally from or can be corroborated by 
observable market data by correlation or other means.

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement. Level 3 
assets and liabilities include financial instruments whose value is determined using discounted cash flow 
methodologies, as well as instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant management 
judgment or estimation.

Classification in the hierarchy is based upon the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement of the 
asset or liability. For instruments classified in Level 1 and 2 where inputs are primarily based upon observable market data, 
there is less judgment applied in arriving at the fair value. For instruments classified in Level 3, management judgment is more 
significant due to the lack of observable market data.

The Utilities review and update the fair value hierarchy classifications on a quarterly basis. Changes from one quarter to 
the next related to the observability of inputs in fair value measurements may result in a reclassification between the fair value 
hierarchy levels and are recognized based on period-end balances.

Impairment of long-lived assets and long-lived assets to be disposed of. The Utilities review long-lived assets and certain 
identifiable intangibles for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an 
asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount 
of an asset to future undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to be 
impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the 
fair value of the assets. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value, less costs to sell.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Regulation by the Public Utilities Commission of the State of Hawaii (PUC). The Utilities are regulated by the PUC and 
account for the effects of regulation under FASB ASC Topic 980, “Regulated Operations.” As a result, the Utilities’ financial 
statements reflect assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses based on current cost-based rate-making regulations. Their 
continued accounting under ASC Topic 980 generally requires that rates are established by an independent, third-party 
regulator; rates are designed to recover the costs of providing service; and it is reasonable to assume that rates can be charged 
to, and collected from, customers. Management believes the Utilities’ operations currently satisfy the ASC Topic 980 criteria. If 
events or circumstances should change so that those criteria are no longer satisfied, the Utilities expect that their regulatory 
assets, net of regulatory liabilities, would be charged to the statement of income in the period of discontinuance.

Accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount. The Utilities generally assess a late payment 
charge on balances unpaid from the previous month. The allowance for doubtful accounts is the Utilities’ best estimate of the 
amount of probable credit losses in the Utilities existing accounts receivable. At December 31,2017 and 2016, the allowance 
for customer accounts receivable, accrued unbilled revenues and other accounts receivable was $1.2 million and $1.1 million, 
respectively.

Contributions in aid of construction. The Utilities receive contributions from customers for special construction 
requirements. As directed by the PUC, contributions are amortized on a straight-line basis over 30 to 55 years as an offset 
against depreciation expense.

Electric utility revenues. Electric utility revenues are based on rates authorized by the PUC. Revenues related to electric 
service are generally recorded when service is rendered and include revenues applicable to energy consumed in the accounting 
period but not yet billed to the customers. Under decoupling, electric utility revenues also incorporate: (1) monthly revenue 
balancing account (RBA) revenues or refunds for the difference between PUC-approved target revenues and recorded adjusted 
revenues, which delinks revenues from kilowatthour sales, (2) rate adjustment mechanism (RAM) revenues for escalation in 
certain operation and maintenance (O&M) expenses and rate base changes and (3) an earnings sharing mechanism, which 
reduces revenues between rate cases in the event the utility’s ratemaking return on average common equity (ROACE) exceeds 
the ROACE allowed in its most recent rate case. Under the decoupling tariff approved in 2011, the prior year accrued RBA 
revenues (regulatory asset) and the annual RAM amount are billed from June I of each year through May 31 of the following 
year, which is within 24 months following the end of the year in which they are recorded as required by the accounting standard 
for alternative revenue programs. See "Decoupling'discussion in Note 3 Electric Utility segment.

The rate schedules of the Utilities include energy cost adjustment clauses (ECACs) under which electric rates are adjusted 
for changes in the weighted-average price paid for fuel oil and certain components of purchased power, and the relative 
amounts of company-generated power and purchased power. The rate schedules also include purchased power adjustment 
clauses (PPACs) under which the remaining purchase power expenses are recovered through surcharge mechanisms. The 
amounts collected through the ECACs and PPACs are required to be reconciled quarterly.

The Utilities’ revenues include amounts for recovery of various Hawaii state revenue taxes. Revenue taxes are generally 
recorded as an expense in the year the related revenues are recognized. For 2017, 2016 and 2015, the Utilities' revenues include 
recovery of revenue taxes of approximately $202 million, $187 million and $209 million, respectively, which amounts are in 
“Taxes, other than income taxes” expense. However, the Utilities pay revenue taxes to the taxing authorities based on (1) the 
prior year’s billed revenues (in the case of public service company taxes and PUC fees) in the current year or (2) the current 
year’s cash collections from electric sales (in the case of franchise taxes) after year end. As of December 31,2017 and 2016, the 
Utilities had recorded $115 million and $104 million, respectively, in “Taxes accrued, including revenue taxes” on the Utilities’ 
consolidated balance sheet for amounts previously collected from customers or accrued for public service company taxes and 
PUC fees, net of amounts paid to the taxing authorities. Such amounts will be used to pay public service company taxes and 
PUC fees owed for the following year.

Repairs and maintenance costs. Repairs and maintenance costs for overhauls of generating units are generally expensed as 
they are incurred.

Alloveance for funds used during construction (AFUDC). AFUDC is an accounting practice whereby the costs of debt and 
equity funds used to finance plant construction are credited on the statement of income and charged to construction in progress
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NOTES TO CONSOLroATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

on the balance sheet. If a project under construction is delayed for an extended period of time, AFUDC on the delayed project 
may be stopped after assessing the causes of the delay and probability of recovery.

The weighted-average AFUDC rate was 7.7% in 2017, 7.6% in 2016 and 7.6% in 2015, and reflected quarterly 
compounding.

Recent accounting pronouncements.

Revenues from contracts with customers. In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, “Revenue from Contracts with 
Customers (Topic 606).” The core principle of the guidance in ASU No. 2014-09 is that an entity should recognize revenue to 
depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity 
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. To achieve that core principle, an entity should: (1) identify the 
contract/s with a customer, (2) identify the performance obligations in the contract, (3) determine the transaction price, (4) 
allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract, and (5) recognize revenue when, or as, the entity 
satisfies a performance obligation. ASU No. 2014-09 also requires disclosure of the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of 
revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers.

As of December 31, 2017, the Utilities have identified its revenue streams from, and performance obligations related to, 
contracts with customers and has performed an analysis of these revenue streams for the impacts of Topic 606. The revenue 
subject to Topic 606 is largely the Utilities’ electric sales revenue and fee income. The Utilities adopted ASU No. 2014-09 (and 
subsequently issued revenue-related ASUs) in the first quarter of 2018 using the modified retrospective approach with 
no impact on the timing or pattern of revenue recognition, but with impacts on the presentation of revenues. Also, expanded 
disclosures around the amount, timing, nature and uncertainty of revenues from contracts with customers will be presented.

Financial instruments. In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-01, “Financial Instruments-Overall (Subtopic 
825-10): Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities,” which, among other things:

• Requires equity investments (except those accounted for under the equity method of accounting, or those that result in 
consolidation of the investee) to be measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in net income.

• Requires public business entities to use the exit price notion when measuring the fair value of financial instruments for 
disclosure purposes.

• Requires separate presentation of financial assets and financial liabilities by measurement category and form of 
financial asset (i.e., securities or loans and receivables).

• Eliminates the requirement for public business entities to disclose the method(s) and significant assumptions used to 
estimate the fair value that is required to be disclosed for financial instruments measured at amortized cost.

The Utilities adopted ASU No. 2016-01 in the first quarter of 2018 and expects changes to disclosures, but otherwise the 
impact of adoption is not material to the Utilities’ consolidated financial statements.

Cash flows. In August 2016. the F.A.SB i.ssued ASU No. 2016-15, “Staicmcnl ofCash Flows (Topic 230); Classification of' 
Certain Cash Receipts and Cash Payments.” which provides guidance on eight specific cash flow issues - debt prepayment or 
debt extinguishment costs, settlement of zero-coupon debt instruments or other debt instruments with coupon interest rates that 
are insignificant in relation to the effective interest rate of the borrowing, contingent consideration payments made after a 
business combination, proceeds from the settlement of insurance claims, proceed.s from the seulcmcnl of corporate-owned life 
insurance policies (including bank-owned life insurance policies), distributions received from equity method inve.slces, 
beneficial interests in securitization transactions, and separately identifiable cash flows and application of the predominance 
principle.

The Utilities adopted ASU No. 2016-15 in the first quarter of 2018 using a retrospective transition method and the impact 
of adoption is not material to the Utilities’ consolidated statements of cash flows.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Restricted cash. In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-18, “Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230):
Restricted Cash,” which requires that a statement of cash flows explain the change during the period in the total of cash, cash 
equivalents, and amounts generally described as restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents.

The Utilities adopted ASU No. 2016-18 in the first quarter of 2018 using a retrospective transition method and the impact 
of adoption is not material to the Utilities’ consolidated statements of cash flows.

Net periodic pension cost and net periodic postretirement benefit cost. In March 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-07, 
“Compensation-Retirement Benefits (Topic 715); Improving the Presentation of Net Periodic Pension Cost and Net Periodic 
Postretirement Benefit Cost,” which requires that an employer report the service cost component in the same line item or items 
as other compensation costs arising from services rendered by the pertinent employees during the period. It also requires the 
other components of net periodic pension cost (NPPC) and net periodic postretirement benefit cost (NPBC) as defined in 
paragraphs 715-30-35-4 and ,715-60-35-9 to be presented in the income statement separately from the service cost component 
and outside a subtotal of income from operations. Additionally, only the service cost component is eligible for capitalization 
under GAAP, when applicable.

The Utilities adopted ASU No. 2017-07 in the first quarter of 2018: (1) retrospectively for the presentation in the income 
statement of the service cost component and the other components of NPPC and NPBC, and (2) prospectively for the 
capitalization in assets of the service cost component of NPPC and NPBC.

In Settlement Agreements in the 2017 Hawaiian Electric and 2016 Hawaii Elecu-ic Light rate cases, Hawaiian Electric and 
Hawaii Electric Light, respectively, and the Consumer Advocate agreed to the deferral of the non-service cost components of 
NPPC and NPBC which would have been capitalized as part of the pension tracking mechanism. In the Hawaiian Electric 
Interim D&O, the PUC did not identify this item for further review, and Hawaiian Electric will follow the Settlement 
Agreement. Hawaii Electric Light and Maui Electric plan to seek PUC clarification to follow Hawaiian Electric’s treatment 
until rates are set in the next rate cases. The treatment under the Settlement Agreement will be followed beginning in 2018 until 
each utility’s next rate case. In the next rate cases, each utility’s future rates would include recovery of the deferred non-service 
cost components and seek to adopt the capitalization policy which reflects the requirements of ASU No. 2017-07 (i.e., only the 
service cost components of NPPC and NPBC will be capitalized).

Thus, the adoption of ASU 2017-07 in the first quarter of 2018 does not have a net income impact.

Leases. In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02. ‘'Leases (Topic 842),” which requires that lessees 
recognize a liability to make lease payments (the lease liability) and a right-of-use asset, representing its right to use the 
underlying asset for the lease term, for all leases (except short-term leases) at the commencement date. For leases with a term of 
12 months or less, a lessee is permitted to make an accounting policy election and recognize lease expense for such leases 
generally on a straight-line basis over the lease term. For finance leases, a lessee is required to recognize interest on the lease 
liability separately from amortization of the right-of-use asset in the consolidated statements of income. For operating leases, a 
lessee is required to recognize a single lease cost, calculated so that the cost of the lease is allocated over the lease term on a 
generally straight-line basis.

The Utilities plan.s to adopt ASU No. 2016-02 in the first quarter of 2019 and ha.s not yet determined the i/npact of 
adoption.

Tax effects in AOCI. In February 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-02, “Income Statement-Reporting Comprehensive 
Income (Topic 220): Reclassification of Certain Tax Effects From Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income," which contains 
amendments that allow a reclassification from AOCI to retained earnings for stranded tax effects resulting from the 2017 Tax 
Cuts and Jobs Act (Tax Act) and requires certain disclosures regarding the stranded tax effects.

The Utilities adopted ASU No. 2018-02 as of the beginning of the fourth quarter of 2017 and elected to reclassify the 
income tax effects of the Tax Act (i.e., the effect of the federal tax rate change only) of $0.2 million from AOCI to retained 
earnings. Other than this reclassification to retained earnings, the Utilities release the income tax effects in AOCI from AOCI 
when the specific AOCI items (e.g., on a security-by-security basis for ASB’s gains/losses on investment securities) are 
included in net income.
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2 * Other Notes

Regulatory assets and liabilities. Regulatory assets represent deferred costs and accrued decoupling revenues which are 
expected to be recovered through rates over PUC-authorized periods. Generally, the Utilities do not earn a return on their 
regulatory assets; however, they have been allowed to recover interest on certain regulatory assets and to include certain 
regulatory assets in rate base. Regulatory liabilities represent amounts included in rates and collected from ratepayers for costs 
expected to be incurred in the future, or amounts collected in excess of costs incurred that are refundable to customers. For 
example, the regulatory liability for cost of removal in excess of salvage value represents amounts that have been collected 
from ratepayers for costs that are expected to be incurred in the future to retire utility plant. Generally, the Utilities include 
regulatory liabilities in rate base or are required to apply interest to certain regulatory liabilities. In the table below, noted in 
parentheses are the original PUC authorized amortization or recovery periods and, if different, the remaining amortization or 
recovery periods as of December 31, 2017 are noted.

Regulatory assets were as follows: 

December 31 2017 2016
(in thousands)
Retirement benefit plans (balance primarily varies with plans’ funded statuses)
Income taxes (1 to 55 years)
Decoupling revenue balancing account and RAM regulatory asset (1 to 2 years)
Unamortized expense and premiums on retired debt and equity issuances (19 to 30 years; 6 to 18 years 

remaining)
Vacation earned, but not yet taken (1 year)
Other (I to 50 years; I to 46 years remaining)

637.204 S 745.367 
118,201 90,100
64,087 73.485

11.993

11,224

26,588

12.299

10.970

25.230

$ 869.297 $ 957.451
included in:

Current assets S 88,390 $ 66.032

Long-term assets 780,907 891,419

S 869.297 $ 957.451

Regulatory liabilities were as follows:

December 31 2017 2016

(in thousands)
Cost of removal in excess of salvage value (1 to 60 years) $ 453.986 $ 394.072

Income taxes (1 to 55 years) 406.324 —
Retirement benefit plans (5 years beginning with respective utility’s next rate case) 9.961 10,824

Other (5 years; I to 2 years remaining) 10.499 5.797

$ 880,770 S 410.693

Included in:
Current liabilities $ 3.401 $ 3.762

Long-term liabilities 877.369 406.931

$ 880,770 $ 410,693

The regulatory asset and liability relating to retirement benefit plans was recorded as a result of pension and OPEB 
tracking mechanisms adopted by the PUC in rate case decisions for the Utilities in 2007 (see Note 6).

Major customers. The Utilities received 11% (S239 million), 11% ($226 million) and 11% ($265 million) of their operating 
revenues from the sale of electricity to various federal government agencies in 2017,2016 and 2015, respectively.

Cumulative preferred stock. The following series of cumulative preferred stock are redeemable only at the option of the 
respective company at the following prices in the event of voluntary liquidation or redemption:
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December 31,2017

Voluntary
liquidation Redemption 

price
Series
C, D, E, H, J and K (Hawaiian Electric) 
I (Hawaiian Electric)
G (Hawaii Electric Light)
H (Maui Electric)

20 $ 
20 

100 
100

21
20

100
100

Hawaiian Electric is obligated to make dividend, redemption and liquidation payments on the preferred stock of each of its 
subsidiaries if the respective subsidiary is unable to make such payments, but this obligation is subordinated to Hawaiian 
Electric’s obligation to make payments on its own preferred stock.

Related-party transactions. HEI charged the Utilities $6.2 million, $6.5 million and $6.5 million for general management and 
administrative services in 2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The amounts charged by HEI to its subsidiaries for services 
provided by HEI employees are allocated primarily on the basis of time expended in providing such services.

From November 24, 2017 to December 31, 2017, Hamakua Energy, LLC (an indirect subsidiary of HEI) sold energy and 
capacity to Hawaii Electric Light (subsidiary of Hawaiian Electric and indirect subsidiary of HEI) under a PPA in the amount of 
$3 million.

Hawaiian Electric’s short-term borrowings totaled nil at December 31, 2017 and 2016. The interest charged on short-term 
borrowings from HEI is based on the lower of HEI’s or Hawaiian Electric’s effective weighted average short-term external 
borrowing rate. If both HEI and Hawaiian Electric do not have short-term external borrowings, the interest is based on the 
average of the effective rate for 30-day dealer-placed commercial paper quoted by the Wall Street Journal plus 0.15%.

Borrowings among the Utilities are eliminated in consolidation. Interest charged by HEI to Hawaiian Electric was not 
material for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016.

Unconsolidated variable interest entities.

HECO Capital Trust III Trust III was created and exists for the exclusive purposes of (i) issuing in March 2004 2,000,000 
6.50% Cumulative Quarterly Income Preferred Securities, Series 2004 (2004 Trust Preferred Securities) ($50 million aggregate 
liquidation preference) to the public and trust common securities ($1.5 million aggregate liquidation preference) to Hawaiian 
Electric, (ii) investing the proceeds of these trust securities in 2004 Debentures issued by Hawaiian Electric in the principal 
amount of$31.5 million and issued by Hawaii Electric Light and Maui Electric each in the principal amount of $10 million,
(iii) making distributions on these trust securities and (iv) engaging in only those other activities necessary or incidental thereto. 
The 2004 Trust Preferred Securities are mandatorily redeemable at the maturity of the underlying debt on March 18,2034, 
which maturity may be extended to no later than March 18,2053; and are currently redeemable at the issuer’s option without 
premium. The 2004 Debentures, together with the obligations of the Utilities under an expense agreement and Hawaiian 
Electric’s obligations under its trust guarantee and its guarantee of the obligations of Hawaii Electric Light and Maui Electric 
under their respective debentures, are the sole assets of Trust III. Taken together, Hawaiian Electric’s obligations under the 
Hawaiian Electric debentures, the Hawaiian Electric indenture, the subsidiary guarantees, the trust agreement, the expense 
agreement and trust guarantee provide, in the aggregate, a full, irrevocable and unconditional guarantee of payments of 
amounts due on the Trust Preferred Securities. Trust III has at all times been an unconsolidated subsidiary of Hawaiian Electric. 
Since Hawaiian Electric, as the holder of 100% of the trust common securities, does not have the power to direct the activities 
that most significantly impact the economic performance of Trust III nor the obligation to absorb their expected losses, if any, 
that could potentially be significant to the Trust III, Hawaiian Elecmic is not the primary beneficiary and does not consolidate 
Trust III in accordance with accounting rules on the consolidation of VIEs. Trust Ill’s balance sheet as of December 31,2017 
consisted of $51.5 million of 2004 Debentures; $50.0 million of 2004 Trust Preferred Securities; and $1.5 million of trust 
common securities. Trust Ill’s income statement for 2017 consisted of $3.4 million of interest income received from the 2004 
Debentures; $3.3 million of distributions to holders of the Trust Preferred Securities; and $0.1 million of common dividends on 
the trust common securities to Hawaiian Electric. As long as the 2004 Trust Preferred Securities are outstanding, Hawaiian
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Electric is not entitled to receive any funds from Trust III other than pro-rata distributions, subject to certain subordination 
provisions, on the trust common securities. In the event of a default by Hawaiian Electric in the performance of its obligations 
under the 2004 Debentures or under its Guarantees, or in the event any of the Utilities elect to defer payment of interest on any 
of their respective 2004 Debentures, then Hawaiian Electric will be subject to a number of restrictions, including a prohibition 
on the payment of dividends on its common stock.

Power purchase agreements. As of December 31, 2017, the Utilities had five PPAs for firm capacity and other PPAs with 
IPPs and Schedule Q providers (i.e., customers with cogeneration and/or power production facilities who buy power trom or 
sell power to the Utilities), none of which is currently required to be consolidated as VIEs.

Pursuant to the current accounting standards for VIEs, the Utilities are deemed to have a variable interest in Kalaeloa 
Partners, L.P. (Kalaeloa), AES Hawaii, Inc. (AES Hawaii) and Hamakua Energy by reason of the provisions of the PPAthat the 
Utilities have with the three IPPs. However, management has concluded that the Utilities are not the primary beneficiary of 
Kalaeloa, AES Hawaii and Hamakua Energy because the Utilities do not have the power to direct the activities that most 
significantly impact the three IPPs’ economic performance nor the obligation to absorb their expected losses, if any, that could 
potentially be significant to the IPPs. Thus, the Utilities have not consolidated Kalaeloa, AES Hawaii and Hamakua Energy in 
its consolidated financial statements. HEI, however, owns Hamakua Energy and consolidates it in the HEI consolidated 
financial statements.

For the other IPPs, the Utilities have concluded that the consolidation of the IPPs was not required because either the 
Utilities do not have variable interests in the IPPs due to the absence of obligation in the PPAs for the Utilities to absorb any 
variability of the IPPs, or the IPPs were either a “business” or “governmental organization,” and thus excluded from the scope 
of accounting standards for VIEs. Two IPPs of as-available energy declined to provide the information necessary for Utilities to 
determine the applicability of accounting standards for VIEs.

If information is ultimately received from the IPPs, a possible outcome of fiiture analyses of such information is the 
consolidation of one or both of such IPPs in the Consolidated Financial Statements. The consolidation of any significant IPP 
could have a material effect on the Consolidated Financial Statements, including the recognition of a significant amount of 
assets and liabilities and, if such a consolidated IPP were operating at a loss and had insufficient equity, the potential 
recognition of such losses. If the Utilities determine they are required to consolidate the financial statements of such an IPP and 
the consolidation has a material effect, the Utilities would retrospectively apply accounting standards for VIEs.

Commitments and contingencies.

Fuel contracts. The Utilities have contractual agreements to purchase minimum quantities of low sulfur fuel oil (LSFO), 
indusU-ial fuel oil (IFO), diesel fuel and biodiesel for multi-year periods, some through December 2019. Fossil fuel prices are 
tied to the market prices of crude oil and petroleum products in the Far East and U.S. West Coast and the biodiesel price is tied 
to the market prices of animal fat feedstocks in the U.S. West Coast and U.S. Midwest. Based on the average price per barrel as 
of December 31, 2017, the estimated cost of minimum purchases under the fuel supply contracts is $130 million in 2018 and 
$130 million in 2019. The actual cost of purchases in 2018 and future years could vary substantially from this estimate of 
minimum purchases as a result of changes in market prices, quantities actually purchased, entry into new supply contracts 
and/or other factors. The Utilities purchased $0.6 billion, $0.4 billion and $0.6 billion of fuel under contractual agreements in 
2017,2016 and 2015, respectively.

On February 18, 2016, the Utilities signed two fuel supply contracts with Chevron Products Company (Chevron) for: (1) 
Oahu’s LSFO and diesel (for purposes of blending with LSFO) to meet the Environmental Protection Agency’s Mercury and 
Air Toxic Standards; and (2) IFO, diesel and ultra-low sulfur diesel for Oahu, Maui, Molokai and the island of Hawaii. The 
contract began on January I, 2017, terminates on December 31,2019 and may automatically renew for annual terms thereafter 
unless terminated earlier by either party. Both of these fuel contracts were recently assigned by Chevron to Island Energy 
Services, LLC, a subsidiary of One Rock Capital Partners, L.P., who purchased Chevron’s Hawaii assets on November 1, 2016. 
Both of these fuel contracts replace prior fuel supply contracts with Chevron and Par Hawaii Refining, LLC (Par), which both 
expired on December 31,2016.
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Hawaii Electric Light also signed a contract with Chevron, now Island Energy Services, LLC, for lerminailing services in 
Hilo, Hawaii for 2017 through 2019. The terminalling services were provided by Chevron as part of the fuel supply contract but 
as mentioned above, that contract expired December 31,2016. Now Hilo terminalling services are contracted in a stand-alone 
contract.

The PUC approved all of the contracts with Chevron, now Island Energy Services, LLC. All of the costs incurred under 
these contracts are included in the Utilities’ respective Energy Cost Adjustment Clauses (ECACs) to the extent such costs are 
not recovered through the base rates.

Hawaiian Electric also has three contracts for biodiesel. Two of the contracts are with Pacific Biodiesel Technologies, LLC 
(PBT) and one contingency contract is in place with REG Marketing & Logistics, LLC (REG). PBT has agreed to supply 
biodiesel to Hawaiian Electric’s Campbell Industrial Park (CIP) generating facility through November 2018. While fuel is 
delivered to CIP, the contract provides that biodiesel can be trucked to the Honolulu International Airport Emergency Facility 
and to any other generating facility on Oahu owned by Hawaiian Electric. Hawaiian Electric intends to shift the biodiesel 
supply to Schofield generating station when that new facility comes online and as long as the PBT contract remains in effect.
On October 27, 2017, Hawaiian Electric signed a new biodiesel supply contract with PBT that will replace the existing PBT 
contract in November 2018, upon PUC approval. PBT also has a spot buy contract with Hawaiian Electric to purchase 
additional quantities of biodiesel at or below the price of diesel. Very few purchases of “at parity” biodiesel have been 
purchased, however the contract remains in effect and was recently extended through June 2018.

Hawaiian Electric also has a contingency contract with REG. REG will supply biodiesel in the event PBT is unable to 
supply quantities above the contract maximum volume, should something unexpected occur. Hawaiian Electric did not 
purchase any biofuel from REG during 2016 and 2017. Hawaiian Electric has secured a one-year extension of this contract 
through November 2018.

The costs incurred under the Utilities’ biodiesel contracts are included in their respective ECACs, to the extent such costs 
are not recovered through the Utilities’ base rates.

The energy charge for energy purchased from Kalaeloa Partners, L.P. (Kalaeloa) under Hawaiian Electric’s purchase power 
agreement (PPA) with Kalaeloa is based in part on the price Kalaeloa pays PAR (formerly known as Hawaii Independent 
Energy, LLC) for LSFO in a fuel contract between the two parties.

The costs incurred for LSFO under Hawaiian Electric’s fuel contract with Kalaeloa is included in Hawaiian Electric's 
ECAC, to the extent such costs are not recovered through base rates.

Continsencies. The Utilities are subject in the normal course of business to pending and threatened legal proceedings. 
Management does not anticipate that the aggregate ultimate liability arising out of these pending or threatened legal 
proceedings will be material to its financial position. However, the Utilities cannot rule out the possibility that such outcomes 
could have a material effect on the results of operations or liquidity for a particular reporting period in the future.

Interim increases. For the year ended December 31,2017, the Utilities recognized $3 million of revenues with respect to 
interim orders related to general rate increase requests. Such amounts recorded are subject to refund, with interest, if they 
exceed amounts in a final order.

Power purchase agreements. Purchases from all IPPs were as follows:
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Years ended December 31 2017 2016 2015
(in millions)
Kalaeloa $ 180 $ 152 $ 187
AES Hawaii 140 149 134
HPOWER 67 71 66
Puna Geothermal Venture 38 28 29
Hamakua Energy 35 29 44
Hawaiian Commercial & Sugar — 1 8
Other IPPs 127 133 126
Total IPPs $ ■ 587 $ 563 $ 594

As of December 31, 2017, the Utilities had five firm capacity PPAs for a total of 551 megawatts (MW) of firm capacity. 
The PUC allows rale recovery for energy and firm capacity payments to IPPs under these agreements. Assuming that each of 
the agreements remains in place for its current term (and as amended) and the minimum availability criteria in the PPAs are 
met, aggregate minimum fixed capacity charges are expected to be approximately $0.1 billion per year for 2018 through 2022 
and a total of $0.9 billion in the period from 2023 through 2048.

In general, the Utilities base their payments under the PPAs upon available capacity and actually supplied energy and they 
are generally not required to make payments for capacity if the contracted capacity is not available, and payments are reduced, 
under certain conditions, if available capacity drops below contracted levels. In general, the payment rates for capacity have 
been predetermined for the terms of the agreements. Energy payments will vary over the terms of the agreements. The Utilities 
pass on changes in the fuel component of the energy charges to customers through the ECAC in their rate schedules. The 
Utilities do not operate, or participate in the operation of, any of the facilities that provide power under the agreements. Title to 
the facilities does not pass to Hawaiian Electric or its subsidiaries upon expiration of the agreements, and the agreements do not 
contain bargain purchase options for the facilities.

Purchase power adjustment clause. The PUC has approved purchased power adjustment clauses (PPACs) for the 
Utilities. Purchased power capacity, O&M and other non-energy costs previously recovered through base rates are now 
recovered in the PPACs and, subject to approval by the PUC, such costs resulting from new purchased power agreements can 
be added to the PPACs outside of a rate case. Purchased energy costs continue to be recovered through the ECAC to the extent 
they are not recovered through base rates.

Kalaeloa Partners, LP. In October 1988, Hawaiian Electric entered into a PPA with Kalaeloa, subsequently approved 
by the PUC, which provided that Hawaiian Electric would purchase 180 MW of firm capacity for a period of 25 years 
beginning in May 1991. In October 2004, Hawaiian Electric and Kalaeloa entered into amendments to the PPA, subsequently 
approved by the PUC, which together effectively increased the firm capacity from 180 MW to 208 MW.

Hawaiian Electric and Kalaeloa are in negotiations to address the PPA term that ended on May 23, 2016. The PPA 
automatically extends on a month-to-month basis as long as the parties are still negotiating in good faith, but would end 60 days 
after either party notifies the other in writing that negotiations have terminated. Hawaiian Electric and Kalaeloa have agreed 
that neither party will terminate the PPA prior to October 31,2018. This agreement contemplates continued negotiations 
between the parties and accounts for time needed for PUC approval of a negotiated resolution.

AES Hawaii, Inc. Under a PPA entered into in March 1988, as amended (through Amendment No. 2), for a period of 
30 years beginning September 1992, Hawaiian Electric agreed to purchase 180 MW of firm capacity from AES Hawaii. In 
August 2012, Hawaiian Electric filed an application with the PUC seeking an exemption from the PUC’s Competitive Bidding 
Framework to negotiate an amendment to the PPA to purchase 186 MW of firm capacity, and amend the energy pricing formula 
in the PPA. The PUC approved the exemption in April 2013, but Hawaiian Electric and AES Hawaii were not able to reach 
agreement on the amendment. In June 2015, AES Hawaii filed an arbitration demand regarding a dispute about whether 
Hawaiian Electric was obligated to buy up to 9 MW of additional capacity based on a 1992 letter. Hawaiian Electric responded 
to the arbitration demand and, in October 2015, AES Hawaii and Hawaiian Electric entered into a Settlement Agreement to stay
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the arbitration proceeding. The Settlement Agreement included certain conditions precedent which, if satisfied would have 
released the parties from the claims under the arbitration proceeding. Among the conditions precedent was the successful 
negotiation and PUC approval of an amendment to the existing PPA.

In November 2015, Hawaiian Electric entered into Amendment No. 3 for which PUC approval was requested and 
subsequently denied in January 2017. Approval of Amendment No. 3 would have satisfied the final condition for effectiveness 
of the Settlement Agreement and resolved AES Hawaii’s claims. Following the PUC’s decision, the parties agreed to extend the 
stay of the arbitration proceeding while settlement discussions continued. In February 2018, Hawaiian Electric reached 
agreement with AES Hawaii on Amendment No. 4 which is subject to PUC approval. Amendment No. 4 among other things, 
provides, (1) that AES Hawaii will make certain operational commitments to improve reliability, (2) for inclusion of AES 
Hawaii in the Utilities’ greenhouse gas partnership, (3) provisions to allow AES Hawaii to reduce coal combustion by 
modifying its fuel consumption to include biomass upon approval, and (4) for release of an option agreement by Hawaiian 
Electric for land owned by AES Hawaii. Amendment No. 4 includes a stay of the arbitration proceeding pending review by the 
PUC. If approved by the PUC, Amendment No. 4 will resolve AES Hawaii’s claims.

Hu Honua Bioenergy, LLC. In May 2012, Hawaii Electric Light signed a PPA, which the PUC approved in 
December 2013, with Hu Honua Bioenergy, LLC (Hu Honua) for 21.5 MW of renewable, dispatchable firm capacity fueled by 
locally grown biomass from a facility on the island of Hawaii. Per the terms of the PPA, the Hu Honua plant was scheduled to 
be in service in 2016. However, Hu Honua encountered construction delays, failed to meet its obligations under the PPA and 
failed to provide adequate assurances that it could perform or had the financial means to perform. Hawaii Electric Light 
terminated the PPA on March 1, 2016. On November 30, 2016, Hu Honua filed a civil complaint in the United Slates District 
Court for the District of Hawaii that included claims purportedly arising out of the termination of Hu Honua’s PPA. On May 
26, 2017, Hawaii Electric Light and Hu Honua entered into a settlement agreement that will settle all claims related to the 
termination of the original PPA. The settlement agreement was contingent on the PUC’s approval of an amended and restated 
PPA between Hawaii Electric Light and Hu Honua dated May 5, 2017. In July 2017, the PUC approved the amended and 
restated PPA. On August 25, 2017, the PUC’s approval was appealed by a third party. The appeal is still pending. Hu Honua is 
expected to be on-line by the end of 2018.

Utility pro jects. Many public utility projects require PUC approval and various permits from other governmental agencies. 
Difficulties in obtaining, or the inability to obtain, the necessary approvals or permits can result in significantly increased 
project costs or even cancellation of projects. In the event a project does not proceed, or if it becomes probable the PUC will 
disallow cost recovery for all or part of a project, or if PUC imposed caps on project costs are expected to be exceeded, project 
costs may need to be written off in amounts that could result in significant reductions in Hawaiian Electric’s consolidated net 
income.

Enterprise Resource Planning/Enterprise Asset Management (ERP/EAM) implementation project. On August 11, 
2016, the PUC approved the Utilities’ request to commence the ERP/EAM implementation project, subject to certain 
conditions, including a $77.6 million cap on cost recovery as well as a requirement that the Utilities pass onto customers a 
minimum of $244 million in benefits associated with the system over its 12-year service life. The decision and order (D&O) 
approved the deferral of certain project costs and allowed the accrual of allowance for funds used during construction 
(AFUDC), but limited the AFUDC rate to 1.75%. Pursuant to the D&O and subsequent orders, in September 2017, the Utilities 
filed a bottom-up, low-level analysis of the project’s benefits and performance metrics and tracking mechanism for passing the 
project’s benefits on to customers.

On November 30,2017, the PUC issued an order, which, among other things, directed the Utilities’ to file a position 
staiemeni regarding the reasonableness of the project, a reworked low-level benefits analysis and initial details of the metrics 
that will be used to demonsu’ate the achievement of benefits. On December 18, 2017, the Utilities’ filed their response to the 
order, re-affirming the need for the project and guaranteed minimum level of $244 million in benefits to customers. The 
updated low-level benefits analysis provided in the response estimated total benefits to be as much as $256 million. The 
response further noted that in Hawaiian Electric’s 2017 test year rate case, Hawaiian Electric and the Consumer Advocate have 
agreed in principle to a “rate case-centric” approach for a benefits delivery mechanism pending PUC approval. On January 4, 
2018, the Consumer Advocate filed a statement of position on the Utilities’ response, stating that it does not recommend
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revocation of the PUC’s prior conditional approval of the project or reductions to the previously ordered cost caps, and 
continues to recommend the use of a rate case-centric approach to facilitate pass through of the system’s benefits to customers. 
Monthly reports on the status and costs of the project continue to be filed.

The ERP/EAM Implementation Project is expected to go-live by October 1,2018. As of December 31, 2017, the Project 
incurred costs of $35.3 million of which $6.7 million were charged to other operation and maintenance expense, $2.6 million 
relate to capital costs and $26.0 million are deferred costs.

Schofield Generating Station Project. In August 2012, the PUC approved a waiver from the competitive bidding 
framework to allow Hawaiian Electric to negotiate with the U.S. Army for the construction of a 50 MW utility-owned and 
operated firm, renewable and dispatchable generation facility at Schofield Barracks. In September 2015, the PUC approved 
Hawaiian Electric’s application to expend $167 million for the project. In approving the project, the PUC placed a cost cap of 
$167 million for the project, stated 90% of the cap is allowed for cost recovery through cost recovery mechanisms other than 
base rates, and stated the $167 million cap will be adjusted downward due to any reduction in the cost of the engine contract 
due to a reduction in the foreign exchange rale. Hawaiian Electric was required to take all necessary steps to lock in the lowest 
possible exchange rate. On January 5, 2016, Hawaiian Electric executed window forward contracts which lowered the cost of 
the engine contract by $9.7 million, resulting in a revised project cost cap of $157.3 million. Hawaiian Electric has received all 
of the major permits for the project, including a 35-year site lease from the U.S. Army. Construction of the facility began in 
October 2016, and the facility is expected to be placed in service in the second quarter of 2018. A request to recover the costs 
of the project and related operations and maintenance expense through the newly-established Major Project Interim Recovery 
(MPIR) adjustment mechanism is pending PUC approval. (See “Decoupling” section below for MPIR guidelines and capital 
cost recovery discussion.) Project costs incurred as of December 31, 2017 amounted to $121.6 million.

West Loch PV Project. In July 2016, Hawaiian Electric announced plans to build, own and operate a utility-owned, 
grid-tied 20-MW (ac) solar facility in conjunction with the Department of the Navy at a Navy/Air Force joint base. In June 
2017, the PUC approved the expenditure of funds for the project, including Hawaiian Electric’s proposed project cost cap of 
$67 million and a performance guarantee to provide energy at 9.56 cents/KWH or less to the system. Project costs incurred as 
of December 31, 2017 amounted to $6.4 million.

In approving the project, the PUC agreed that the project is eligible for recovery of costs offset by related net benefits 
under the newly-established MPIR adjustment mechanism. (See “Decoupling” section below for MPIR guidelines and capital 
cost recovery discussion.) Hawaiian Electric provided supplemental materials in August 2017, as requested by the PUC, to 
support meeting the MPIR guidelines, accompanied by system performance guarantee and cost savings sharing mechanisms. A 
decision on these matters is pending.

Hawaiian Electric executed a fixed-price Engineering, Procurement, and Construction (EPC) contract for the project on 
Decembers, 2017.

Hawaiian Telcom. The Utilities each have separate agreements for the joint ownership and maintenance of utility poles 
with Hawaiian Telcom, Inc. (Hawaiian Telcom), the respective county or counties in which each utility operates and other third 
parties, such as the State of Hawaii. The agreements set forth various circumstances requiring pole
removal/installation/replacement and the sharing of costs among the joint pole owners. The agreements allow for the cost of 
work done by one joint pole owner to be shared by the other joint pole owners based on the apportionment of costs in the 
agreements. The Utilities have maintained, replaced and installed the majority of the jointly-owned poles in each of the 
respective service territories, and have billed the other joint pole owners for their respective share of the costs. The counties and 
the State have been reimbursing the Utilities for their share of the costs. However, Hawaiian Telcom has been delinquent in 
reimbursing the Utilities for its share of the costs.

Hawaiian Electric has initiated a dispute resolution process to collect the unpaid amounts from Hawaiian Telcom as 
specified by the joint pole agreement. This dispute resolution process is stayed pending settlement negotiations. For Hawaii 
Electric Light, the agreement does not specify an alternative dispute resolution process, and thus a complaint for payment was 
filed with the Circuit Court in June 2016. This complaint is stayed pending settlement negotiations. Maui Electric has not yet 
commenced any legal action to recover the delinquent amounts. The Utilities and Hawaiian Telcom have entered into a non-
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binding memorandum of understanding to endeavor to negotiate agreements, subject to PUC approval, for purchase by the 
Utilities of Hawaiian Telcom’s interest in all the joint poles, with payment of the purchase price of such interest in the poles to 
be offset in part by-the receivables owed by Hawaiian Telcom to the Utilities. As of December 31, 2017, total receivables under 
the joint pole agreement, including interest, from Hawaiian Telcom are $22.3 million ($15.0 million at Hawaiian Electric, $6.0 
million at Hawaii Electric Light, and $1.3 million at Maui Electric). Management expects to prevail on these claims but has 
reserved for the accrued interest of $4.9 million on the receivables.

Environmental repulation. The Utilities are subject to environmental laws and regulations that regulate the operation of 
existing facilities, the construction and operation of new facilities and the proper cleanup and disposal of hazardous waste and 
toxic substances.

Hawaiian Electric, Hawaii Electric Light and Maui Electric, like other utilities, periodically encounter petroleum or other 
chemical releases into the environment associated with current or previous operations. The Utilities report and take action on 
these releases when and as required by applicable law and regulations. The Utilities believe the costs of responding to such 
releases identified to date will not have a material effect, individually or in the aggregate, on Hawaiian Electric’s consolidated 
results of operations, financial condition or liquidity.

Former Molokai Electric Company generation site. In 1989, Maui Electric acquired by merger Molokai Electric 
Company. Molokai Electric Company had sold its former generation site (Site) in 1983, but continued to operate at the Site 
under a lease until 1985. The EPA has since identified environmental impacts in the subsurface soil at the Site. Although Maui 
Electric never operated at the Site or owned the Site property, after discussions with the EPA and the DOH Maui Electric agreed 
to undertake additional investigations at the Sire and an adjacent parcel that Molokai Electric Company had used for equipment 
storage (the Adjacent Parcel) to determine the extent of environmental contamination. A 2011 assessment by a Maui Electric 
contractor of the Adjacent Parcel identified environmental impacts, including elevated polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) in the 
subsurface soils. In cooperation with the DOH and EPA, Maui Electric is further investigating the Site and the Adjacent Parcel 
to determine the extent of impacts of PCBs, residual fuel oils, and other subsurface contaminants. Maui Electric has a reserve 
balance of $3.0 rnillion as of December 31, 2017, representing the probable and reasonably estimated cost to complete the 
additional investigation and estimated cleanup costs at the Site and the Adjacent Parcel; however, final costs of remediation will 
depend on the results of continued investigation.

Pearl Harbor sediment study. In July 2014, the U.S. Navy notified Hawaiian Electric of the Navy’s determination that 
Hawaiian Electric is a Potentially Responsible Party responsible for cleanup of PCB contamination in sediment in the area 
offshore of the Waiau Power Plant as part of the Pearl Harbor Superfund Site. The Navy has also requested that Hawaiian 
Electric reimburse the costs incurred by the Navy to investigate the area. The Navy has completed a remedial investigation and 
a feasibility study (FS) for the remediation of contaminated sediment at several locations in Pearl Harbor and issued its Final 
FS Report on June 29, 2015. On February 2,2016, the Navy released the Proposed Plan for Pearl Harbor Sediment 
Remediation and Hawaiian Electric submitted comments. The extent of the contamination, the appropriate remedial measures 
to address it and Hawaiian Electric’s potential responsibility for any associated costs have not been determined.

On March 23, 2015, Hawaiian Electric received a letter from the EPA requesting that Hawaiian Electric submit a work plan 
to assess potential sources and extent of PCB contamination onshore at the Waiau Power Plant. Hawaiian Electric submitted a 
sampling and analysis (SAP) work plan to the EPA and the DOH. Onshore sampling at the Waiau Power Plant was completed 
in two phases in December 2015 and June 2016. Appropriate remedial measures are being developed to address the extent of 
the onshore contamination, and any associated costs have not yet been determined.

As of December 31,2017, the reserve account balance recorded by Hawaiian Electric to address the PCB contamination 
was $4.8 million. The reserve represents the probable and reasonably estimable cost to complete the onshore and offshore 
investigations and the remediation of PCB contamination in the offshore sediment. The final remediation costs will depend on 
the assessment of potential source control requirements, as well as the further investigation of contaminated sediment offshore 
from the Waiau Power Plant by the Navy.

Asset retirement obligations. AROs represent legal obligations associated with the retirement of certain tangible long-lived 
assets, are measured as the present value of the projected costs for the future retirement of specific assets and are recognized in
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the period in which the liability is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The Utilities’ recognition of 
AROs have no impact on their earnings. The cost of the AROs is recovered over the life of the asset through depreciation. 
AROs recognized by the Utilities relate to legal obligations associated with the retirement of plant and equipment, including 
removal of asbestos and other hazardous materials.

The Utilities recorded AROs related to the removal of retired generating units at Hawaiian Electric’s Honolulu and Waiau 
power plants, certain types of transformers and underground storage tanks, and the abandonment of fuel pipelines, underground 
injection and supply wells. In 2017, for the retired generating unit removal projects, the AROs were reassessed (resulting in a 
downward revision in estimated cash flows), the removal projects were completed and the AROs were reduced to nil.

Changes to the ARO liability included in “Other liabilities” on Hawaiian Electric’s balance sheet were as follows:

(in thousands) 2017 2016

Balance, January 1 $ 25,589 $ 26,848
Accretion expense 10 10
Liabilities incurred 5,370 —
Liabilities settled (527) 0,269)
Revisions in estimated cash flows (24,407) —
Balance, December 31 $ 6,035 $ 25,589

The Utilities have not recorded AROs for assets that are expected to operate indefinitely or where the Utilities cannot 
estimate a settlement date (or range of potential settlement dates). As such ARO liabilities are not recorded for certain asset 
retirement activities, including various Utilities-owned generating facilities and certain electric transmission, distribution and 
telecommunications assets resulting from easements over property not owned by the Utilities,

ReQiilaton proceedinss

Decoupling. Decoupling is a regulatory model that is intended to facilitate meeting the Slate of Hawaii’s goals to 
transition to a clean energy economy and achieve an aggressive renewable portfolio standard. The decoupling model 
implemented in Hawaii delinks revenues from sales and includes annual rate adjustments. The decoupling mechanism has three 
components: (1) a sales decoupling component via a revenue balancing account (RBA), (2) a revenue escalation component via 
a rate adjustment mechanism (RAM) and (3) an earnings sharing mechanism, which would provide for a reduction of revenues 
between rate cases in the event the utility exceeds the ROACE allowed in its most recent rate case. Decoupling provides for 
more timely cost recovery and earning on investments.

For the RAM years 2014 - 2016, Hawaiian Electric was allowed to record RAM revenue beginning on January 1 and 
to bill such amounts from June 1 of the applicable year through May 31 of the following year. Subsequent to 2016, Hawaiian 
Electric reverted to the RAM provisions initially approved in March 2011— i.e., RAM is both accrued and billed from June 1 
of each year through May 31 of the following year, and RAM revenues for the year 2017 were approximately $20 million lower 
than 2016 as a result of the reversion.

2015 decoupling order. On March 31, 2015, the PUC issued an Order (the 2015 Decoupling Order) that modified the 
RAM portion of the decoupling mechanism to be capped at the lesser of the RAM revenue adjustment as then determined 
(based on an inflationary adjustment for certain O&M expenses and return on investment for certain rate base changes) and a 
RAM revenue adjustment calculated based on the cumulative annual compounded increase in Gross Domestic Product Price 
Index applied to annualized target revenues (the RAM Cap). The 2015 Decoupling Order provided a specific basis for 
calculating the target revenues until the next rate case, at which time the target revenues will reset upon the issuance of an 
interim or final D&O in a rate case. The triennial rate case cycle required under the decoupling mechanism continues to serve 
as the maximum period between the filing of general rate cases.

The RAM Cap impacted the Utilities' recovery of capital investments as follows:

• Hawaiian Electric's RAM revenues were limited to the RAM Cap in 2015, 2016 and 2017.
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• Maui Electric's RAM revenues were limited to the RAM Cap in 2015 and 2016; however, the 2017 RAM revenues 
were below the RAM Cap.

• Hawaii Electric Light’s RAM revenues were below the RAM Cap in 2015,2016 and 2017.

2017 decoupling order. On April 27, 2017, the PUC issued an Order (the 2017 Decoupling Order) that required the 
establishment of specific performance incentive mechanisms and provided guidelines for interim recovery of revenues to 
support major projects placed in service between general rate cases.

Measurement of performance under the following performance incentive mechanisms began January 1, 2018;

• Service Reliability Performance measured by System Average Interruption Duration and Frequency Indexes (penalties 
only). Target performance is based on each utility’s historical 10-year average performance with a deadband of one 
standard deviation. The maximum penalty for each performance index is 20 basis points applied to the common equity 
share of each respective utility’s rate base (or approximately $6 million penalty for both in total for the three utilities).

• Call Center Performance measured by the percentage of calls answered within 30 seconds. Target performance is 
based on the annual average performance for each utility for the most recent 8 quarters with a deadband of 3% above 
and below the target. The maximum penalty or incentive is 8 basis points applied to the common equity share of each 
respective utility’s rate base (or approximately $1.2 million penalty or incentive in total for the three utilities).

The 2017 Decoupling Order also established guidelines for MPIR. Projects eligible for recovery through the MPIR 
adjustment mechanism are major projects (i.e., projects with capital expenditures net of customer contributions in excess of 
$2.5 million), including but not restricted to renewable energy, energy efficiency, utility scale generation, grid modernization 
and smaller qualifying projects grouped into programs for review. The MPIR adjustment mechanism provides the opportunity 
to recover revenues for net costs of approved eligible projects placed in service between general rate cases wherein cost 
recovery is limited by a revenue cap and is not provided by other effective recovery mechanisms. The request for PUC approval 
must include a business case and all costs that are allowed to be recovered through the MPIR adjustment mechanism shall be 
offset by any related benefits. The guidelines provide for accrual of revenues approved for recovery upon in-service date to be 
collected from customers through the annual RBA tariff. Capital projects which are not recovered through the MPIR would be 
included in the RAM and be subject to the RAM cap, until the next rate case when the utilities would request recovery in base 
rates.

In the 2017 Decoupling Order, the PUC indicated that, in pending and subsequent rate cases, the PUC intends to require all 
fuel expenses and purchased energy expenses be recovered through an appropriately modified energy cost adjustment 
mechanism rather than through base rates, and will consider adopting processes to periodically reset ftiel efficiency measures 
embedded in the energy cost adjustment mechanism to account for changes in the generating system.

Annual decoupling filings. On March 31,2017, the Utilities submitted to the PUC, their annual decoupling filings. 
Maui Electric amended its annual decoupling filing on May 22, 2017, to update and revise certain cost information. On May 
31, 2017, the PUC approved the annual decoupling filings for tariffed rates that are effective from June 1, 2017 through May 
31, 2018. The net annual incremental amounts to be collected (refunded) are as follows;

($ in millions) Hawaiian Electric
Hawaii Electric 

Light Maui Electric
2017 Annual incremental RAM adjusted revenues $ 12.7 $ 3.2 $ 1.6

Annual change in accrued RBA balance as of December 31, 2016 
(and associated revenue taxes) (refunded) $ (2.4) $ (2.5) $ (0.2)

Net annual incremental amount to be collected under the tariffs $ 10.3 $ 0.7 $ 1.4

Most recent rate proceedings.

Hawaiian Electric consolidated 2014 and 2017 test year rate cases. On June 27, 2014, Hawaiian Electric submitted its 
2014 test year rate case filing, stating that it intended to forgo the opportunity to seek a general rate increase in base rates. On 
December 16, 2016, Hawaiian Electric filed an application with the PUC for a general rate increase of $106.4 million over
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revenues at current effective rates, based on a 2017 test year and an 8.28% rate of return (which incorporated a ROACE of 
10.6%).

On December 23, 2016, the PUC issued an order consolidating the Hawaiian Electric filings for the 2014 and 2017 test 
year rate cases. The order concluded that Hawaiian Electric’s 2014 rate case filing did not comply with the requirement in the 
decoupling order that Hawaiian Electric file an application for a general rate case every three years.

On November 15, 2017, Hawaiian Electric and the Consumer Advocate filed a Stipulated Settlement Letter indicating that 
it had resolved all issues in this proceeding, except for the narrow issue on whether the stipulated ROACE should be reduced 
from 9.75% (by up to 25 basis points) based solely on the impact of decoupling. Hawaiian Electric and the Consumer Advocate 
also agreed to certain revisions to the ECAC tariff, including increasing the LSFO target sales heat rate, the pass-through of 
minor energy generation for 100% fuel recovery, and the removal of target heat rates for the company-owned minor energy 
composite costs for diesel and biodiesel fuel.

On December 15, 2017, the PUC issued an interim decision and order (Interim D&O), which approved the interim rate 
relief set forth in Hawaiian Electric’s statement of probable entitlement filed on November 17, 2017, including the ROR of 
7.57% and the ROACE of 9.50% and a capital structure that includes 57% common equity, but made the following downward 
adjustments; (1) reduced (estimated to be approximately $6 million in revenue requirement) the pension regulatory asset (and 
increased the post-retirement benefits other than pension (OPEB) regulatory liability) (net pension regulatory asset) that have 
accrued under the PUC-approved backing mechanisms since Hawaiian Electric’s last base rate increase in 2011 and the 
corresponding amortization expense, based on the PUC’s rationale that by Hawaiian Electric’s request to forego a base rate 
increase in the 2014 test year rate case, Hawaiian Electric relinquished a part of the recovery of the net pension regulatory asset 
that would have been recovered as a result of the 2014 rate case; (2) reduced (estimated to be approximately $5 million in 
revenue requirement) the pension contribution regulatory asset established in 2011 by $17.2 million and the corresponding 
amortization expense, based on a finding that Hawaiian Electric should have begun amortizing the regulatory asset on July 22, 
2011, the date of the interim rate increase for Hawaiian Electric’s 2011 test year rate case; and (3) a “hold-back” of $5 million 
relating to baseline plant additions from 2014 through the 2017 test year, pending further examination of the prudence of 
Hawaiian Electric’s baseline plant additions. The interim D&O indicated that the PUC intends to further review Hawaiian 
Electric’s ROACE, Hawaiian Electric’s change in methodology for allocation of indirect costs, modifications to the ECAC and 
the components of target revenues used in the decoupling mechanism in the remainder of the proceeding.

Hawaiian Electric filed a motion for partial reconsideration of the Interim D&O, and on January 18,2018, the PUC issued 
an Order (January 18 Order) irrevocably reversing the net pension regulatory asset adjustment in the Interim D&O, among 
other things, and instead imposed a hold back of $6 million of revenues, and indicated the PUC will verify whether the $6 
million is the appropriate revenue reduction amount to benefit customers; however no further adjustment will be made to the 
net pension regulatory asset in the final D&O.

On January 11,2018, the PUC issued an amended procedural order, which narrowed the statement of issues for the 
remainder of the proceeding and included the issue of what adjustments are necessary as a result of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act 
(Tax Act). Evidentiary hearings are now scheduled for March 12 to 16,2018.

On January 19, 2018, Hawaiian Electric submitted revised schedules and revised revenue requirements, reflecting the 
Interim D&O and January 18 Order. The revised revenues requirements, based on an overall rate of return of 7.57%, which 
reflects a capital structure that includes 57% common equity and ROACE for interim purposes of 9.5%, and the adjustments 
resulting from the Interim D&O, indicated an interim increase in revenues of $36 million. On February 9, 2018, the PUC 
approved Hawaiian Electric’s proposed interim schedules, reflecting an interim increase of $36 million, to be effective on 
February 16, 2018.

On February 14, 2018, the Parties and Participants filed simultaneous testimonies on the amended statement of issues. 
Hawaiian Electric’s testimonies proposed an increase of $15.6 million over revenues at current effective rates, which reflected 
an ROACE of 9.75%, an alternative proposed treatment of the pension contributions regulatory asset and the reduction of the 
corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21% due to the Tax Act, and excluded any disallowance of baseline plant.
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Maui Electric consolidated 2015 and 2018 test year rate cases. On December 30, 2014, Maui Electric submitted its 
2015 test year rate case filing, proposing no change to its base rates. On June 9,2017, Maui Electric filed a notice of intent with 
the PUC to file a general rate case application by December 30, 2017 for a 2018 test year. On August 4, 2017, the PUC issued 
an order consolidating the Maui Electric filings for the 2015 and 2018 test year rate cases. Similar to the PUC’s conclusion 
regarding Hawaiian Electric’s 2014 rate case filing, the order also found and concluded that Maui Electric’s 2015 rate case 
filing did not comply with the Mandatory Triennial Rate Case Cycle requirement in the decoupling order that Maui Electric file 
an application for a general rate case every three years. The order further stated that the PUC is not initiating an 
investigation/enforcement proceeding against Maui Electric regarding its compliance with the decoupling order, and the 
transfer and consolidation of Maui Electric’s 2015 rate case with the 2018 rate case is intended to ensure that ratepayers receive 
the attendant benefits of Maui Electric’s decision to voluntarily forgo a general rate increase in base rates for its mandated 2015 
test year. The order stated that: “[T]he determination and disposition of any rates, accounts, adjustment mechanisms, and 
practices that would have been subject to review in the context of a 2015 test year rate case proceeding are subject to 
appropriate adjustment based on evidence and findings in the consolidated rate case proceeding.”

On October 12, 2017, Maui Electric filed its 2018 test year rate case application with the PUC for a general rate increase of 
$30.1 million over revenues at current effective rates (for a 9.3% increase in revenues) based on a 2018 test year and an 8.05% 
rate of return (which incorporates a ROACE of 10.6% and a capital structure that includes a 56.9% common equity 
capitalization) on a $473 million rate base. The requested rate increase is primarily to pay for operating costs, including system 
upgrades to increase reliability, integrate more renewable energy, and improve customer service. Further, Maui Electric 
requested that if a decision in a docket (filed in December 2016) seeking approval of new depreciation rates is rendered prior to 
new rates being established in the Maui Electric 2018 test year rate case, the new electric rates be based on the depreciation 
rates as a result of that docket. If the proposed depreciation rales are used to calculate Maui Electric’s 2018 test year revenue 
requirement, the requested revenue increase would be $46.6 million (14.3%) over revenues at current effective rates.

Maui Electric filed an exhibit with information responding to the PUC’s consolidation order, and explained why its 
forgoing of a general rate increase in the 2015 lest year should not result in any further adjustments to Maui Electric’s revenue 
requirement in the 2018 lest year.

On December 26, 2017, the PUC issued a procedural schedule that includes Maui Electric and the Consumer Advocate 
submitting statements of probable entitlement on June 25, 2018, an evidentiary hearing from July 16 to 20,2018, and an 
interim D&O on August 13, 2018.

Hawaii Electric Light 2016 test year rate case. On September 19,2016, Hawaii Electric Light filed an application 
with the PUC for a general rate increase of $19.3 million, based on an 8.44% rate of return (which incorporated a ROACE of 
10.60%).

On July 11, 2017, Hawaii Electric Light and the Consumer Advocate filed a Stipulated Settlement Letter, which 
documented agreements reached with the Consumer Advocate on all of the issues in the proceeding, except for whether the 
stipulated ROACE should be reduced from 9.75% (by up to 25 basis points) based solely on the impact of decoupling, 
considering current circumstances and relevant precedents. On August 21,2017, the PUC issued an order granting an interim 
rate increase of $9.9 million based on the Stipulated Settlement and an ROACE of 9.5% and subject to refund with interest, if it 
exceeds amounts allowed in a final order. The interim rate increase was implemented on August 31, 2017.

Tax Cuts and Jobs Act impact on utility rates. On January 26,2018, the PUC issued an order opening a proceeding to 
investigate the impacts of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 (Tax Act), naming multiple public utilities in Hawaii as parties to 
the proceeding. The order directed the parties to immediately begin tracking the impacts of the Tax Act, as of January I, 2018. 
and to use deferred regulatory accounting practices, such as the use of regulatory assets and liabilities, to record the differences 
resulting from the Tax Act and what would have been recorded if the Tax Act did not go into effect. The order further stated that 
the PUC will provide further direction regarding final utility rate adjustments as a result of the Tax Act through subsequent 
orders in dockets outside of this proceeding (i.e., in rate cases or order to show cause proceedings).

In accordance with the order, on January 31, 2018, the Utilities filed estimated impacts of the Tax Act. The filing stated 
that the lower corporate income tax rate would decrease the Utilities’ income tax expense starting in 2018 and accordingly
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reduce the income tax expense, net of rate base impacts, in revenue requirements by approximately $28.0 million for Hawaiian 
Electric, S6.6 million for Hawaii Electric Light, and $2.5 million for Maui Electric. The filing stated that the Utilities would 
propose reflecting the reduction in income tax expense into rates through the Hawaiian Electric 2017 rate case interim increase, 
the Hawaii Electric Light 2016 rate case interim increase, and through a separate sur-credit in advance of the interim D&O in 
the Maui Electric 2018 rate case. The filing further provided estimates of the impacts on revenue requirements due to the 
amortization of the credit for excess accumulated deferred income taxes (ADIT) and the offsetting rate base impact of a 
decrease in ADIT from the loss of bonus depreciation and the loss of the exclusion from taxability of contributions in aid of 
construction received from governmental entities (included in the income tax expense impact above). The Utilities indicated 
that they will track all of these impacts and begin to roll them into rates at a future date, when the methodology of the return to 
customers is decided. The Utilities will consider additional tax items as the Internal Revenue Service and Joint Committee on 
Taxation issue additional guidance.

Consolidating financial information. Hawaiian Electric is not required to provide separate financial statements or other 
disclosures concerning Hawaii Electric Light and Maui Electric to holders of the 2004 Debentures issued by Hawaii Electric 
Light and Maui Electric to HECO Capital Trust III (Trust III) since all of their voting capital stock is owned, and their 
obligations with respect to these securities have been fully and unconditionally guaranteed, on a subordinated basis, by 
Hawaiian Electric. Consolidating information is provided below for Hawaiian Electric and each of its subsidiaries for the 
periods ended and as of the dates indicated.

Hawaiian Electric also unconditionally guarantees Hawaii Electric Light’s and Maui Electric’s obligations (a) to the State 
of Hawaii for the repayment of principal and interest on Special Purpose Revenue Bonds issued for the benefit of Hawaii 
Electric Light and Maui Electric, (b) under their respective private placement note agreements and the Hawaii Electric Light 
notes and Maui Electric notes issued thereunder (see Hawaiian Electric and Subsidiaries' Consolidated Statements of 
Capitalization) and (c) relating to the trust preferred securities of Trust III (see above under unconsolidated variable interest 
entities). Hawaiian Electric is also obligated, after the satisfaction of its obligations on its own preferred stock, to make 
dividend, redemption and liquidation payments on Hawaii Electric Light’s and Maui Electric’s preferred stock if the respective 
subsidiary is unable to make such payments.

123-19



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Consolidating statement of income 
Year ended December 31, 2017

Hawaii Other
Hawaiian

Hawaiian Electric Maui Consolidating Electric
(in thousands) Electric Light Electric subsidiaries adjustments Consolidated
Revenues $ 1,598.504 333.467 325,678 — (83) m $ 2,257,566

Expenses
Fuel oil 408.204 63,894 115,670 587,768

Purchased power 454,189 87.772 44,673 — — 586,634

Other operation and maintenance 279.440 66,277 72.193 — — 417,910
Depreciation 130,889 38,741 23,154 — 192.784

Taxes, other than income taxes 152.933 31,184 30,832 — — 214,949

Total exnenses 1,425.655 287,868 286,522 — — 2,000.045

Operatins income 172.849 45,599 39,156 — (83) 257,521

Allowance for equity funds used during 
construction 10,896 554 1,033 — — 12,483

Equity in earnings of subsidiaries 38,057 — — — (38,057) [2] —
Interest expense and other charges, net (48,277) (11,799) (9,644) — 83 [1] (69,637)

Allowance for borrowed funds used during 
construrtinn 4.089 238 451 — — 4.778

Income before income taxes 177.614 34,592 30,996 — (38,057) 205.145

Income taxes 56.583 13,912 12.704 — 83.199

Net income 121,031 20,680 18,292 — (38,057) 121.946

Preferred stock dividends of subsidiaries — 534 381 — — 915

Net income attributable to Hawaiian 
FJectric

Preferred stock dividends of Hawaiian

121,031 20,146 17,911 — (38,057) 121,031

Electric 1.080 — — — — 1,080

Net income for common stock $ 119,951 20,146 17,911 — (38,057) $ 119,951

Consolidatijig statement of comprehensive tincome

Year ended December 31. 2017

Hawaiian
Hawaiian Maui Other Consolidating

(in thousands) Electric Light Electric subsidiaries adjustments Consolidated

Net income for common stock
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of

$ 119,951 20,146 17,911 — (38.057) $ 119,951

taxes:
Derivatives qualified as cash flow hedges:

Reclassification adjustment to net income.
454net of taxes 454 — — — —

Retirement benefit plans:

Net gains arising during the period, net of
7,329taxes 63,105 3,093 — (10,422) [1] 63,105

Adjustment for amortization of prior
service credit and net losses recognized 
during the period in net periodic benefit 
cost, net of tax benefits

14,477 1,903 1,619 __ (3,522) [)I 14,477

Reclassification adjustment for impact of
D&Os of the PUC included in regulatory 
assets, net of taxes (78,724) (4,994) (9,003) — 13,997 [I] (78,724)

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of
(55) (688)taxes (688) 2 — 53

Comprehensive income attributable to
17,856 (38,004) S 119,263common shareholder $ H 9.263 20,148 —
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Consolidating balance sheet

December 31.2017 (in thousands)
Hawaiian
Eteciric

Hawaii 
Electric Ught Maui Electric

Other
subsidiaries

Consolidating
adjustments

Hawaiian Electric 
Consolidated

Assets
Property, plant and equipment

Utilit>' property, plant and equipment
Land S 43.972 6.189 3.016 — — S 53.177

Plant and equipment 4.492.568 1.299.920 U 54.075 — — 6.946.563

Less accumulated depreciation (1,451.612) (528.024) (496.716) — — (2.476.352)

Construction in progress 245.995 11.922 25.322 — — 283.239

Utility property, plant and equipment, net 3.330.923 790.007 685.697 — — 4.806.627
Nonutility property, plant and equipment, less 

accumulated deoreciation 5.933 115 1.532 — — 7.580

Total Drooertv, olant and cauipment. net 3,336.856 790.122 687.229 — — 4.814,207

Investment in wholly-owned subsidiaries, at cauitv 557.013 — — — (557,013) 121 _
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 2.059 4.025 6.332 101 — 12.517
Advances to a^liates — — 12.000 — (12.000) in —
Customer accounts receivable, net 86.987 22.510 18,392 — — 127.889

Accrued unbilled revenues, net 77.176 15.940 13.938 — — 107.054

Other accounts receivable, net 11.376 2.268 1.210 — (7.691) [11 7.163

Fuel oil stock, at average cost 64,972 8.698 13.203 — — 86.873

Materials and supplies, at average cost 28,325 8,041 18.031 — — 54.397

Ftepayments and other 17.928 4,514 2,913 — — 25.355

Regulatory assets 76.203 5.038 7.149 — — 88,390

Total current assets 365.026 71.034 93.168 101 (19.691) 509.638

Other long'tcrm assets
Regulatory assets 557.464 122.783 100.660 ~ — 780.907

Unamortized debt expense 436 77 98 — — 611
Other 59.721 16.234 14,963 — — 90.918

Total other lonC'term assets 617.621 139.094 115.721 _ — 872.436

Total assets $ 4.876.516 1,000,250 896.118 101 (576.704) s 6.196.281

Capitalization and liabilities
Capitalization

Common stock equity S 1.845.283 286.647 270.265 lOl (557.013) [2] s 1.845.283

Cumulative preferred stock-not subject to 
mandatory redemption 22.293 7.000 5,000 — — 34.293

Long-term debt, net 924,979 202.701 190.836 — — 1.318,516

Total capitalization 2.792.555 496.348 466.101 101 (557.013) 3.198,092

Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt 29.978 10.992 8.993 — — 49.963

Short-term borrowings-non-affiliate 4.999 — — — — 4.999

Short-term borrowings-afTiliatc 12.000 — — — (12.000) [1] —
Accounts payable 121.328 17.855 20.427 — — 159.610

Interest and preferred dividends payable 15.677 4.174 2.735 — 01) [1] 22,575

Taxes accrued 133.839 34.950 30.312 — — 199.101

Regulatoiy liabilities 607 1.245 1.549 — — 3,401
Other 43.121 9.818 14.197 — a.680) [1] 59.456

Total current liabilities 361.549 79.034 78.213 _ (19.691) 499.105

Deferred credits and other liabilities
Deferred income taxes 281.223 56.955 55.863 — — 394.041

Regulatory liabilities 613.329 169.139 94.901 — — 877.369

Unamortized tax credits 59,039 16.167 15.163 — — 90,369

Defined benefit pension and other postretirement 
benefit nl.ans li.'ihilitv

Other

340.983
61.738

66.447
19.276

65,518
17.675

— — 472.948
98.689

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 1.356.312 327.984 249.120 — _ 1.933.416

Conuibutions in aid of construction 366,100 96,884 102.684 _ _ 565.668

Total capitalization and liabilities s 4.876.516 1,000.250 896.118 101 (576.704) s 6.196.281
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Consolidating statements of changes in common stock equity

(in thousands)
Hawaiian
Electric

Hawaii
Electric

Lisfit
Maui

Electric
Other

subsidiaries
Consolidating
adjustments

Hawaiian
Electric

Consolidated
Balance, December 31, 2016 $ 1,799,787 291,291 259,554 101 (550,946) $ 1,799,787
Net income for common stock 119,951 20,146 17,911 — (38,057) 119,951
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of taxes (688) 2 (55) — 53 (688)
Issuance of common stock, net of expenses 14.000 , 4 4,801 — (4.805) 14,000
Common stock dividends (87,767) (24,796) (11,946) — 36,742 (87,767)

Balance, December 31,2017 $ 1,845,283 286,647 270,265 101 (557,013) $ 1,845,283
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Consolidating statement of cash flows 
Year ended December 31. 2017

(in thousands)
Hawaiian
Electric

Hawaii
Electric
Light

Maui
Electric

Other
subsidiaries

Consolidating
adjustments

Hawaiian
Electric

Consolidated
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income S 121.031 20.680 18.292 (38.057) 12} $ 121.946
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

provided by operating activities
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries (38.157) — — — 38.057 12] (100)

Common stock dividends received from 
subsidiaries 36.867 _ — _ (36.742) [2] 125

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 130.889 38.741 23.154 — — 192.784

Other amortization 2.398 3.225 2,875 — — 8.498

Deferred income taxes 26,342 3.954 8.004 — (263) II] 38.037

Allowance for equity funds used during 
construction (10.896) (554) (1.033) — — (12.483)

Other

Changes in assets and liabilities:

(U54) 430 (342) (1.066)

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 1.817 (359) 45 — I.4I1 [1] 2,914
Increase in accrued unbilled revenues (11.355) (2,376) (1.630) — — (15,361)
Increase in fuel oil stock (17.733) (469) (2,241) — — (20.443)

Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies 1.603 (661) (1.660) — — (718)

Increase in regulatory' assets (8.395) (4.007) (4.854) _ — (17.256)

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 23,519 (3.547) 5,762 — — 25.734
Change in prepaid and accrued income taxes, tax ' 

credits and revenue taxes 16,716 7.961 5.362 — (177) [1] 29.862

Increase (decrease) in defined benefit pension and 
other postretirement benefit plans liability 709 52 (157) — — 604

Change in other assets and liabilities (16.213) (433) 166 — (1.411) [1] (17.891)

Net cash provided by operating activities 257.988 62.637 51.743 _ (37.182) 335.186
Cash flows from investing activities
Capital expenditures (339.279) (52.077) (50.242) _ (441.598)
Contributions in aid of construction 57.527 4.293 2.913 — — 64.733
Advances from (to) affiliates — 3.500 - (2.000) — (1,500) m —
Other

(1.711) 649 400 —
(i),

5.240 [2) 4.578

Net cash used in investing activities (283.463) (43.635) (48.929) _ 3.740 (372.287)
Cash flows from financing activities
Common stock dividends (87.767) (24.796) (11.946) 36.742 [2] (87.767)

Preferred stock dividends of Hawaiian Electric and 
subsidiaries (1.080) (534) (381) — — (1.995)

Proceeds from issuance of common stock 14.000 — 4.800 — (4.800) 12] 14.000

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 202.000 28.000 85.000 — — 315.000

Funds transferred for redemption of special purpose 
mvftniift hnnHs

(162,000) (28.000) (75.000) — — (265.000)

Net increase in short-term borrowings from non- 
afilliaies and affiliate with ori^nal maturities of 
three months or less 3.499 _ _ _ 1.500 in 4,999

Other (2.506) (396) (1.003) — — (3.905)

Net cash used in financing activities (33.854) (25.726) 1.470 _ 33.442 (24.668)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (59.329) (6.724) 4.284 — — (61.769)
Cash and cash equivalents. January 1 61.388 10.749 2.048 101 — 74.286

Cash and cash equivalents. December 31 S 2.059 4.025 6.332 101 — S 12.517

E.vplanation of consolidating adjustments on consolidating schedules:
(I) Eliminations of intercompany receivables and payables and other intercompany transactions. 
12] Elimination of investment in subsidiaries, carried at equity.
[3) Reclassification of accrued income taxes for financial statement presentation.

123-23



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3 • Short-term borrowings

As of December 31,2017, Hawaiian Electric had $5 million of outstanding commercial paper, with a weighted-average 
interest rate of 2.3%. As of December 31, 2016, Hawaiian Electric had no commercial paper outstanding.

As of December 31,2017, Hawaiian Electric maintained syndicated credit facilities of$200 million (see description of 
credit agreements below). Hawaiian Electric had no borrowings under their respective facilities during 2016 and 2017. None of 
the facilities are collateralized.

Credit agreements. Hawaiian Electric entered into an agreement with a syndicate of eight financial institutions (the Facilities), 
effective July 3, 2017, to amend and restate their respective previously existing revolving unsecured credit agreements. The 
$200 million Hawaiian Electric Facility has an initial term that expires on June 29,2018, but its term will extend to June 30, 
2022 upon approval by the PUC during the initial term, which approval is currently being requested.

Under the Facilities, draws would generally bear interest, based on company’s current long-term credit ratings, at the 
“Adjusted LIBO Rate,” as defined in the agreement, plus 1.375% and annual fees on undrawn commitments, excluding 
swingline borrowings, of 20 basis points. The Facilities contain provisions for pricing adjustments in the event of a long-term 
ratings change based on the respective Facilities’ ratings-based pricing grid, which includes the ratings by Fitch, Moody’s and 
S&P. Certain modifications were made to incorporate some updated terms and conditions customary for facilities of this type. 
The Facilities continue to contain customary conditions that must be met in order to draw on them, including compliance with 
covenants (such as covenants preventing Hawaiian Electric’s subsidiaries from entering into agreements that restrict the ability 
of the subsidiaries to pay dividends to, or to repay borrowings from, Hawaiian Electric; and a covenant in Hawaiian Electric’s 
facility restricting Hawaiian Electric’s ability, as well as the ability of any of its subsidiaries, to guarantee additional 
indebtedness of the subsidiaries if such additional debt would cause the subsidiary’s “Consolidated Subsidiary Funded Debt to 
Capitalization Ratio” to exceed 65%).

The Facilities will be maintained to support company’s respective short-term commercial paper program, but may be 
drawn on to meet company’s respective working capital needs and general corporate purposes.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4 * Long-term debt

December 31 2017 2016
(dollars in thousands)
Long-term debt of Utilities, net of unamortized debt issuance costs ‘ $ 1,368,479 $ 1,319,260

* See components of “Total long-term debt” and unamortized debt issuance costs in Hawaiian Electric and subsidiaries’ 
Consolidated Statements of Capitalization.

As of December 31, 2017, the aggregate payments of principal required on the Utilities' long-term debt for 2018 through 
2022 are $50 million in 2018, nil in 2019, $96 million in 2020, nil in 2021 and $52 million in 2022.

The Utilities’ senior notes contain customary representations and warranties, affirmative and negative covenants, and 
events of default (the occurrence of which may result in some or all of the notes of each and all of the utilities then outstanding 
becoming immediately due and payable) and provisions requiring the maintenance by Hawaiian Electric, and each of Hawaii 
Electric Light and Maui Electric, of certain financial ratios generally consistent with those in Hawaiian Electric’s existing 
second amended revolving noncollateralized credit agreement, expiring on June 29, 2018, but its term will extend to June 30, 
2022, upon approval by the PUC during the initial term. (See Note 3).

Changes in long-term debt.

On June 29, 2017, the DBF for the benefit of the Utilities, issued, at par:

Refunding Series 2017A Special Refunding Series 2017B Special 
_________________________________________ Purpose Revenue BondsPurpose Revenue Bonds
Aggregate principal amount 
Fixed coupon interest rate 
Maturity date
DBF loaned the proceeds to: 

Hawaiian Electric 
Hawaii Electric Light 
Maui Electric

$125 million
3.10% 

May 1, 2026

$62 million 
$8 million 

$55 million

$140 million 
4.00%

March 1,2037

$100 million 
$20 million 
$20 million

Proceeds from the sale were applied to redeem at par bonds previously issued by the DBF for the benefit of the Utilities:

Refunding Series 2007B Special Series 2007A Special Purpose 
___  Purpose Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds

Aggregate principal amount 
Fixed coupon interest rate 
Maturity date

$125 million 
4.60% 

May 1,2026

$140 million 
4.65%

March 1, 2037

On December 14, 2017, Hawaiian Electric and Maui Electric issued, through a private placement pursuant to separate Note 
Purchase Agreements (the Note Purchase Agreements), $40 million and $10 million, respectively, of Series 2017A unsecured 
senior notes bearing taxable interest of 4.31%, which are due December 1,2047 (the Notes) and include substantially the same 
financial covenants and customary conditions as Hawaiian Electric's credit agreement as described above. Hawaiian Electric is 
also a party as guarantor under the Note Purchase Agreement entered into by Maui Electric. All the proceeds of the Notes were 
used by Hawaiian Electric and Maui Electric to finance their capital expenditures and/or to reimburse funds used for the 
payment of capital expenditures. The Notes may be prepaid in whole or in part at any time at the prepayment price of the 
principal amount plus a “Make-Whole Amount.”

5 • Shareholders’ equity__________________________________________________________________________ _
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NOTES TO CONSOLroATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Reserved shares. As of December 31, 2017, HEI had reserved a total of 12,158,460 shares of common slock for future 
issuance under the HEI Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan (DRIP), the Hawaiian Electric Industries Retirement 
Savings Plan (HEIRSP), the HEI 2011 Nonemployee Director Stock Plan, the ASB 401(k) Plan and the 2010 Executive 
Incentive Plan.

Equity forward transaction. On March 19, 2013, HEI entered into an equity forward transaction in connection with a 
public offering on that date for 6.1 million shares of HEI common stock at $26.75 per share. On March 20, 2015, HEI settled 
the remaining 4.7 million shares under the equity forward for proceeds of $104.5 million (net of the underwriting discount of 
$4.7 million), which funds were used for the reduction of debt and for general corporate purposes. The proceeds were recorded 
in equity at the time of settlement. Prior to their settlement, the shares remaining under the equity forward transactions were 
reflected in HETs diluted EPS calculations using the treasury stock method. For 2015, the equity forward transactions did not 
have a material dilutive effect on HEI’s EPS.

Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss). Changes in the balances of each component of accumulated other 
comprehensive income/(loss) (AOCI) were as follows:

HEI Consolidated Hawaiian Electric Consolidated

(in thousands)

Net
unrealized 

gains (losses)
Art

Unrealized
gains (losses) Retirement 

on benefit
/I rtlrtrtc

Unrealized 
gains (losses) 

AOCI on derivatives

Retirement
benefit

rtlArtC AOCI

Balance, December 31, 2014 $ 462 $ (289) $ (27,551) $ (27,378) $ — $ 45 $ 45
Current period other comprehensive 

income (loss), net of taxes (2,334) 235 3,215 1,116 — 880 880

Balance, December 31, 2015 (1,872) (54) (24,336) (26,262) 925 925
Current period other comprehensive 

income (loss), net of taxes (6,059) (400) (408) (6,867) (454) (793) (1,247)

Balance, December 31, 2016 (7,931) (454) (24,744) (33,129) (454) 132 (322)
Current period other comprehensive 

income (loss), net of taxes (4,370) 454 2,544 (1,372) 454 (1,142) (688)

Reclass of AOCI for tax rate reduction 
impact (2,650) — (4.790) (7,440) — (209) (209)

Balance, December 31, 2017 $ (14.951) $ — $ (26,990) $ (41,941) $ — $ (1.219) (1.219)

Reclassifications out of AOCI were as follows:

5 • Retirement benefits

Defined benefit plans. Substantially all of the employees of the Utilities participate in the Retirement Plan for Employees of 
Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. and Participating Subsidiaries (HEI Pension Plan). The HEI Pension Plan is qualified, 
noncorjtributory defined benefit pension plan and includes benefits for utility union employees determined in accordance with 
the terms of the collective bargaining agreements between the Utilities and the union. The Plan is subject to the provisions of 
ERISA. In general, benefits are based on the employees’ years of service and compensation.

The continuation of the Plan and the payment of any contribution thereunder are not assumed as contractual obligations by 
the participating employers.

Each participating employer reserves the right to terminate its participation in the applicable plans at any time, and HEI 
reserves the right to terminate its respective plan at any time. If a participating employer terminates its participation in the Plan, 
the interest of each affected participant would become 100% vested to the extent funded. Upon the termination of the Plan, 
assets would be distributed to affected participants in accordance with the applicable allocation provisions of ERISA and any 
excess assets that exist would be paid to the participating employers. Participants’ benefits in the Plan are covered up to certain 
limits under insurance provided by the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Postretirement benefits other than pensions. The Utilities provide eligible employees health and life insurance benefits upon 
retirement under the Postretirement Welfare Benefits Plan for Employees of Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. and participating 
employers (Hawaiian Electric Benefits Plan). Eligibility of employees and dependents is based on eligibility to retire at 
termination, the retirement date and the date of hire. The plan was amended in 2011, changing eligibility for certain bargaining 
unit employees hired prior to May 1, 2011, based on new minimum age and service requirements effective January 1, 2012, per 
the collective bargaining agreement, and certain management employees hired prior to May 1,2011 based on new eligibility 
minimum age and service requirements effective January 1, 2012. The minimum age and service requirements for management 
and bargaining unit employees hired May 1, 2011 and thereafter have increased and their dependents are not eligible to receive 
postretirement benefits. Employees may be eligible to receive benefits from the HEI Pension Plan but may not be eligible for 
postretirement welfare benefits if the different eligibility requirements are not met.

The executive death benefit plan was frozen on September 10, 2009 for participants at benefit levels as of that date.

The Utilities' cost for OPEB has been adjusted to reflect the plan amendments, which reduced benefits and created prior 
service credits to be amortized over average future service of affected participants. The amortization of the prior service credit 
will reduce benefit costs over the next few years until the various credit bases are fully recognized. Each participating employer 
reserves the right to terminate its participation in the Hawaiian Electric Benefits Plan at any time.

Balance sheet recognition of the funded status of retirement plans. Employers must recognize on their balance sheets the 
funded status of defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans with an offset to AOCI in shareholders’ equity 
(using the projected benefit obligation (PBO) and accumulated postretiremeni benefit obligation (APBO), to calculate the 
funded status).

The PUC allowed the Utilities to adopt pension and OPEB tracking mechanisms in previous rate cases. The amount of the 
net periodic pension cost (NPPC) and net periodic benefits costs (NPBC) to be recovered in rates is established by the PUC in 
each rate case. Under the Utilities’ tracking mechanisms, any actual costs determined in accordance with GAAP that are 
over/under amounts allowed in rates are charged/credited to a regulatory asset/liability. The regulatory assei/liability for each 
utility will then be amortized over 5 years beginning with the respective utility’s next rate case. Accordingly, all retirement 
benefit expenses (except for executive life and nonqualified pension plan expenses, which amounted to $1.1 million and $0.9 
million in 2017 and 2016, respectively) determined in accordance with GAAP will be recovered.

Under the tracking mechanisms, amounts that would otherwise be recorded in AOCI (excluding amounts for executive life 
and nonqualified pension plans), net of taxes, as well as other pension and OPEB charges, are allowed to be reclassified as a 
regulatory asset, as those costs will be recovered in rates through the NPPC and NPBC in the future. The Utilities have 
reclassified to a regulatory asset/(liability) charges for retirement benefits that would otherwise be recorded in AOCI 
(amounting to the elimination of a potential charge to AOCI of $(128) million pretax and $47 million pretax for 2017 and 2016, 
respectively).

Under the pension tracking mechanism, the Utilities are required to make contributions to the pension trust in the amount 
of the actuarially calculated NPPC, except when limited by the ERISA minimum contribution requirements or the maximum 
deductible contribution limit imposed by the Internal Revenue Code.

The OPEB tracking mechanisms generally require the Utilities to make contributions to the OPEB trust in the amount of 
the actuarially calculated NPBC, (excluding amounts for executive life), except when limited by material, adverse 
consequences imposed by federal regulations.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans information. The changes in the obligations and assets of 
the Utilities' retirement benefit plans and the changes in AOCI (gross) for 2017 and 2016 and the funded status of these plans 
and amounts related to these plans reflected in the Utilities' consolidated balance sheet as of December 31,2017 and 2016 were 
as follows;

2017 2016

(in thousands)
Pension
benefits

Other
benefits

Pension
benefits

Other
benefits

Hawaiian Electric consolidated
Benefit obligation, January 1 $ 1,779.626 $ 225,723 $ 1,649.690 $ 213,990
Service cost 63,059 3.353 58,796 3.284
Interest cost 74,632 9,115 74,808 9,337
Actuarial losses (gains) 80,186 (25,172) 63,121 7,545
Participants contributions — 2,047 — 1,389
Benefits paid and expenses (68,691) (10.419) (66,789) (9,822)
Transfers (164) (3) — —
Benefit obligation. December 31 1,928,648 204,644 1,779,626 225,723
Fair value of plan assets. January 1 1.233,184 171,383 1.141,833 167,930
Actual return on plan assets 237,830 27,806 93,441 11,168
Employer contributions 65,669 — 64,236 11
Participants contributions — 2,047 — 1,389
Benefits paid and expenses (68,225) (10,419) (66,326) (9.115)
Other (55) (3) — —
Fair value of plan assets, December 31 1,468,403 190,814 1.233.184 171.383
Accrued benefit liability, December 31 $ (460,245) $ (13.830) $ (546,442) $ (54.340)
Other liabilities (short-term) (494) (633) (460) (596)
Defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans 

liabiiitv (459,751) (13,197) (545,982) (53,744)

Accrued benefit liability. December 31 $ (460,245) $ (13.830) $ (546,442) $ (54,340)

AOCI debit, January 1 (excluding impact of PUC D&Os) $ 579,725 $ 40,967 $ 541,118 $ 31.485
Recognized during year - prior service credit (cost) (8) 1,804 (13) 1,803
Recognized during year - net actuarial losses (24,392) (1,102) (22,693) (793)
Occurring during year - net actuarial losses (gains) (61,861) (40,830) 61,313 8,472

AOCI debit before cumulative impact of PUC D&Os. December 31 493,464 839 579.725 40,967
Cumulative impact of PUC D&Os (489,894) (2.767) (576.933) (43,974)

AOCI debit/(credit). December 31 $ 3,570 $ (1,928) $ 2.792 $ (3,007)

Net actuarial loss $ 493,439 $ 9,531 $ 579,691 $ 51,463
Prior service cost (gain) 25 (8.692) 34 (10,496)

AOCI debit before cumulative impact of PUC D&Os, December 31 493,464 839 579,725 40,967
Cumulative impact of PUC D&Os (489.894) (2,767) (576,933) (43,974)

AOCI debit/(credit). December 31 3,570 (1,928) 2,792 (3,007)
Income taxes (benefits) (920) 497 (1.087) 1,170

AOCI debit/(credit), net of taxes (benefits), December 31 $ 2,650 $ (1,431) $ 1.705 $ (1,837)

As of December 31,2017 and 2016, the other postretirement benefit plan shown in the table above had ABOs in excess of 
plan assets.

The dates used to determine retirement benefit measurements for the defined benefit plans were December 31 of 2017, 
2016 and 2015.

123-28



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCUL STATEMENTS (continued)

The Pension Protection Act of 2006 (Pension Protection Act), amended the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 
1974 (ERISA). Among other things, the Pension Protection Act changed the funding rules for qualified pension plans. In 2014, 
the Highway and Transportation Funding Act of 2014 (HATFA) further amended the Pension Protection Act. HATFA resulted in 
an increase of the Adjusted Funding Target Attainment Percentage (AFTAP) for benefit distribution purposes and eased funding 
requirements effective with the 2014 plan year. The funding relief was extended by the Bipartisan Budget Act of 2015. As a 
result, the minimum funding requirements for the HEI Retirement Plan under ERISA are less than the net periodic cost for 2016 
and 2017. Nevertheless, to satisfy the requirements of the Utilities pension tracking mechanism, the Utilities contributed the net 
periodic cost in 2016 and 2017 and expect to contribute the net periodic cost in 2018.

For purposes of calculating NPPC and NPBC, the Utilities have determined the market-related value of retirement benefit 
plan assets by calculating the difference between the expected return and the actual return on the fair value of the plan assets, 
then amortizing the difference over future years - 0% in the first year and 25% in each of years two through five - and finally 
adding or subtracting the unamortized differences for the past four years from fair value. The method includes a 15% range 
restriction around the fair value of such assets (i.e., 85% to 115% of fair value).

A primary goal of the plans is to achieve long-term asset growth sufficient to pay future benefit obligations at a reasonable 
level of risk. The investment policy target for defined benefit pension and OPEB plans reflects the philosophy that long-term 
growth can best be achieved by prudent investments in equity securities while balancing overall fund volatility by an 
appropriate allocation to fixed income securities. In order to reduce the level of portfolio risk and volatility in returns, efforts 
have been made to diversify the plans’ investments by asset class, geographic region, market capitalization and investment 
style.

The asset allocation of defined benefit retirement plans to equity and fixed income securities and related investment policy 
targets and ranges were as follows:

Pension benefits Other benefits
Investment policy Investment policy

December 31 2017 2016 Target Range 2017 2016 Target Range
Assets held by category

Equity securities 73% 71% 70% 65-75 73% 70% 70% 65-75
Fixed income securities 27 29 30 25-35 •27 30 30 25-35

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

The Utilities based its selection of an assumed discount rate for 2018 NPPC and NPBC and December 31, 2017 disclosure 
on a cash flow matching analysis that utilized bond information provided by Bloomberg for all non-callable, high quality bonds 
(generally rated Aa or belter) as of December 31, 2017. In selecting the expected rate of return on plan assets for 2018 NPPC 
and NPBC: a) the Utilities considered economic forecasts for the types of investments held by the plans (primarily equity and 
fixed income investments), the Plans’ asset allocations, industry and corporate surveys and the past performance of the plans’ 
assets in selecting 7.50.

The Utilities adopted mortality tables published in October 2014 by the Society of Actuaries as its mortality assumptions as 
of December 31, 2014. The use of the RP-2014 Tables and the Mortality Improvement Scale MP-2014 had a significant effect 
on the Utilities’ benefit obligations and increased its costs and required contributions for 2015. The Utilities adopted revised 
mortality tables for their mortality assumptions as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 (based on information published by the 
Society of Actuaries in October 2016 and 2015, respectively), the use of which lowered obligations of the Utilities as of 
December 31, 2017 and 2016.

As of December 31, 2017, the assumed health care trend rates for 2018 and future years were as follows: medical, 7.5%, 
grading down to 5% for 2028 and thereafter; dental, 5%; and vision, 4%. As of December 31,2016, the assumed health care 
trend rates for 2017 and future years were as follows; medical, 7.75%, grading down to 5% for 2028 and thereafter; dental, 5%; 
and vision, 4%.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

The components of NPPC and NPBC were as follows;

Pension benefits Other benefits
(in thousands) 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2025
Hawaiian Electric consolidated
Service cost $ 63,059 $ 58,796 $ 64,262 $ 3.353 $ 3,284 $ 3,870
Interest cost 74,632 74,808 70,529 9,115 9,337 8.700
Expected return on plan assets (95,892) (91,633) (82,541) (12,147) (12,096) (11.495)
Amortization of net prior service (gain) cost 8 13 40 (1.804) (1,803) (1.804)
Amortization of net actuarial losses 24.392 22,693 33.371 1,102 793 1,754

Net periodic pension/benefit cost 66,199 64.677 85.661 (381) (485) 1,025
Impact of PUC D&Os (18.004) (18,117) (40,011) 1,211 1.343 (240)

Net periodic pension/benefit cost (adjusted for 
impact of PUC D&Os) $ 48.195 $ 46,560 $ 45,650 $ 830 $ 858 $ 785

The estimated prior service credit and net actuarial loss for defined benefit plans that will be amortized from AOCI or 
regulatory assets into NPPC and NPBC during 2018 is as follows:

Hawaiian Electric 
consolidated

(in millions)
Pension
benefits

Other
benefits

Estimated prior service credit 
Net actuarial loss

(1.8)
26.8

The Utilities recorded pension expense of $30 million, $30 million and $29 million and OPEB expense of $0.8 million, 
$0.7 million and $0.7 million in 2017,2016 and 2015, respectively, and charged the remaining amounts primarily to electric 
utility plant.

The health care cost trend rate assumptions can have a significant effect on the amounts reported for other benefits. AAs of 
December 31,2017, for the Utilities, a one-percentage-point increase in the assumed health care cost trend rates would have 
increased the total service and interest cost by $0.1 million and the APBO by $2.7 million, and a one-percentage-point decrease 
would have reduced the total service and interest cost by $0.2 million and the APBO by $3.1 million.

Additional information on the defined benefit pension plan's accumulated benefit obligations (ABOs), which do not 
consider projected pay increases (unlike the PBOs shown in the table above), PBOs and assets were as follows:

Hawaiian Electric 
consolidated

December 31 2017 2016

1.7 $ 1.5

1.7 1.5
1.5 1.2

1.9 1.8
1.5 1,2

(in billions)
Defined benefit plans - ABOs $
Defined benefit plans with ABO in excess of plan-assets 

ABOs 
Plan assets

Defined benefit plans with PBOs in excess of plan assets 
PBOs 
Plan assets

The Utilities estimate that the cash funding for the qualified defined benefit pension plan in 2018 will be $61 million, 
which should fully satisfy the minimum required contributions to that Plan, including requirements of the pension tracking 
mechanisms and the Plan’s funding policy. The Utilities' current estimate of contributions to its other postretirement benefit 
plans in 2018 is nil.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

As of December 31,50l7, the benefits expected to be paid under all retirement benefit plans in 2018, 2019,2020, 2021, 
2022 and 2023 through 2027 amounted to $79 million, $81 million, $84 million, $87 million, $90 million and $504 million, 
respectively.

Defined contribution plans information. The Utilities’ expenses and cash contributions for its defined contribution pension 
plan under the HEIRSP Plan for 2017, 2016 and 2015 were $2.0 million, $1.5 million and $1.5 million, respectively.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

6 • Share-based compensation

Under the 2010 Equity and Incentive Plan, as amended, HEI, parent of the Utilities, can issue shares of common stock as 
incentive compensation to selected employees in the form of stock options, stock appreciation rights (SARs), restricted shares, 
restricted stock units, performance shares and other share-based and cash-based awards. The 2010 Equity and Incentive Plan 
(original EIP) was amended and restated effective March 1, 2014 (EIP) and an additional 1.5 million shares was added to the 
shares available for issuance under these programs.

As of December 31,2017, approximately 3.3 million shares remained available for future issuance under the terms of the 
EIP, assuming recycling of shares withheld to satisfy minimum statutory tax liabilities relating to EIP awards, including an 
estimated 0.4 million shares that could be issued upon the vesting of outstanding restricted stock units and the achievement of 
performance goals for awards outstanding under long-term incentive plans (assuming that such performance goals are achieved 
at maximum levels).

Restricted stock units awarded under the 2010 Equity and Incentive Plan in 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014 will vest and be 
issued in unrestricted stock in four equal annual increments on the anniversaries of the grant date and are forfeited to the extent 
they have not become vested for terminations of employment during the vesting period, except that pro-rata vesting is provided 
for terminations due to death, disability and retirement. Restricted stock units expense has been recognized in accordance with 
the fair-value-based measurement method of accounting. Dividend equivalent rights are accrued quarterly and are paid at the 
end of the restriction period when the associated restricted stock units vest.

Stock performance awards granted under the 2017-2019 long-term incentive plan (LTIP) entitle the grantee to shares of 
common stock with dividend equivalent rights once service conditions and performance conditions are satisfied at the end of 
the three-year performance period. LTIP awards are forfeited for terminations of employment during the performance period, 
except that pro-rata participation is provided for terminations due to death, disability and retirement based upon completed 
months of service after a minimum of 12 months of service in the performance period. Compensation expense for the stock 
performance awards portion of the LTIP has been recognized in accordance with the fair-value-based measurement method of 
accounting for performance shares.

Under the 2011 Nonemployee Director Slock Plan (2011 Director Plan), HEI can issue shares of common stock as 
compensation to nonemployee directors of HEI, Hawaiian Electric and ASB. As of December 31,2017, there were 85,428 
shares remaining available for future issuance under the 2011 Director Plan.

Share-based compensation expense and the related income tax benefit were as follows:

(in millions) 2017 2016 2015

Hawaiian Electric consolidated 
Share-based compensation expense* 
Income tax benefit

1.9
0.7

1.4
0.5

1.9
0.7

For 2017 and 2016, the Company has not capitalized any share-based compensation. In 2015, $0.15 million of this share-based 
compensation expense was capitalized.

7 • Income taxes
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

The components of income taxes attributable to net income for common stock were as follows:

Hawaiian Electric consolidated
Years ended December 31 2017 2016 2015

(in thousands)
Federal

• Current S 36.267 $ 952 $ —
Deferred* 35,229 70,513 68.757

Deferred tax credits, net (20) 268 318

71,476 71,733 69.075
State

Current 8,947 9,232 (1.048)
Deferred 2,808 3.873 6.869

Deferred tax credits, net (32) (37) 4.526
11.723 13.068 10.347

Total $ 83.199 $ 84,801 $ 79.422

* Included in the amount for 2017 is federal deferred income tax expenses of$9.2 million for Hawaiian Electric consolidated, primarily to 
reduce federal accumulated deferred income tax net asset balances (not accounted for under Utility regulatory ratemaking) to reflect the 
impact of the Tax Act. See “Lower tax rate" below.

A reconciliation of the amount of income taxes computed at the federal statutory rate of 35% to the amount provided in the 
consolidated statements of income was as follows:

Hawaiian Electric consolidated
Years ended December 31 2017 2016 2015
(in thousands)
Amount at the federal statutory income tax rate 
Increase (decrease) resulting from;

$ 71.801 $ 80,190 $ 75.996

State income taxes, net of federal income tax 
benefit 7.584 8.494 6,726

Net deferred lax asset adjustment related to the 
Tax Act 9.168 — —

Other, net (5.354) (3.883) (3.300)

Total $ 83.199 $ 84.801 $ 79.422
Effective income tax rate 40.6% 37.0% 36.6%
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The tax effects of book and tax basis differences that give rise to deferred tax assets and liabilities were as follows:

Hawaiian Electric consolidated
December 31 2017 2016

(in thousands)
Deferred tax assets

Regulatory liabilities, excluding amounts attributable to 
property, plant and equipment 

Net operating loss'

Allowance tor bad debts 
Other

104,984 $

[,8I2
11,253

9,158
2,364

18,720

Total deferred tax assets 118,049 30.242
Deferred tax liabilities

Property, plant and equipment related
Regulatory assets, excluding amounts attributable to property, 

plant and equipment 
Deferred RAM and RB A revenues 
Retirement benefits 
Other

413,891

38.314

15,038

38,020

6,827

640,667

35,107

26,053

51,445

10,629

Total deferred tax liabilities 512.090 763,901

Net deferred income tax liability $ 394,041 $ 733,659

' The Hawaiian Electric deferred tax asset for 2016 includes the tax effect of the federal net operating loss carryforward of $9 million, which 
was utilized in 2017. and federal general business credit carryforwards of $3 million utilized in 2017, net of unrecognized federal tax 
benefits of $3 million due to uncertain tax positions.

The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods 
in which those temporary differences are deductible. Based upon historical taxable income and projections for future taxable 
income, management believes it is more likely than not the Utilities will realize substantially all of the benefits of the deferred 
tax assets. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, valuation allowances for deferred tax benefits was nil and not significant, 
respectively. In 2017, the net deferred income tax liability increased primarily as a result of accelerated tax deductions taken for 
bonus depreciation enacted in the Protecting Americans from Tax Hikes Act of 2015. However, the December 31, 2017 balance 
decreased following the passage of the Tax Act as described below in "Recent tax developments".

The Utilities are included in the consolidated federal and Hawaii income tax returns of HEI and are subject to the 
provisions of HEI’s tax sharing agreement, which determines each subsidiary’s (or subgroup's) income tax return liabilities and 
refunds on a standalone basis as if it filed a separate return (or subgroup consolidated return). Consequently, although HEI 
consolidated did not anticipate any unutilized net operating loss (NOL) as of December 31, 2016, standalone Hawaiian Electric 
consolidated recognized an unutilized NOL for federal tax purposes in accordance with the HEI tax sharing agreement. In 2017, 
the NOL was utilized by Hawaiian Electric consolidated, which reduced the deferred tax asset associated with this NOL to nil.

The following is a reconciliation of the Utilities’s liability for unrecognized tax benefits for 2017,2016 and 2015.

Hawaiian Electric consolidated

(in millions) 2017 2016 2015
Unrecognized tax benefits, January 1 $ 3.8 $ 3,6 —
Additions based on tax positions taken during the year 0.4 — —
Reductions based on tax positions taken during the year (0.2) (O.I) —
Additions for tax positions of prior years — 0.3 3.6
Reductions for tax positions of prior years (0.5) — —
Settlements — — —
Unrecognized tax benefits, December 31 $ 3.5 $ 3.8 $ 3.6
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As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, there were no unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would affect the Utilities' 
annual effective tax rate. The Utilities believe that the unrecognized tax benefits will not significantly increase or decrease 
within the next 12 months.

The Utilities recognize interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in “Interest expense and other charges, net” 
and penalties, if any, in operating expenses. In 2017, 2016 and 2015, the Utilities recognized approximately $0.08 million,
$0.03 million and $0.1 million, respectively, in interest expense. Additional interest expense related to the Utilities' 
unrecognized tax benefits was recognized at HEI Consolidated because of the Utilities NOL position. The Utilities had $0.2 
million and $0.1 million of interest accrued as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

As of December 31, 2017, the disclosures above present the Utilities' accruals for potential tax liabilities, which involve 
management’s judgment regarding the likelihood of the benefit being sustained. The final resolution of uncertain tax positions 
could result in adjustments to recorded amounts. Based on information currently available, the Utilities believe these accruals 
have adequately provided for potential income tax issues with federal and state tax authorities, and that the ultimate resolution 
of tax issues for all open tax periods will not have a material adverse effect on its results of operations, financial condition or 
liquidity.

IRS examinations have been completed and settled through the lax year 2011 and the statute of limitations has tolled for 
tax year 2013, leaving subsequent years subject to IRS examination. The tax years 2011 and subsequent are still subject to 
examination by the Hawaii Department of Taxation.

Recent tax developments. On December 22, 2017, President Trump signed into law H.R. 1, originally known as the Tax Cuts 
and Jobs Act, as passed by Congress (Tax Act). This Tax Act is the first comprehensive change in the law since the 1986 Tax 
Reform Act and will impact all U.S. taxpayers. The changes for corporate taxpayers are numerous but the following 
summarizes the provisions that have the most impact on the Company.

Lower tax rate. The Utilities’ excess ADIT that was related to items excluded from regulatory rate base or ratemaking was 
also recorded as a charge to income tax expense in 2017. However, for regulated entities such as the Utilities, the excess ADIT 
included in their rates is expected to be returned to customers. The method and timing of returning this benefit will be 
determined with the approval of the PUC.

Going forward for years after 2017, the Utilities will compute its income tax expense at the new 21% federal rate. The 
benefit of this lower rate will be reflected in the Utilities' rates, thereby passing the lower tax cost to their customers. The 
method and timing of adjusting rales for the new tax rate will be determined with the approval of the PUC, along with the 
return of excess ADIT discussed above.

100% bonus depreciation. The Tax Act allows 100% bonus depreciation through the end of 2022 for qualified property 
purchased and placed in service after September 27, 2017. However, the Tax Act provides that property used in the trade or 
business of a regulated utility (including the furnishing or selling electrical energy) is not qualified properly. Thus, the Utilities 
have not taken any bonus depreciation on property placed in service after September 27, 2017.

Interest expense limitation. The Tax Act generally provides a limitation on the deductibility of interest expense in excess of 
30% of a business’ adjusted taxable income plus interest income. Adjusted taxable income is essentially taxable income before 
interest income or expense, depreciation and amortization (adjustment for depreciation and amortization phases out after 2021). 
This limitation does not apply to interest properly allocable to the trade or business of furnishing or selling electricity and 
various other regulated utility activities. Thus, the Utilities are not subject to the interest limitation.

Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 118 (SAB No. 118). On December 22, 2017, the SEC staff issued SAB No. 118 to address the 
application of GAAP in situations when a registrant does not have the necessary information available, prepared, or analyzed 
(including computations) in reasonable detail to complete the accounting for certain income lax effects of the Tax Act.

In connection with its initial analysis of the impact of the Tax Act, the Utilities have calculated its best estimate in 
accordance with its understanding of the law and guidance available as of this filing. The Utilities have recorded a provisional 
discrete net tax expense of $9.2 million in the period ended December 31, 2017. The provisional net expense primarily consists 
of the effect of the corporate rate reduction. The Act reduces the corporate tax rate to 21%, effective January 1,2018 and
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results in a net deferred tax balance that is in excess of the taxes the Utilities expect to pay or be refunded in the future when the 
temporary differences creating these deferred taxes reverse. The excess related to the Utilities' deferred taxes that are expected 
to be refunded in rales is reclassified to a regulatory liability that will be returned to the customers prospectively. The remaining 
excess must be written off through deferred tax expense. Consequently the Utilities have recorded a provisional decrease in net 
deferred tax liabilities of $$275.7 million with the corresponding net adjustment to increase deferred income tax expense of 
$9.2 million and to increase regulatory liabilities by $284.9 million.

The provisional lax impacts included in the Utilities financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017 may differ 
from the ultimate impact due to additional analysis, changes in interpretations and assumptions the Utilities have made, Internal 
Revenue Service and Joint Committee on Taxation guidance that may be issued, and actions the Utilities may take as a result of 
the Tax Act. The accounting is expected to be complete in 2018.
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8 * Cash flows

Years ended December 31 2017 2016 2015

(in millions)
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Hawaiian Electric consolidated
Interest paid to non-aftlliates
income taxes paid (including refundable credits)
Income taxes refunded (including refundable credits)
Supplemental disclosures of noncash activities
Hawaiian Electric consolidated
Electric utility property, plant and equipment

Unpaid invoices and accruals for capital expenditures, 
balance, end of period (investing)

Estimated fair value of noncash contributions in aid of construction (investing)

9 • Regulatory restrictions on net assets

63
26

62
1

20

61
13
12

38
18

84
28

70
3

As of December 31, 2017, the Utilities could not transfer approximately $755 million of net assets to HEI in the form of 
dividends, loans or advances without PUC approval.

10 * Significant group concentrations of credit risk

Most of the Utilities’ business activity is with customers located in the State of Hawaii.

The Utilities are regulated operating electric public utilities engaged in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution 
and sale of electricity on the islands of Oahu, Hawaii, Maui, Lanai and Molokai in the State of Hawaii. The Utilities provide the 
only electric public utility service on the islands they serve. The Utilities grant credit to customers, all of whom reside or 
conduct business in the State of Hawaii.

11 * Fair value measurements

Fair value measurement and disclosure valuation methodology. The following are descriptions of the valuation 
methodologies used for assets and liabilities recorded at fair value and for estimating fair value for financial instruments not 
carried at fair value:

Short-term borrowinQS. The carrying amount of short-term borrowings approximated fair value because of the short maturity 
of these instruments.

Long-term debt. Fair value of long-term debt of the Utilities was obtained from third-party financial services providers based 
on the current rates offered for debt of the same or similar remaining maturities and from discounting the future cash flows using 
the current rates offered for debt of the same or similar remaining maturities.

Window forward contracts. The estimated fair value of the Utilities’ window forward contracts was obtained from a third- 
party financial services provider based on the effective exchange rate offered for the foreign currency denominated transaction. 
Window forward contracts are classified as Level 2 measurements.

The following table presents the carrying or notional amount, fair value, and placement in the fair value hierarchy of the 
Utilities’ financial instruments.
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Estimated fair value

(in thousands)

Canying or 
notional 
amount

Quoted prices in 
active markets for 

identical assets
______ n ovoi 1 ^

Significant other 
observable 

inputs

Significant
unobservable

inputs
ri Total

December 31.2017 
Financial assets 

Hawaiian Electric consolidated 
Derivative assets-window forward contracts 

Financial liabilities 
Hawaiian Electric consolidated 

Short-term borrowings 
Long-term debt, net 

December 31.2016 
Financial liabilities 

Hawaiian Electric consolidated 
Long-term debt, net
Derivative liabilities—window forward contracts

3,240

4,999
1,368,479

1,319.260
20,734

256

4.999
1,497,079

1,399.490
743

256

4,999
1,497,079

1,399,490
743
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12 * Termination of proposed merger and other matters

On December 3, 2014, HEI, NexiEra Energy, Inc. (NEE) and two subsidiaries of NEE entered into an Agreement and Plan 
of Merger (the Merger Agreement), under which Hawaiian Electric was to become a subsidiary of NEE.

The closing of the Merger was subject to various conditions, including receipt of regulatory approval from the PUC. In July 
2016: (1) the PUC dismissed the NEE and Hawaiian Electric's application requesting approval of the proposed Merger, (2) NEE 
terminated the Merger Agreement, (3) pursuant to the terms of the Merger Agreement, NEE paid HEI a $90 million termination 
fee and $5 million for the reimbursement of expenses associated with the transaction.

In May 2016, the Utilities had filed an application for approval of an LNG supply and transport agreement and LNG- 
related capital equipment, which application was conditioned on the PUC’s approval of the proposed Merger. Subsequently, the 
Utilities terminated the agreement and withdrew the application. In 2016, Hawaiian Electric recognized expenses related to the 
terminated LNG agreement of $1 million, net of tax benefits, in each of the first and second quarters.
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13 • Quarterly information (unaudited)

Selected quarterly information was as follows; '

Quarters ended Years ended
(in thousands, except per share amounts) March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31 December 31
Hawaiian Electric consolidated
2017^

Revenues ' $ 518,611 $ 556,875 $ 598,769 $ 583,311 $ 2,257,566
Operating income 48,938 55.047 87.076 66,460 257.521

Net income 21,964 26,143 47,985 25,854 121,946

Net income for common stock 21,465 25,644 47.487 25.355 119,951
2016
Revenues 482.052 495.395 572,253 544,668 2.094.368

Operating income 55,326 70,686 89.812 68,644 284.468

Net income 25.866 36.356 47.472 34.618 144,312

Net income for common stock 25,367 35,857 46.974 34,119 142,317

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows error. Subsequent to the issuance of interim Condensed Consolidated 
Financial Statements (unaudited) for the quarter ended September 30, 2017, the Utilities identified an error within their 
previously reported interim Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (unaudited). The timing of certain capital 
expenditure payments that had retainage balances or were related to certain capitalized amounts were not reflected timely. The 
Utilities have evaluated the effect of the error, both qualitatively and quantitatively, and concluded that it is immaterial to its 
respective previously issued condensed consolidated financial statements, and will correct prospectively in subsequent quarterly 
filings. For the nine months ended September 30, 2017, six months ended June 30,2017 and three months ended March 31,
2017, the correction of this error will result in an increase (decrease) in Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities of $33 
million, ($7 million) and ($42 million), respectively, and an increase (decrease) in Capital Expenditures and Net Cash Used in 
Investing Activities of ($33 million), $7 million and $42 million, respectively.
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2) r 1 A Resubmissio

Date of Report 
(Mo, Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b), (c), (d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.
2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.
3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.
4. Report data on a year-to-date-basis.

Line
No.

Item

(a)

Unrealized Gains and 
Loses on Available- 
for-Sale Securities 

(b)

Minimum Pension 
Liability adjustment 

(net amount)
(c)

Foreign Currency 
Hedges

(d)

Other
Adjustments

(e)
1 Balance of Account 219 at Beqinninq of Current Year 184,901

2
Current QtrA'r to Date Reclassifications from Acct 219 
to Net Income

3 Current QtrA'r to Date Changes in Fair Value (26,176)
4 Balance of Account 219 at End of Current QuarterA'ear 158,725
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 12-15)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Day, Yr)

(2) f 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME. AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b), (c), (d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive Income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.
2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.
3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges”, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.
4. Report data on a year-to-date-basis.

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Net Income (Carried Total
Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive Line

Interest Rate Swaps [Specify] recorded in Page 117, Line 74) Income No.
Account 219

(f) (g) (h) (i) (i)
184,901 $184,901 1

. $0 2
(26,176) (26,176) 3
158,725 $158,725 4

0 5
0 6
0 7
0 8
0 9
0 10
0 11
0 12
0 13
0 14
0 15
0 16
0 17
0 18
0 19
0 20
0 21
0 22
0 23
0 24
0 25
0 26
0 27
0 28
0 29
0 30
0 31
0 32
0 33
0 34
0 35
0 36
0 37
0 38
0 39

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 12-15)
Page 122b
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [X] An Original (Mo.. Day. Yr.)

(2) f 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line
No.

Item
(a)

UTILITY PLANT

Total
(b)

Electric
(c)

3 Plant in Service (Classified) $1,155,788,836 $1,155,788,836
4 Propertv Under Capital Leases 0
5 Plant Purchased or Sold 0
6 Completed Construction not Classified 0
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified 0
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 1,155,788,836 1,155,788,836
9 Leased to Others 0

10 Held for Future Use 1,302,500 1,302,500
11 Construction Work in Progress 25,321.724 25,321,724
12 Acguisition Adiustments 1,785,138 1,785,138
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12) 1.184.198,198 1,184,198,198
14 Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 528,550,907 528,550,907
15 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14) $655,647,291 $655,647,291
16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17
18

In Service
Depreciation $526,765,768 $526,765,768

19 Amort, and Dep. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights 0
20 Amort, of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights 0
21 Amort, of Other Utility Plant 0
22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 526,765,768 526,765,768
23 Leased to Others
24 Depreciation 0
25 Amortization and Depletion 0
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) 0 0

28 Depreciation 0
29 Amortization 0
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29) 0 0
31
32 Amort, of Plant Acguisition Adj. 1,785,139 1.785,139
33 TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)

(Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31 and 32)
$528,550,907 $528,550,907
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(2) f 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas
Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specify)

Common
(d) (e) (f) (g) (h)

Line
No.

_3
_4
_5
_6
_7

_9
JIO

ii
ii
_13
_14
_15
16

$0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 SO
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Page 
Number 

(a)

Item
Number

(b)

Column
Number

(c)
Comments

(d)

200 (c) includes ($2,638,720) for Retirement Work in Progress. This explains the difference between 
page 219, line 19, column (c) and Page 200, line 22.
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FOOTNOlt DAI A

Page
Number

(a)

Item
Number

(b)

Column
Number
_ (c)

Comments
(d)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) 1X) An Original

f2U 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Day, Yr)

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102.103, and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric
Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction
Not Classified - Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year,

4. For Revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) 
additions and reductions in column (e) adjustments

5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts,

6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c).
Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b).
Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end 
of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the

Line
No.

Account
(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year 

(b)
Addition

(0
1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 (301) Oraanization
3 302) Franchises and Consents $1,750
4 (303) Miscellaneous Intanaible Plant
5 TOTAL Intanaible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2.3, and 4) 1.750 0
6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT
7
8

A. Steam Production Plant 
(310) Land and Land Rights 123,655

g (311) Stojctures and Improvements 6,886.607 6,761
10 (312) Boiler Plant Equioment 51.423.886 2.767,484
11 313) Engines and Enaine-Driven Generators 0 0
12 (314) Turbo generator Units 49,868.474 1,310.278
13 (315) Accessory Electric Equipment 9,036,164 505.556
14 (316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 3,255,848 26,325
15 (317) Asset Retirement costs for Steam Production 0 1,325,000
16 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) 120.594,634 5.941,404

18
B. Nuultfcii PiudUCUuJI PIdlll 

(320) Land and Land Rights
19 (321) Structures and improvements
20 (322) Reactor Plant Equipment
21 (323) Turbo generator Units •
22 (324) Accessory Electric Equipment
23 (325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment
24 (326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production
25 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24) 0 0

27
C. Hydraulic Production Plant 

(330) Land and Land Riqhts
28 (331) Structures and improvements
29 (332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
30 (333) Water Wheels. Turbines, and Generators
31 (334) Accessory Electric Equioment
32 (335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment
33 (336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
34 (337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production
35 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34) 0 0

37
D. Olliei PiuduuUon Plani 

(340) Land and Land Riohts 855,925 0
38 (341) Structures anq Improvements 42.245.940 155,748
39 (342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 8.443,704 76,857
40 (343) Prime Movers 50,025,874 1,163,524
41 (344) Generators 129,673,345 582,043
42 (345) Accessory Electric Equipment 37.956,731 785,960
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [X ] An Original (Mo, Day, Yr)

(2) f 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103, and 106) (Continued)

account tor accumulated depreciation provision. Include also In column (d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year unclassified 
retirements. Show in a footnote the account distributions ot these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the 
reversals ot the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts, Careful observance ot the above instructions 
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions ot the reported amount of respondent's plant actually in service 
at end ot year.

7. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of 
primary account classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the clearance ot 
Account 102, include in coiumn (e) the amounts with respect to accumuiated provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., 
and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary account classifications.

8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary 
statement showing subaccount classification ot such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.

9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor 
or purchaser, and date ot transaction. If proposed journal entries have been tiled with the Commission as required by the Uniform 
System ot Accounts, give also dale of such tiling.

Retirements
(d)

Adjustments 
(e)_____

Transfers
(f)

Balance at 
End of Year

(g)
Line
No.

$0 (301)
1.750 (302)

(30^
1,750

123,655 (310)
6,893,368 (311)

54,191,370 (312)
(313)

51,178,752 (314)
1,653 9,540,067 (315)

33,529 3,248,644 (31^
1,325,000 (317)

35,182 126,500,856

(320)
(321)
(322)
(323)
(324)
(325)
(3^

(330)
(331)
(33^
(333)
(334)
(335)
(336)
(337)

855,925 (340)
42,401,688 (341)

8,520,561 (342)
51,189,398 (343)

130,255,388 (344)
38,742,691 (345)
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Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is:
(1) (X) An Original
(2) f 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Day. Yr)

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101.102.103. and 106) (Continued)

Line
No.

Account
(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year 

(b)

* Additions
(0

43 346) Misc. Power Plant Eauioment $17,229,891 $305,570
44 347) Asset Retirement costs for Other Production
45 348) Enerov Storaae Eauioment ■ Production
46 TOTAL Other Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 45) 286.431.410 3.069,702
47 TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 16. 25, 35, and 46) 407,026.044 9.011.106

49 350) Land and Land Riqhts 2.839.488 95
50 351) Enerov Storaae Eauioment • Transmission
51 352) Structures and Imorovements 7.256.636 4.426
52 353) Station Eauioment 54.668.856 751.778
53 354) Towers and Fixtures 38.669
54 355) Poles and Fixtures 33.043.873 1.751.423
55 356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 27.095.220 257.621

-.56 357) Underaround Conduit - 714.085 (22,548)
57 358) Underaround Conductors and Devices 1.195.019 954
58 359) Roads and Traits
59 359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant
60 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 49 thru 59) 127,051,846 ■ 2,743.749
61 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
62 360) Land and Land Riqhts 2.026,367 194,701
63 361) Structures and Imorovements 1.750,005 1.189,691
64 362) Station Equipment 55,131.246 10.905.461
65 (363) Storaae Battery Eauioment - Distribution 5.440,623 460
66 (364) Poles. Towers, and Fixtures 47.559.348 3,796.054
67 (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 66.856.976 2.268.455
68 (366) Underaround Conduit 63.605.930 1.493.320
69 (367) Underaround Conductors and Devices 82.797.333 2.206.999
70 (368) Line Transformers 68.797.332 2.923.709
71 (369) Services » 95,560,736 5.352.007
72 (370) Meters 14,555,041 1.337.233
73 (371) Installations on Customer Premises
74 (372) Leased Prooertv on Customer Premises
75 (373) Street Liahtino and Sianal Systems 14,131.719 2,417,119
76 (374) Asset Retirement Cost for Distribution Plant
77 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 76) 518.212.656 34,085,209
78 5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT
79 (380) Land and Land Riqhts ' -
80 (381) Structures and Imorovements
81 (382) Comouter Hardware .
82 (383) Comouter Software
83 (384) Communication Eauioment
84 (385) Miscellaneous Reaional Transmission and Market Ooeration Plant
85 (386) Asset Retirement Costs (or Reaional Transmission and Market Oper
86 TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Total line 79 thru 86) 0 0
87 6. GENERAL PLANT
88 (389) Land and Land Riahts 138,065 .
89 (390) Structures and Imorovements 13.358.892 51.517
90 (391) Office Furniture and Eauioment 3.183.537 132.060
91 (392) Transportation Eauipment 12.439.951 1.307,662
92 (393) Stores Eauioment 568.540 -
93 (394) Tools. Shoo and Garaqe Eauioment 6,891,764 209.745
94 (395) Laboratory Eauioment 442.803 (12.175)
95 (396) Power Ooerated Eauioment 140.554 •
96 (397) Communication Equipment 20.421.498 519.649
97 (398) Miscellaneous Eouipment 1.322,375 13,823
98 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) 58.907.979 2,222,281

’ 99 (399) Other Tanqible Property
100 (399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant
101 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 98. 99 and 100) 58.907.979 2.222,281
102 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) (lines 5.47.60.77.86.101) . 1.111.200.275 48.062.345
103 (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)

105 (103) Exoerimental Plant Unclassified
106 TOTAL Electric Plant in Senrice (Enter Total of lines 102 thru 105) SI.111.200.275 $48,062,345

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-15)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is:
;i) [ X] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmisslon

Date of Report 
(Mo. Day, Yr)

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101.102,103. and 106) (Continued)

Retirements
(d)

Adjustments
(e)

Transfers
(f)

Balance at
End of Year 

(a)
Line
No.

$394,675 17,140.786 (346) 43
0 (347) 44
0 (348) 45

394.675 0 0 289,106,437 46
429,857 0 0 415,607,293 47

■■■
■■■"■ ■ ■ I I ............................. ..... 2,839,583 (350) 49

0 (351) 50
2.323 7,258.739 (352) 51

55.620,634 (353) 52
38,669 (354) 53

72.251 34,723,045 (355) 54
37.528 27.315,313 (356) 55

691,537 (357) 56
1,195,973 (358) 57

0 (359) 58
0 (359.1) 59

112.102 0 0 129.683,493 60

2,221.068 (360) 62

- 2,939,696 (361) 63
1,147 66,035,560 (362) 64

. 5.441,083 (363) 65
209.002 51,146,400 (364) 66
185.778 68,939,653 (365) 67

1,904 65,097,346 (366) 68
28.519 84,975,813 (367) 69

635.794 71.085,247 (368) 70
5.726 100,907.017 (369) 71

364.157 15.528,117 (370) 72
0 (371) 73
0 (372) 74

2,372 16,546,466 (373) 75
0 (374) 76

1.434,399 0 0 550.863.466 77

(380) 79
(381) 80
(382) 81
(383) 82
(384) 83
(385) 84
(386) 85

0 0 0 0 86

138,065 (389) 88
13.410,409 (390) 89

152,867 3.162.730 (391) 90
235,400 13.512,213 (392) 91
60,788 507,752 (393) 92
23.157 7,078.352 (394) 93
24.639 405,989 (395) 94

- 140,554 (396) 95
927,352 20.013,795 (397) 96

73.223 1,262,975 (398) 97
1,497,426 0 0 59,632,834 98

0 (399) 99
0 (399) 100

1.497.426 0 0 59,632,834 101
3,473,784 0 0 1,155.788,836 102

104
0 (103) 105

$3,473,784 $0 $0 $1,155,788,836 106

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-15) Next Page is 213
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is:
(1) [X ] An Original
(2) f 1A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. 
Group other items of property held for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use. 
give in column (a), in addition to other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued 
and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Line
No.

Description and Location 
of Property 

(a)

Date Originally 
Included in 

This Account 
(b)

Date Expected 
to be Used in 
Utility Service 

(c)_____

Balance at 
End of 
Year

___Land and Rights:
65.7 acres of land in Central Maul

1 
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 
9

10 
11 
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 Other Property:
21 
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

1996 2022 $1,302,500

TOTAL $1,302,500
FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) f 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) (X] An Original

(2) [ 1 A Resubmission
(Mo, Day. Yr) 

5/31/2018 12/31/2017
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC AND GAS (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of the year for each projects in process, of construction (107). 
for Electric, Gas and Common, respectively.

2. Show items relating to 'research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and 
Demonstration {see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or SI ,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line
No.

Description of Each Project for Electric, Gas and Common, respectively
(a)__________________

Construction Work in 
Progress-Electric/Gas (Account 107)

______________ (b)______________
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 
21 
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40 

, 41
42
43

Electric
M0001039 ♦ Kaonoulu Sub 
M0001711 • Waiinu-Kanaha 69kV Upgrade 
M7750000 • Other Overhead Additions 
M8000000 ♦ Underground Services & Extns.
Various "minor" projects under $1,266,086 (5% of CWIP ending balance) at 12/31/17

4.098,395
4,637,299
1,531,025
1,610,285

13,444.720

Subtotal $25,321.724

Gas

Subtotal $0

Common

Subtotal $0
TOTAL $25,321,724

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-15) NYPSC Modified-96
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [XJ An Original (Mo, Day, Yr)

(2) f 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS ELECTRIC, GAS AND COMMON

1. List in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to the titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional services for 
engineering fees and management or supervision fees capitalized should be shown as separate items.

2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction overheads, for electric, gas and common operations respectively.

A respondent should not report "none" to this page if no overhead apportionments are made, but rather should explain on page 218, 
the accounting procedures employed and the amounts of engineering, supervision and administrative costs, etc., which are directly 
charged to construction, for electric, gas and common operations respectively.

4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administrative, and allowance for funds used during construction, etc., which are first 
assigned to a blanket work order and then prorated to construction jobs for electric, gas and common operations respectively.

Line
No.

Description of Overhead
(a)

Total Amount Charged 
for the Year 

(b)______

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 
21 
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

Electric
Payroll Taxes 
Employee Benefits 
Non-Productive Wages 
Corporate Administration 
Customer Engineering 
Energy Delivery (dollar) 
Energy Delivery (hourly) 
Power Supply (dollar) 
Power Supply (hourly) 
Stores 
AFUDC

$412,344 
1,855,547 

611,989 
1,319,479 
1,853.239 
5,016,322 
1,010,237 

208,916 
4,785 

1,842.634 
1.450,083

Subtotal $15.585.575

Subtotal $0
Common

Subtotal $0
46 TOTAL $15,585,575

FERCFORMNO. 1 (ED. 12-89) NYPSC Modified-96
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Name ol Respornfent This Report Is: Date of Report Year ol Report
Maui Electric Company. Limited (1) (X) An Original (Mo. Day. Yr)

(2) 1 1 A Resubmission
5^1^018 12AJ1/2017

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE
For each construction overhead ex^aln: (a) Iho nature 

and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended 
to cover, (b) the general procedure lor deterrr^lng the 
amount capitalized, (c) the method of distn'butlon to construc­
tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different 
types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates lor 
different ty^es of construction, end (f) whether the overhead 
is directly or Indirectly assigned (Paper Copy OnlvV________

2. Show below the computation of ellowarKe for funds 
used during construction rates, in accordance with Iho 
provisions of Electric Rant Instructions 3(t7) of the
U. S. of A„ if ap^icable.
3. Where a nel-of-tax rate lor borrowed funds is used, 
show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the comput 
lions below In a manner that dearly indicates the amount 
of reduction in the gross rate lor tax effects.

Description of Each Construction Overhead for Electric. Gas and Common, respectively
Overhead' 
* -

(a) Nature (Major Cost.Poolltents) - Cost base (b) Procedure for determining the (d) whether different rates'' 
emourn capttefizod/(c) method of' are o^Ced to different 
dtstribuUon.tocoftstnjedonJdbs. types of consuucliorir(b]'

' ‘ ' basbOldilf^enliiUontn.
rates (dr ditforent types ot 

^eonstrucOon ' '

(f) Whether the I . •. 
overhead is (Droctiy Of ■ indire^'asslgnod'-

PoyroC Taxes

Emptoyee Gonelits

NoA-Produetivo Wages 
Corporate Admtnisiration

Customer Engifteerirrg

Energy Oolivefy (d^O

Errergy OeOvety (houity)

Power Supply (dollar)

Power Supply (hourly)

Federal Irtsuranco Contrtbutbns Act. Productive labor dollars 
Federal Unemployment Tex Act. State 
UnemplO)mont Tax Act

Pensions: Other Post-Employment Productive tabor hours 
Benefits; insurance for Medical, Dental.
Group Ule. Vision, end Long-Term 
DtsaMiy; and AdmMmtraiivc costs

Vacation, holiday, side pay. other excused Productive tabor hours absences

Costs charged to the Administration & Capital labor hours
Qerwral Mock ot accounts that are
eonstnjction related artd cortsislonl with
the PA Consulting Corporate
Administrative Charge Study
Customer Instaflations costs not Productive
spectfleaVy relaied to a project or ca^VdeletredrbillaUe labor
program, costs retaiod to some hours ot responstbOily areas WA
combination of cartel end O&M work II and WP
(he aOocBtion between capllal end O&M Is
urdmown and customer (vs. system)
capita) retaied work

Cost PootfCosi Base X No
Productive labor dMars charged 
to construction

Cost PooVCosi Base X No
Productive labor hours dtarged 
to construction

Cost PooVCost Base X No
Productive labor hours charged 
Cost PookCost Base X No
Productive labor hours charged 
to construction

Cost PootrCosi Base X 
Proditclivo labor hours of 
responsibHity areas WA and WP 
charged to cortstruction

Energy Delivery costs not spedtically 
related to e pr^eci or program and costs 
reteied to some comblnalion ot capital 
and OSM work il the allocation between 
capital and OSM Is unknown

Energy OeTtve^ veldclo charges

Power Supply costs not ^reclfically 
rotated to a project or program and costs 
rdaied to some comt^iion ol ca^iol 
and OiM work il the aliocailon between 
capIlBl and OAM is untowwn

Power Sup^vehicio charges

Total costs (in dollars) lor cental Cost PooVCost Base X Total 
projea. 0&M ectMttos and other costs (in doDars) (or capital 
aciMtics for sciecied Eitergy project actMtIes (or Energy 
Oeiivety RAs Delrvery RAs charged toeonstnretion

Productive tabor hours of 
seleaed emptoyees in the 
Energy Delivery RAs

Total costs (in doQara) lor ca^l 
project. OSM activities and other 
activities (or selected Power 
Susviy RAs

Cost PooVCost Base X 
Productivo labor hours ol 
selected emptoyees in the 
Efvergy DeEvory RAs charged to 
Cost PooifCosi Base X Total 
costs (in doOars) (or capital 
project ectMiIos lor Power 
Supply RAs charged to construction

Productivo labor hours ol Cost Poot/Cosi Base X
selected employees In die Power Productivo labor hours oi
Supply HAS

Material and tools handling costs, exempt AH amounts lor matertal 
material costs. Irelght charges less than purchases (except lor 
StS.OOOper imraiceilem.postageand procurement card purchases) 
bulk maS costs exchtdtng those related to 
customer bfflings

selected employees in the Power 
Supply RAs charged to 
Cost PooirCosi Base X Amoums 
lor maiertai purchases (except 
lor procurement card purchases) 
Charged 10 comlruction

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES
For line 1 (5). columrt (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rale proceeding. If such Is not available, use the average 

rate earned during (he precedirtg three years.
1. Components ol Formula (Derived Irom actual book balances artd actual cost rales):

Capitalization Cost Rate
Line Title Amount Ratio (Percent) Percentage
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)

1 Averaoe Short-Term Debt SO
2 Short-Term Interest NA
3 Long-Term Debt 196.683.538 42.31% 5.03^i
4 Preferred Stock 5.000.000 1.08% 8.25%

s Common Eouitv 263.131.513 58.61% 9.00%
6 Total CaDifalization 484.795.051 100.00%
7 Average Cortstruction

Work In Prooress Balance S24.005.411 r ^ ^ iT—1
2. Gross Rate (or Borrowed Funds

S> 2.13%

3. Rate for Other Funds
5.18%

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used (or the Year
a. Rate (or Borrowed Funds - 8> 2.13%

b. Rate for Other Funds - 9> 5.24%

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED.12-68) (NYSPSC Modified)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [ X) An Original

(2) [ ] A Resubmission
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018 12/31/2017

FOOTNOTE DATA
Page

Number
(a)

Item
Number

(b)

Column 
Number 

_(c)
Comments

(d)
218 b,d For computation of cost rate purposes, the amount of short-term debt is combined with long-term debt 

to calculate the total cost rate for borrowed fund.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is;
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
ACCUMULATED PROVtSiON FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and that reported for 
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column (d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when such 
plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded and/or 
classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of the 
plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Line
No.

Item
(a)

Total
(c+d+e)

(b)

Electric Plant 
in Sen/ice 

(c)

Electric Plant Held 
for Future Use 

(d)

Electric Plant 
Leased to Others 

______(e)

Balance Beginning of Year $510,452,158 $510,452,158

Depreciation Provisions for Year, 
Charged to
(403) Depreciation Expense 25,366,196 25,366,196
(403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset 
Retirement Costs
(413) Exp, of Elec. Pit. Leas, to Others
Transportation Expenses-Clearing 496,991 496,991

Other Clearing Accounts
Other Accounts (Specify):

TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year 
(Total of lines 3 thru 8)

25,863,187 25,863.187

Net Charges for Plant Retired:
Book Cost of Plant Retired (3,473,784) (3,473,784)

Cost of Removal (3,468,161) (3,468,161)

Salvage (Credit) 31,089 31,089

TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. 
(Enter Total of lines 12 thru 14)

(6,910,856) (6,910,856)

Other Dr. or Cr. Items (Describe):
17

Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired
Balance End of Year (Enter Total of 

lines 1,1 0,9t44t 15,16 and 18)

$529,404,489 $529,404,489 $0 $0

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications

Steam Production $77,161,639 $77,161,639

Nuclear Production
Hydraulic Production • Conventionai
Hydraulic Production • Pumped Storage
Other Production 185,924,442 185,924,442
Transmission 57,892,743 57,892,743
Distribution 183,403,317 183,403,317

Regional Transmission and Market Operations
General 25,022,347 25.022.347

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28) $529,404,488 $529.404,488 $0 $0

FERCFORMNO. (ED. 12-15)
Page 219



Name of Respondent
Maul Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is;
(1) [ X1 An Original
(2) f 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
ACCUMUUTED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

FOOTNOTES
Schedule Page: 200 Line No.: 22 Column: c
Page 200, line 22, column (c) includes ($2,638,720) for Retirement Work in Progress. This explains the difference between Page 219, 
line 19, column (c) and Page 200, line 22.

FERCFORMNO. (ED. 12-15)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date ol Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [XJAnOriginal (Mo, Day. Yr)

(2) f 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121.
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is leased to another company. State name of lessee and whether lessee is an 

associated company.
3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

4. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Minor items (6% of the Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by 
(1) previously devoted to public service (line 44), or (2) other nonutility property (line 45).

Line
No.

Description and Location 
(a)

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b)

Purchases, Sales. 
Transfers, etc. 

(c)

Balance at 
End of Year 

(d)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 
21 
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

25 acres of land - Palaau Site 
33.2 acres of land * Waena Site
Minor items under $77,956 (5% of Non-Utility balance) at 12/31/17

$175,000 
1,330,544 

53,584

Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service 
MinorItems-Other Nonutility Property _____

$175,000
1,330,544

53,584
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

TOTAL $1,559,128 $0 $1,559,128

FERCFORMNO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Next Page is 227
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [X) An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)

r?l r 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154. report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a); estimates of amounts by 
function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material.

2. Giv^ an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (In a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the various accounts (operating 
expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected • debited or credited. Show separately debits or credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable.

Line
No.

Account
Balance 

Beginning of 
Year 
(b)____

Balance 
End of Year 

____ (c)_

Department or 
Departments 

Which Use Material 
_______(d)______

^el Slock (Account 151) S10.962.262 513,203,346
Fuel Slock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)
Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)
Pjant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

_ Assigned to - Construction (Estimated)
Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance

Production Plant (Estimated)
Transmission Plant (Estimated)
Distribution Plant (Estimated)
Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant 
(Estimated)

Assigned to - Other 16,257,962 17,182,032
. TOTAL Account 154 (Total of lines 5 thru 11) $16,257.962 $17,182,032

Merchandise (Account 155)
Other Material and Supplies (Account 156)
Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not 

applicable to Gas Utilrties) ___ _____
Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 113.089 848,890

TOTAL Materials and Supplies (per Balance Sheet) $27,333,313 $31,234,268

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-15)
Page 227
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is;
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) ( 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs

1. Report the particulars (details) called for concerning the costs incurred and the reimbursements received for performing transmission service and 
generator interconnection studies.
2. List each study separately.
3. In column (a) provide the name of the study.
4. In column (b) report the cost incurred to perform the study at the end of period.
5. In column (c) report the account charged with the cost of the study.
6. In column (d) report the amounts received for reimbursement of the study costs at end of period.
7. In column (e) report the account credited with the reimbursement received for performing the study.
8. Reoort Data on a vear-to-date basis.
Line
No.

Description
(a)

Costs Incurred During 
Period 

(b)
Account Charged 

(c)

Reimbursements 
Received During 

the Period 
(d)

Account Credited 
With Reimbursement 

(e)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7 .8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22 Maul Brewirto Company Phase 1 $22,899.56 588 $ 50,000 905
23 KOR North and South Co-Gen $58,776.33 456000 $ 88,000 905
24 KOR 3 - Nanea $32,014.32 588 $ 34.000 905
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Day, Yr)

(2) f l.A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets which are created through 
the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other amounts).

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for account 182.3 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) 

may be grouped by classes.
4. Report separately any "Deferred Regulatory Commission Expenses" that are also reported on pages 350-351, Regulatory 

Commission Expenses.
5. Provide in a footnote, for each line Item, the regulatory citation where authorization for the regulatory asset has been granted 

(e.g. Commission Order, state commission order, court decision).

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of Other
Regulatory Assets 

(a)
Debits

(b)

Credits
Balance at 

■ End of Year 
(e)

Account
Charged

(0
Amount

(d)
1 Income taxes (SFAS 109) $8,764,346 $350,820 $16,891,833
2 Vacation earned but not taken 7,099 1,061,657
3 SFAS 112 costs 40,012 339,349
4 Unamortized debt expenses 437,206 416,758 2,094,707
5 IRP/DSM 695 308,087 3,369
6 Deferred rate case costs 502,487 502,487
7 Investment income differential 3,082 10,791 51,318
8 interisland Wind Stage 2 Studies (HECO & MECO) 59,589 (0)
9 CISDef Post Go-live 4,740 35,158

10 CIS O&M Post Go-live 27,871 206,712
11 Reserve CIS Deferred 27,871 (206.712)
12 RBA Rev-Tax Gross-Up 285,820 540,650
13 RBA 2,931,061 5,544,314
14 Pension min liability (SFAS 158) 9,416,334 62,229,925
15 NPPC vs Contributions 3,100,389
16 NPPC vs Rates 1,134,431 990,768 12,683,671
17 OPES min liability (SFAS 158) 225,937 5,476,117 2.513.647
18 NPPC vs Rates 59,048 16,661
19 Interactive Voice Response (IVR) 23,333 200,278
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 TOTAL $14,312,936 . .. .j $17,191.367 $107,809,413

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-15)
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Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is:
1) [ X j An Original
2) f 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Day. Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less)

mav be grouped by classes.
CREDITS

Bal. Beginning Account Balance at
Line Description of Miscellaneous Deferred Debits of Year Debits Charged Amount End of Year
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

1 Other Deferred Debits $2,276,999 $41,511,352 $42,366,190 $1,422,161
2 OtherCWIP-Non Utility 1,098 0 0 1,098
3 Lease Receivabie-Non Current 4,477,377 975,932 1,215,802 4,237,507
4 Unamortized System Development Costs; 0 0
5 CIS Project 1,789,634 0 212,630 1,577,004
6 HR Suite Project 604,029 0 127,264 476,765
7 Budget System Project 220,106 0 31,074 189,032
8 ERP EAM Project 0 4,494,870 840,373 3,654,498

0
10 0
11 0
12 0
13 0
14 0
15 0
16 0
17 0
18 0
19 0
20 0
21 0
22 0
23 0
24 0
25 0
26 0
27 0
28 0
29 0
30 0
31 0
32 0
33 0
34 0
35 0
36 0
37 0
38 0
39 0
40 0
41 0
42 0
43 0
44 0
45 0
46 0
47
48

49

DEFERRED REGULATORY COMM.
EXPENSES (Seepages 350-351)

TOTAL $9,369,244 $0 1 $0

0

$11,558,065
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This Report Is:
(1) ( X ] An Original
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Date of Report 
(Mo, Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate series of
any general class. Shov/ separate totals for common and preferred stock. If infotmafion to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement
outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e. year and company title) may
be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.
3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission which have

not yet been issued.

Number Par Call
Class and Series of Stock and of Shares or Stated Price at

Name of Stock Exchange Authorized Value End of Year
by Charter Per Share

Line
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)

1 Common - Account 201
2
3
4
5

10,000.000 $10.00

7
8 
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 Total 10.000,000

22 Preferred - Account 204 iP" ■ ^^ It-
23 Series A 20.000 $100.00
24 Series B 10,000 $100.00
25 Series C 10,000 $100.00
26 Series D 20,000 $100.00
27 Series E 20,000 $100.00
28 Series F 10,000 $100.00
29 Series G 50,000 $100.00
30 Series H 50,000 $100.00 100
31 Unissued 810,000 $100.00
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

Total 1.000,000

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12- 9l) NYPSC-Modi(ied-96
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [X] An Original (Mo, Day, Yr)

(2) f 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative 
ornoncumulative.
State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired slock, or stock in sinking and other funds 
which is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET 
(Total amount outstanding without 

reduction for amounts held by 
respondent.)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK 
(Account 217)

IN SINKING AND 
OTHER FUNDS

Shares
(e)

Amount
(f)

Shares
(g)

Cost
(h)

Shares
(i)

Amount
(j)

Line
No.

$17,180,970
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10 
11 
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 
21 
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

$17,180,970 $0 $0

50,000 5,000,000

50,000 $5,000,000 $0 $0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12- 91) NYPSC-Modified-96 Next page is 254
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) (X ] An Original (Mo, Day, Yr)

(2) f 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

Report the balance at end of year of capital stock expenses for each class and series of capital stock.
If any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a 
statement giving particulars of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and 
Specify the account charged.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock 
(a)

Balance at 
End of Year 

(b)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 
21 
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

Common Stock

Preferred Stock; 
Series H

$64,120

90,389

TOTAL $154,509

FERCFORMNO. 1 (ED. 12-15)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2) f 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221.222, 223. and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) 
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223. Advances from Associated Companies, 
and 224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. in column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization 
numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a) 
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of .
the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report 
separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names 
of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers’ certificates, show in column(a) the name of 
the court and date of court order under which such certificates 
were issued.

6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other 
long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with 
respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt 
originally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) 
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, 
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should 
not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount 
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in 
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of 
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate 
(For new issue, give Commission Authorization numbers and dates)

Principal 
Amount of

Debt Issued

Total Expense, 
Premium or 

Discount

(a) (b) (c)
1 Bonds fAccount 221)
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 
19

3.25%, Refunding Series 2015
3.10%, Refunding Series 2017A
4.00%, Refunding Series 2017B

$2,000,000
55.000. 000
20.000. 000

33,205
474.685
172,642

20 Subtotal $77,000,000 $680,532
21
22 Reacouired Bonds (Account 222)
23
24
25
26 
27
28 Subtotal SO SO
29
30
31
32

Advances from Associated Companies (Account 223)
Other Lono Term Debt (Account 224)

10,000.000
114,000.000

310,988
604.134

33 TOTAL $201.000.000 $1,595,654

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-96) NYPSC Modified-96
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [X] An Original (Mo, Day, Yr)

(2) f 1 A Resubmissioi 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221. 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate indisposed amourjts applicable to securities give particulars (details) In a footnote
issues which were redeemed in prior years. including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- 14. if the respondent has any long-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt which have been nominally issued and are nominally
Discount and Expense, or credited to Account 429, outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in
Amortization of Premium on Debt - Credit. a footnote.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory 15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on
particulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year
charges during the year. With respect to long-term include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a
advances, show for each company: (a) principal footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
amount, and (c) principal repaid during year. Give Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
Commission authorization numbers and dates. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt

13. If the respondent has pledged any of Its long-term debt ■ authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued

AMORTIZATION PERIOD Outstanding
Nominal Date Date of (Total amount interest for Year

of Issue Maturity Date From Date To outstanding Amount Line
without reduction 
for amounts held

No.

by respondent)
(d) (e) (f) (q) (h) (i)

Dec-15 Jan-25 Jan-16 Dec-24 $2,000,000 65,000
1
2

Jun-17 May-26 Ju)-17 Apr-26 55,000,000 861,972 3
Jun-17 Mar-37 Jul-17 Feb-37 20,000,000 404,444 4

5
6
7
8
9
10 
11 
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 
19

$77,000,000 $1.331.416 20
21
22
23
24
25
26 
27

$0 $0 28
29
30

10,000,000 650.000 31
114,000,000

$201,000,000
4.891,957

$6,873,373
32
33

FERC form N0.1 (ED. 12-96) NYPSC Modified-96
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company. Limited (1) (Xj An Original (Mo, Day, Yr)

(2) [ ] A Resubmtssion 5/31/2018 12/31/2017

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222. 223, and 224)

Line
No.

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate 
(For new issue, give Commission Authorization numbers and dates)

Principal 
Amount of 

Debt Issued

(b)

Total Expense, 
Premium or 

Discount

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 
21 
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

Advances from Associated Comoanies (Account 2231
6.50%, Series 2004, Junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures $10,000,000 310,988

Subtotal

Other Long Term Debt (Account 2241
3.79%, Series 2012A 
4.03%. Series 2012B 
4.55%, Series 2012C 
4.84%, Series 2013A 
5.65%, Series 2013B 
5.23%. Series 2015A 
4.31%, Series 2017A

$10,000,000 $310,988

$9,000,000 $47,788
20.000.000 106,195
30,000.000 159,071
20,000,000 97,650
20.000,000 97,650
5.000.000 32,147

10,000,000 63.633

Subtotal $114,000,000 $604,134
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Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [X] An Original

(2) [ 1 A Resubmissioi
(Mo, Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018 12/31/2017

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

Nominal Date 
of Issue

Date of 
Maturity

AMORTIZATION PERIOD

Date From Date To

ial

Outstanding 
(Total amount 
outstanding 

without reduction 
for amounts held 
by respondent) 

(h)

Interest for Year 
Amount Line

No.

Mar-04 Mar-34 Apr-04 Mar-34 $10,000,000 $650,000

$10,000,000 $650,000

Apr-12
Apr-12
Apr-12
Oct-13
Oct-13
Oct-15
Dec-17

Dec-18
Jan-20
Nov-23
Oct-27
Oct-43
Oct-45
Dec-47

May-12 
May-12 
May-12 
Nov-13 
Nov-13 
Nov-15 
Jan-18

Nov-18
Dec-19
Oct-23
Sep-27
Sep-43
Sep-25
Nov-47

$9,000,000
20,000,000
30.000. 000
20.000. 000 
20,000,000

5,000,000
10,000,000

$341,100
806,004

1.365.000 
968,000

1.130.000 
261,500

20,353

$114,000,000 $4,891,957

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 
11 
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20 
21 
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48
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Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [X] An Original

(2) [ ] A Resubmission
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
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hOOTNOTE DATA
Page 

Number 
(a)

Item 
Number 

(b)

Column
Number

(c)
Comments

(d)
257 The difference between column (i) and accounts 427 and 430 is due to the redemption of the 2007A 

and Ref 2007B revenue bonds in 2017 and interest paid to Hawaiian Electric Company as shown below:

2007A Rev Bond redeemed in July 2017 
Ref 2007B Rev Bond redeemed in July 2017 
Hawaiian Electric Company

514,083
1,398,528

2,485
1.915,096

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12*87)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company. Limited

This Report is:
(1) (X] An Original
(2) f 1A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
■ RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

V

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income 
tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the

^ same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there
is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with
» taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated ''

, in such consolidated return. State names of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis
of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as long as the data is consistent and 
meets the requirements of the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete line 27 and provide the 
substitute oaqe in the context of a footnote.

Line
No.

Particulars (Details)
(a)

Amount
(b)

1 Net Income for the Year (Page 117)
2 Reconcilinq Items for the Year

. 3 See Pace 261-A and 261-B for required information
4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 ■

6
7

. 8 .9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10 -
11
12
13
14 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
15
16
17
18
19 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27 Federal Tax Net Income $0
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42 

■ 43
44

Show Computation of Tax:
Taxable Income 19,949,051
Multiplied by tax rate: 35%
Total Tax

>

6,982,168

FERCF0RMN0.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [ X j An Original (Mo. Day, Yr)

(2) r 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

Particulars (Details) Amount
(a) (b)

1 Net income per books 18,292,257

2 Federal income taxes 11,141.002

3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains •
4 Income subject to tax not recorded on books this year:

a. Contributions in aid of construction received 6,824,080
b. State Income Tax Adjustment 584,458
c. Prior Years Repair Sec. 481a depreciation 1,916,747
d. State Capital Goods Excise Tax Credit 408.434
e. Customer advances 292,609
f. Miscellaneous items under $100,000 • 10,026,328

5 Expenses recorded on books this year not deducted in this return; -
a. Pension Expense 7,266,431
b. Deferred State Income Taxes (4,105)
c. Other Postretirement Benefits Regulatory Expense 877,568
d. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Number 109 book income 579,641
e. Software ERP - Bk 886.457
f. Capitalized interest 701,249
g. Operating Lease - Manele 342,522
h. IRP/DSM Costs - book amortization 307,150
i. Software - Customer Information System - Bk expense 217,370
j. Bonuses - Nonexecutives bk expense 143,946
k. Software - HR Suite System - Bk amortization 127,264
1. Franchise Taxes 120,274
m. Miscellaneous items under $100,000 575,844 12,141,611

6 TOTAL OF LINES 1 THROUGH 5 51,601,198

7 Income recorded on books this year not included in this return:
a. AFUDC Equity (1,032,862)
b. AFUDC Debt (451,100)
c. Other Postretirement Benefits (221,469)
d. Pension Regulatory Expense (143,666)
e. Miscellaneous items under $100,000 (105,860) (1,954,957)

8 Deductions in this tax return not charged against book income this year:

a. Excess of tax depreciation over book depreciation (11,373,375)
b. Repairs Deduction (5,751,607)
c. Cost of removal (3,615,052)
d. Pension Expense (2,992,346)
e. Revenue Balancing Account (RBA) (2,931,061
f. Gain (Loss) on Asset Abandonments (587,606)
g. Reserve - MOECO Brownfield site (577,300;
h. Rate Hearing Costs - tax deduction (502,487
i. Prepaids (315,297)
j. Reserve - Genera) Liability (221,208)

FERCF0RMN0.1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) (X] An Original
(2) ( 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Day. Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report 

12/31/2017
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

Particulars (Details) 
(a)

Amount
(b>

k. Bonuses - Nonexecutive Paid
l. Exec Compensation - EiCP Tax
m. Exec Compensation - LTIP Tax
n. Manele CHP Damages
0. Miscellaneous items under $100,000

9 TOTAL OF LINES 7 AND 8

10 TAXABLE INCOME (Line 6 less line 9)

11 Special deductions:

12 TAXABLE INCOME (Line 10 less line 11)

(219,580)
(134,496)
(103,742)
(100,000)
(272.033) (29.697.190)

(31,652,147)

19,949,051

19.949.051
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company. Limited

This Report is;
(1) (X]An Original
(2) r ] A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
TAXES ACCRUED. PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

I , VJIVc ^CU lUCiaildl VI U ^VIMVII19V VI9VOIV QJIV QWV* UCW Clk^k^VWI U9 «* >V («./•* *• wf lui w »w •«■» w« w»< iw»accounts during the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material 
was charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or 
actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter the 
amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charg^ during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes 
accrued, (b) amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or 
accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax under the appropriate heading of ’Federal,’ ’State,’ and 'Local* in such manner that the total tax for 
each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Line
No.

Kind of Tax 
(See Instruction 5) 

(a)

BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR

Taxes Accrued 
(Account 236) 

(b)

Prepaid Taxes 
(Include in 

Account 165) 
(c)

Taxes Charged 
During Year 

(d)

Taxes Paid 
During Year 

(e)
Adjustments

(f)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 
11 
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20 
21 
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

Federal;

Income Taxes 
FICA 
FUTA 
Total

State:
Income Taxes 
SUTA 
Franchise 

PSCTax 
PUC Fee 
Gen Exdse/Use 
Property 
Other 

Total

$251,162 $2,457,731
2,476,157

13,466
2.476.157

13,486
251,162 4.947.374 2.489,643

304.782

8.222.938
15.142.886

1.433,913
30,990

1.867,956
19.510

8,086.768
19,346.496

1,643,712
578,541

875,592
19,510

7,700,571
18.350.372

1.559.080
570,536

25,135,509 31,542,983 29,075,661

TOTAL $25,386,671 SO $36,490,357 $31,565,304

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-96) NYPSC Modified-96
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is;
;i)[X] An Original 
'2U 1A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
TAXES ACCRUED. PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax covers more than one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, 
identifying the year in column (a).

6. Enter ail adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a footnote. Designate 
debit adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise 
pending transmittal of .such faxes to the taxing authority.

8. Report in columns (i) through (q) how the taxes were distributed.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

bALANUtAi END OF YEAH UISIHIBIJIKJN Uh 1 AXhti (JHAHtatu (&now Utility oepi. wnere aopiicaoie ana acct. cnarueu.i

(Taxes Accrued 
Account 236)

(q)

Prepaid Taxes 
(Incl. in Acct. 165)

(h)

Electric
(Account 408.1,409.1)

(i)

Gas
(Account 408.1,409.1)

(!)

utner utility 
Operating Income 

(Account 408.1,409.1)
(1)

Line
No.

Uther utility uepts. 
(Account 408.1,409,1) 

(k)

$2,708,893 $2,457,731
2,476,157

13.486

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

2,708,893 0 2,457,731 0 0 2.489.643

1,297,146

8,609,135
16,139,010

1,518,545
38,995

1,867,956
19,510

8,086,768
19,346,496
1,643,712

578,541

27.602,831 0 1.867.956 0 0 29,675.027

$30,311,724 $0 $4,325,687 $0 so $32,164,670 40

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-96) NYPSC Modified-96
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Name of Respondent
Maul Electric Company. Limited

This Report is:
(1) ( ) An Original
(2) i 1A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Day. Yr) 

5/31^018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
I AXtb AOUMUbU. KKbKAlU AIMU UMAHlabU UU MiNLi YbAH (Continued

Uib I HiBU I lUN ub (AXhB CHAKGbU iBhow utility dept, wnere appiicaoie ana acci. cnaroea.i

Kind of Tax
uiner income 

and Deductions
Extraordinary

Items
Adjustment to
Ret. Earnings

Une
No.

(See Instruction 5)
(a)

(Account 408.2.409.2) 
(m)

(Account 409.3) 
fn)

(Account 439)(0)
umer

(p)
uiner

(Q)

1
2
3
4

heaerai:
Income Taxes
FICA Contribution
Unemployment
Other

5 Total U u 0 u u
6

State;
Franchise - Gross income - 186a

7
8

9
10 
11 
12
13
14
15
16 
17

Franchise - Gross Earnings • 186 
Franchise • Excess Dividends -186 
Temporary Surcharges

Sec. 186a (Gross Income)
Sec. 186 (Gross Earnings)
Sec. 186 (Excess Dividends)

MTA Surcharge
Unemployment Insurance
Disability Insurance
Sales and Use
Petroleum Business Tax - New Yort 
Other

18 Total U u u u u

19
20 
21 
22
23
24
25

Local:
Real Estate
Special Franchise
Municipal Gross Income
NYC Special Franchise
Public Utility Excise
Sales and Use
Other

26 Total u u 0 u u

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

Other (list):

4U lUI AL aw aw ao Ui

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-96) NYPSC Modified-96
Page 262-A



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Repon
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [ ] An Original (Mo, Day, Yr)

(2) [ 1A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1)(X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) f 1A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) for Electric, Gas. Common, and non-utility respectively

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions 
by utility and nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in 
column (g). Include in column (i) the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Line
No.

Account 
Subdivisions 

(a)____

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
(b)

Deferred 
for Year

Account
No.
(0

Amount
(dj

Allocations to 
Current Year's Income

Account
No.
(e)

Amount
ii)

Adjustments
(9)

Electric Utility
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 
21 
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

3%
4%
7%
10%

Energy Credits 
State Tax Credits

277,140

246,910
14,598,975

SUBTOTAL $15,123,025

97,348

$97,348

12,766

43,191
960

$56,917
Gas Utility

3%
4%
7%
10%

SUBTOTAL
Common Utility

3%
4%
7%
3%

SUBTOTAL
Nonutility

3%
4%
7%
10%

SUBTOTAL
TOTAL

$0 $0 $0

SO $0

$0
$15,123,025 $97,348 $56,917

$0

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) NYPSC Modified-96
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) f 1A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) for Electric. Gas, Common, and non-utility respectively (Continued)

Balance at
End
Year
(h)

Average Period 
of Allocation 

to Income 
(i)

Adjustment Explanation Line
No.

$0 2
0 3

264,374 4
0 5

203,719 6
14,695,363 7

0 8
0 9
0 10
0 11

$15,163,456 12

0 14
0 15
0 16
0 17
0 18
0 19
0 20
0 21
0 22
0 23

$0 24
25

0 26
0 27
0 28
0 29
0 30
0 31
0 32
0 33
0 34
0 35

$0 36

$0 38
0 39
0 40
0 41
0 42
0 43
0 44
0 45
0 46

$0 47
$15,163,456 48

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) NYPSC Modified-96
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is:
(1) (X]An Original
(2) f 1A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance of End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by

classes.
Balance at Debits Balance at

Description of Other Beginning Contra Credits End of Year
Line Deferred Credits of Year Account Amount
No. (a) (b) (0 (d) (e) (0

1 Unearned Interest Liability - NC $2,866,358 $1,188,771 $31,028 $1.708,615
2 Other Misc Deferred Credits 62,050 169,668 177,446 69,828
3 Solar Saver Surcharge 94,972 40,404 463 55,031
4 FIN48 Tax Liability 101,343 6,907,128 7.282,207 476.422
5 SFAS 112 Liability 379,361 40,169 157 339.349
6 LTIP Accrual 138,285 63,699 73,641 148,227
7 Liability Reserves 4,270,151 954,823 216,835 3,532,164
8 0
9 0

10 0
11 0
12 0
13 0
14 0
15 0
16 0
17 0
18 0
19 0
20 0
21 0
22 0
23 0
24 0
25 0
26 0
27 0
28 0
29 0
30 0
31 0
32 0
33 0
34 0
35 0
36 0
37 0
38 0
39 0
40 0
41 0
42 0
43 0
44 0
45 0
46 0
47 TOTAL $7,912,520 $9,364,662 $7,781,778 $6,329,636

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-15)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1)[X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) r ] A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ] An Originai
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report 

12/31/2017
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED iNCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to 
property not subject to accelerated amortization.

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line
No.

Account Subdivisions
Baiance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
(b)

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amounts 
Debited To 

Account 410.1 
(c)

Amounts 
Credited To 

Account 411.1 
(d)

Account 282
Electric
Gas
Other (Define)
TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4)

Other (Specify)

TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8) $0 $0 $0

Classification of TOTAL
Federal Income Tax
State Income Tax
Local Income Tax

NOTES

See Page 274-A and 275-A for required information.
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) f I A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr)
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
ACCUMULATED DEF ERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

3. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits Balance at

Amounts Amounts End of Year
Debited To Credited To Account Amount Account Amount Line

Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Credited Debited No.
(e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (i) (k)

$0 2
0 3
0 4

0 0 0 0 0 5
0 6
0 7
0 a

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 9
.... '

10
$0 11

0 12
$0 13

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) f I A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPER*PY (Account 282)

Line
No.

Account Subdivisions

(a)

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
(b)

CHANGES D URING YEAR

Amounts 
Debited To 

Account 410.1 
(0

Amounts 
Credited To 

Account 411.1 
(d)

Accelerated Depreciation 
Deficit AccDep
Excess AccDep -Reg Asset 2017 Adj 
Excess AccDep -Reg Llab 2017 Ad] 
Rounding
Subtotal - Utility Acc Depr 
Acc Depr - Non-utility 
Total Account 282

Classification of TOTAL 
Federal Income Tax 
State Income Tax

(61.549,002) (2,041,765) (6,412,719)

(61,549,002)
(974,023)

(2,041,765) (6,412.719)

(62,523,025) (2.041,765) (6,412,719)

(57,398,902)
(5,124,123)

(1,720,843)
(320,922)

(5,573.997)
(838,722)

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [X]An Original
(2) f I A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr)
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
ACCUMUUTED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

CHANGES D URING YEAR ADJUS1■MENTS
Debits Credits Balance at

Amounts Amounts End of Year
Debited To Credited To Account Amount Account Amount Line

Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Credited Debited No.
fe) (f) (q) (h) 0) (i) (k)

- - 6,329,929 (63,507,977)

(12,186,415) 12,186,415

- - - (5,856,486) - - (51,321,562)
305,048 (668,975)
305,048 - - (5,856,486) " *• (51,990,537)

305,048 (9,419,081) (43,821,619)

- - 3,562,595 (8,168,918)

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X] An Original
(2) f 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts
recorded in Account 283.

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line
No. Account Subdivisions 

(a) _____

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
(b)

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Amounts 

Debited To 
Account 410.1 

(c)

Amounts 
Credited To 

Account 411.1 
(d)

Account 283
Electric

See Page 276-A and 276-B for required information

Other
TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8} $0 $0 $0

Gas

Other
TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) $0 $0 $0

Other (Specify)
TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of Lines 9,17 and 18) $0 $0 $0

Classification of TOTAL

Federal Income Tax
State Income Tax
Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report 

12/31/2017
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued

3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 276 and 277. 
Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.

4. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts Debits Credits Balance at Line

Debited To Credited To Acct. Amount Acct. Amount End of Year No.
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Credited Debited

(e) (f) (Q) (h) (i) (i) (k)
1
2

$0

$0 $0 $0 $0

_11
J2
J3
_14
_15
_16
J2
J8
_19
20

$0

$0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0

$0
J2
23$0

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) (X ] An Original
(2) f 1A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Balance at Amounts Amounts
No. Account Subdivisions Beginning Debited To Credited To

of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1

1
(a)

Account 283
(b) (c) (d)

2
3

Electric

4 Capitalized Interest 2,346,809 52,750 (44,543)
5 CIAC 15,202,304 459,797 1,040
6 Cost of Removal (21,715,151) (1,406,609) -
7 Customer Advances 1,185,064 113,854 -
6 CWlPDebt (AFUDC Debt) (2,483,992) (68,580) -
9 Gain/(Loss) on Post-’80 Vint Ret (3,159,296) (235,001) 28,612

10 Liability Reserves - Brownfield Site 1,387,756 (617,955) •
11 OPEB Trackers 979,784 341,460 -
12 Pension (Qualified) (1,245,005) 1,663,037 1,663,037
13 Pension Tracker (4,879,290) (55,900) (2)
14 Reg Asset - Excess ADIT 2017 (0th) - - -
15 Req Llab - Excess ADIT 2017 (0th) - - ■ -
16 Reg Asset - CWIP Equity Gr Ud (3,295,832) (122,951) -
17 Reg Asset - CWIP Equity Net (5,174,383) (193,038) -
18 RBA Revenues - §481 (a) Adiustment (2,641,794) - - ■

19 Repairs Allowance (25,578,237) (2,237,937) (13,471)
20 Repairs - §481 (a) Adjustment (5,851,289) 811,157 (31,745)
21 State ITC (State Cap Goods Tax Credit) 5,662,069 158,921 121,043
22 Other * (includes all item <+/- $500,000 9,760,056 (5,455,492) 4,122,099
23 Subtotal 283 - Utility (39,500,427) (6,792,488) 5,846,070
24
25 Software - CIS - non-utility 338,697 - -
26 Software - ERP non-utility 429,893 - -
27 Lanai CHP non-utility 461,349 - (94)
28 Pension/OPEB AOCI - Excess Plan 2,069 - -
29 OPEB AOCI Exec Life (119,787) - -
30 Rounding 3 - -
31 Subtotal 283 • Non-Utility 1,112,224 - (94)
32

. . -
33 Total Account 283 - Utility and Non-utility (38,388,203) (6,792,488) 5,845,976
34
35 Classification of TOTAL
36 Federal Income Tax (32,005,913) (6,551,623) 5,576,490
37 State Income Tax (6,382,290) (240,863) 269,486
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52 TOTAL Other $0 $0 $0

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Amounts 

Debited To 
Account 410.2 

_____ (e)

Amounts 
Credited To 

Account 411.2 
____ (0

ADJUSTMENTS
Debits

Acct.
Credited

(g)__

Amount

(h)

Credits
Acct.

Debited
(i)

Amount
Balance at 
End of Year

Line
No.

791,439 1,652.663
4,881,194 10,779,867

(30,860,030) 7,738,270
439,248 859,670

(863,189) (1,689.383)
(1,135,416) (2,287,493)

769,801 JO
_n
J2
J3
14

J5
J6
J7
J8
J9
_20
_21
22

J3
24

_25
_26

_28
_29
_30
_31
_32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 

_45
46
47
48 

_49

52

446,798 874,446
(421,014) (823,991)

(1,668,904) (3.266.284)
3,143,089 (3,143,089)

(3,635.553) 3,635,553
(1,557,090) (1,861,693)
(2,444,600) (2,922,821)

(893,360) (1,748,434)
(13,804,436) (13,998.267)

(1,586,080) (3.422,307)
1.927,518 3,772,429
(236,685) 419,150

(47,477,071) (4,661,913)

(83,127) 255.570
(145,374) 284,519
(168,605) 292,838

(718) (53) 1,404
40,512 (34,211) (45,064)

(1) 1
(357,314) (34,263) 789,267

(357,314) (47,511,334) (3,872,647)

(353,008) (40,735,360) (3,751,674)
(4,306) (6,775,974) (120,971)

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) f IA Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES {Account 254)

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created through 
the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other amounts).

2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounts less than 

$100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by classes.
4. Report separately any "Deferred Regulatory Commission Expenses" that are also reported on pages 350-351, Regulatory 

Commission Expenses.
5. Provide in a footnote, for each line item, the regulatory citation where authorization for the regulatory asset has been granted 

(e.g. Commission Order, state commission order, court decision).

Balance at Beginning DEBITS
Description and Purpose of of Current Account Amount Credits Balance

Line Other Regulatory Liabilities Quarter/Year Credited End of Year
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

1 OPEB Tracker $2,593,806 $1,499,980 $1,450,456 $2,544,281
2 Pension Tracker 0 0 0 0
3 IRP/DSM 0 0 0 0
4 CHP Investment 65,361 40,489 1,961 26,833
5 CHP Energy Tax Credit 27,174 0 16,797 43,971
6 Earnings Sharing Mechanism 0 23,736 39,677 15,941
7 PBF True-up 98,100 62,550 148,600 184,150
8 Energy cost adjustment clause 1,542,602 5,032,802 5,015,600 1,525,400
9 Purchased power adjustment clause 575 119,264 126,085 7,396

10 OPEB Negative NP8C 0 106,150 974,195 868,045
11 Reg Liab - Excess ADIT - Depreciation 0 15,856,652 63,179,092 ■ 47,322,440
12 Reg Liab - Excess ADIT - Other 0 38,903,926 53,021,537 14,117,611
13 0
14 0
15 0
16 0
17 0
18 0
19 0
20 0
21 0
22 0
23 0
24 0
25 0
26 0
27 0
28 0
29 0
30 0
31 0
32 0
33 0
34 0
35 0
36 0
37 0
38 0
39 0
40
41 TOTAL $61,645,549 $123,974,000

0
$66,656,068
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is:
(1) [X ] An Original
(2) f 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr)
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {ACCOUNT 400)

1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of 
these pages. Do not report quarterly data in columns (c), (e), (f) and (g).
Unbilled revenues and MWh related to unbilled revenues need not be 
reported separately as required in the annual version of these pages
2. Report below operating revenues and MWh for each prescribed 
account and/or category, and manufactured gas revenues in total.
3. Report number of customers for each prescribed account and/or 
category column (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the 
number of flat rate accounts; except where separate meter readings

are added for billing purposes, one customer should 
be counted for each group of meters added.
The average number of customers means the average 
of twelve figures at the close of each month.
4. If increases or decreases from previous year 
(columns (c), (e), and (g)), are not derived from previously 
previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies 
in a footnote.

OPERATING REVENUES
Line

No.

Title of Account

(a)

Amount for Year Amount for
Previous Year 

(c)
1 Sales of Electricitv
2 Bundled
3 (440) Residential Sales $112,348,477 ^^^^^^^^$105!i6o!o9^

4
5 Small (or Commercial) (See Instr. 6) $109,799,303 $102,870,005
6 Larae (or Industrial) (See Instr. 6) $99,969,033 $97,089,294
7 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 1,764,772 1.647.490
8 (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 0
9 (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways

10 (448) Interdepartmental Sales 0
11 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 323,881,585 306,766.882
12 (447) Sales for Resale 0
13 TOTAL Sales of Electricitv 323.881,585 306,766,882
14 (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
15 TOTAL Revenues Net of Provision for Refunds 323,881,585 306,766,882
16
17 (450) Forfeited Discounts 397,760 360.344
18 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 49,575 128.442
19 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
20 (454) Rent from Electric Property 1.096,745 1,080,760
21 (455) Interdepartmental Rents
22 (456) Other Electric Revenues 178,185 251,122
23 (456.1) Revenues from Transmission of Electricity of Others 0
24
25 Residential Sales o| 1
26
27 Small (or Commercial) (See Instr. 6) 0
28 Large (or Industrial) (See Instr. 6) 0
29 Public Street and Hiqhwav Lighting 0
30 Other Sales to Public Authorities 0
31 Sales to Railroads and Railways
32 Interdepartmental Sales
33 Other
34 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 0 0
35 (457.1) Regional Control Services Revenues
36 (457.2) Miscellaneous Revenues
37
38 TOTAL Other Operatinq Revenues 1.722.265 1,820,668
39 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues $325,603,850 $308,587,550

* Note: Account (456.2) Revenues from Distribution of Electricity of Others should be separately identified by subcategories on lines 25 - 33. Items 
recorded on Line 33 - Other should be footnoted with a description.
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(2) r 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
FI FCTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued)

5. Disclose amounts of $250,000 or greater in a footnote for accour7. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for
451,456, and 457.2 important new territory added and important rate increases
6. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classifiecor decreases.
according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Lc8. For lines 2,4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts 
or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of relating to unbilled revenue by accounts, 
classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (Se 9. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales 
Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of in a footnote, 
basis of classification in a footnote).

AVG. NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTHMEGAWATT HOURS SOLD
Number for Previous YearAmount for Year 

d

Number for YearAmount for Previous Year 
e)

60,618 60,389

356,080 10,049357,562
368,761

71,0271,094.786 70,7241,117,742

1,094.786 71,027 70,7241,117,742

71,0271,094,786 1,117,742 70,724

Line 12, Column (b) includes $_4,810,969 of unbilled revenues.

Line 12 Column (d) includes 2,897 MWH relating to unbilled revenues.
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This Report Is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
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Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
SALES BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during (such as a general residential schedule and an oft
he year the MWh of electricity sold and/or distribution of electricity peak water heating schedule), the entries in coiumn (d) for
sold to others, revenue, number of customers, average KWh the special schedule should denote the duplication in
per customer, and average revenue per KWh. excluding data for number of reported customers.
Sales for Resale which is reported on pages 310*311. 4. The average number of customers should be the

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed number of bills rendered during the year divided by the
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in number of biiiing periods during the year (12 if all billings
'Electric Operating Revenues,’ pages 300-301. If the sales are made monthly).
under any rate schedule are classified in more than one 5. For any rate schedule having a fuei adjustment
revenue account, list the rate schedule and sales data under clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue
each applicable revenue account subheading. For each rate schedule. billed pursuant thereto.
provide the required information specified below. 6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year

3. Where the same customers are served under more than for each applicable revenue account subheading.
one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification

Line Average Number KWh of Sales Revenue per
No. Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue of Customers per Customer KWh Sold

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
1 BILLED
2 440 Residential (R/RT) 362,136 110,543,010 60,539 5,982 0.3053
3 4421 General-NonDemand (G) 80,199 27,488,476 8,358 9,595 0.3428
4 4421 General -Demand (J/U) 274,663 80,678,583 1,654 166,060 0.2937
5 4421 Electric Vehicle (EV-F) 248 83,792 9 27,556 0.3379
6 4422 Large Power (P) 368,403 98,544,040 138 2,669,587 0.2675
7 444 Street Lighting ([^ 6.240 1,732,715 214 29,159 0.2777
8 Total Billed Revenues 1,091.889 319,070,616 70.912 15,398 0.2922

10 UNBILLED REVENUES
11 440 Residential (R/RT) 1,556 1,805,467 79 19,696 1.1603
12 4421 General-NonDemand (G) 372 414,367 26 14,308 1.1139
13 4421 General-Demand (J/U) 602 1,138,716 3 200,667 1.8916
14 4421 Electric Vehicle (EV-F) (4) (3,690) (1) 4,000 0.9225
15 4422 Large Power (P) 358 1.424,993 0 3.9804
16 444 Street Lighting (F) 13 31,116 8 1,625 2.3935
17 Total Unbilled revenues 2,897 4,810.969 115 25,191 1.6607

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

See Footnote 1

41 Total Billed 1,091,889 319,070,616 70,912 15,398 0.2922
42 Total Unbilled Rev. (See Inslr. 6) 2,897 4,810,969 115 25.191 1.6607
43 TOTAL 1.094.786 $323,881,585 71.027 15,414 0.2958
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POUINUlb UAIA

Page Item Column
Number Number Number Comments

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Schedule Page; 304 Line No:19 Column a
Footnote 1 (Fuel Adjustment amounts included in column (c):

Billed Unbilled Total

440- Residential (R/RT) (26,969,807) 83,110 (26,886,697)
4421 - General Non-Demand (G) (6,020,553) 14,996 (6,005,557)
4421 - General Demand (J/U) (20,100,046) 100,000 (20,000,046)
4421 - Electric Vehicle (EV-F) (17,780) 375 (17,405)
4422- Large Power (P) (27,020,954) 172,329 (26,848,625)
444- Street Lighting (F) f471.8091 3.985 /467.8241

(80,600,949) 374,795 (80,226,154)
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Name o1 Respondent
Maui Electric Company. Limited

This Report is:
(1) (X)AnOriginal
(2) 1 ) A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount tor orevioii.s vear Is not derived from oreviouslv reoorted (ioures. exolatn in footnotes.

Line
No.

Account
**

(a)

Amount for I Amount for
Current Year Previous Year(b) 1 (c)

1 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES ............ '-- ---- '-X—
2 A. Steam Power Generation
3 Ooeration
4 (500) Ooeration Suoervision and Enqineerinq S402.073 $358,983
5 (501) Fuel 18.416.132 11.100.936
6 (502) Steam Expenses 2.202.009 2.137.945
7 (503) Steam from Other Sources -
6 (Less) (504) Steam Translerred-Cr.
9 (505) Electric Expenses 1.533.210 1.438.537

10 (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 1.111.193 1.278.273
11 (507) Rents
12 (509) Allowances
13 TOTAL Ooeration (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 23.664.617 16.314.674
14
15 (510) Maintenance Suoervision and Enqineerinq
16 (511) Maintenance of Structures 766.898 333.740
17 (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 1.537.165 1.360.577
16 (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 2.469.112 1.777.273
19 (514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 1.023.340 3.025.069
20 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 15 thru 19) 5.796.515 6.496.659
21 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Enter Total of Lines 13 and 20) 29,461.132 22.811.333
22 B. Nuclear Power Generation

M —■ 1 ------------------------------------------------------------2.1 Ooeration
24 (517) &>eration Suoervision and Enqineerinq
25 (518) Fuel
26 (519) Coolants and Water
27 (520) Steam Expenses
28 (521) Steam from Other Sources
29 (Less) (522) Steam Translerred-Cr.
30 (523) Electric Expenses •
31 (524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
32 (525) Rents
33 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) 0 0
34 Maintenance ^=---------- —=
35 (528) Maintenance Suoervision and Enqineerinq
36 (529) Maintenance Of Structures

•37 (530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment
38 (531) Maintenance of Electric Plant •»
39 (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant
40 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thnj 39) 0 0
41 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power (Enter Total of lines 33 and 40) 0 0
42 C. Hydraulic Power Generation
43 Operation
44 (535) Operation Suoervision and Enqineerinq
45 (536) Water for Power
46 (537) Hydraulic Expenses
47 (538) Electric Expenses
48 (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
49 (540) Rents
50 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 49) $0 SO

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED. 12-15)
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ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line
No.

Amount for 
Current Year 

(b)

Amount tor 
Previous Year 

(c)
51 C. Hydraulic Power Generalion (Continued)
52 Maintenance ------ JKSr-------------J

53 !541) Maintenarice Supervision and Enaineerinq
54 (542) Maintenarice of Structures
55 (543) Maintenarice of Reservoirs. Dams, and Waterwavs
56 (544) Maintenarice of Eleciric Plant
57 (545) Maintenarice of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant
58 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter total ot lines 53 thru 571 0 0
59 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (Enter total of lines 50 and 58) 0 0
60 D. Other Power Generation
61 Operation

1 ..................
62 (546) Operation Supervision and Enoineerind 3.567.397 2.600.301
63 (547) Fuel 97.253.332 83.150.082
64 (548) Generation Expenses 5.847.307 5.415.174
65 (548.1) Operation ol Enerov Storaae Equipment
66 (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 581.599 493.121
67 (550) Rents
68 TOTAL Ooeration (Enter total of lines 62 thoi 67) 107.249.635 91.658.676
69 Maintenance
70 (551) Maintenance Supervision and Enqlneerinq
71 (552) Maintenance of Structures 1.411.093 700.942
72 (553) Maintenance of Generatinq and Electric Plant 9.042.631 6.849.951
73 (553.1) Maintenance ol Enerov Storaoe Equipment
74 (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 561.162 569.200
75 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 70 thru 75) 11,014.886 8.120.093
76 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Total of Lines 70 and 75) 118,264.521 99.778.771
77 E. Other Power Suppiv Expenses 1 II11 ■ — < 1 —-----------
78 (555) Purchased Power 44,673.213 50.712.636
79 (555.1) Power Purchased tor Storage Operations
80 (556) System Control and Load Dispatching
61 (557) Other Expenses 843,281 640.507
62 TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 78 thru 61) 45,516.494 51.353,143
83 TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Enter total of lines 21. 41, 59. 76. and 82) 193.242.147 173.943,247
84 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
65 Operation
86 (560) Operation Suoen/ision and Enoineerfnq
87 (561.1) Load Dispatch - Reliability 3.995 8.222
88 (561.2) Load Dispatch • Monitor and Operate Transmission System
89 (561.3) Load Dispatch • Transmisslon Service and Scheduling
90 (561.4) Schedulino. System Control and Dispatch Services
91 (561.5) Reliability. Planning and Standards Development
92 (561.6) Transmission Sen/ice Studies
93 (561.7) Generation Interconnection Studies
94 (561.8) Reliability. Planning and Standards Development Senrices
95 (562) Station Ejcoenses 63.621 45.074
96 (562.1) Operatiori of Enerov Storage Equipment
97 (563) Overhead Lines Expenses 329.594 378.605
98 (564) Underground Lines Expenses
99 (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others

100 (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 1.108.264 1.157,830
101 (567) Rents 3.420
102 TOTAL Operation (Enter total of lines 86 thru 101) 1,508.894 1.589.731

104
Md[nt€ri3nC0

(566) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
105 (569) Maintenance of Stmctures 5.450 6.989
106 (569.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware
107 (569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software
108 (569.3) Maintenance ot Communication Equipment
109 (569.4) Maintenance ot Miscellaneous Regional Transmission Plant
110 (570) Maintenance of Station Eguipment 285.862 437.388
111 (570.1) Maintenance of Energy Storage Eguipment
112 (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 348.387 1.316.998
113 (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines
114 (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 230.880 172.484
115 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter total of lines 104 thru 1151 870.599 .933.859
116 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter total of lines 102 and 115) 2.379.493 3.523.590
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ELECTRiC OPERATION AND MAiNTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line
No.

Account 
(_a)___

Amount for 
Current Year 

(b)

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(c)__
117 3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES
118 Operation
119 (575.1) Operation Supen/ision
120 (575.2) Day Ahead and Reai Time Market Faciiitation

(575.3) Transmission Rights Market Faciiitation
122 (575,4) Capacity Market Faciiitation
123 (575.5) Anciiiary Services Market Faciiitation
124 (575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance
125 (575.7) Market Facilitation. Monitoring and Compliance Services
126 (575.8) Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter total of lines 119 thru 126)
128 Maintenance
129 (576.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
130 (576,2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

(576.3) Maintenance of Computer Software
132 (576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment
133 (576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant
134 TOTAL Maintenance (Lines 129 thru 133)
135 TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Op Expenses (Total 127 and 134)
136 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
137 Operation
138 (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering
139 (581) Load Dispatching
140 (582) Station Expenses 219,146 233.388

(583) Overhead Line Expenses 785,768 878.775
142 (584) Underground Line Expenses 689,012 826,054
143 (584.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment
144 (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses
145 (586) Meter Expenses 1.396,800 1,387,195
146 (587) Customer Installations Expenses 392 8,554

(588) Miscellaneous Expenses 888,975 586.914

148
(589) Rents

149 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 138 thnj 148) 3.980,093 3,920.880
150 Maintenance
151 (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
152 (591) Maintenance of Structures 4,131 19,174
153 (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 816.567 731,570
154 (592.1) Maintenance of Structures and Equipment
155 (592.2) Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment
156 (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 3.799.581 2,752,609

(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 723.354 542.221
158 (595) Maintenance of Line Transfonners 3.293 30,344
159 (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 191.038 207,906
160 (597) Maintenance of Meters
161 (596) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 413,426 353,833
162 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 162) 5.951,390 4.637,657
163 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 149 and 162) 9,931,483 8,558,537

5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
165 Operation
166 (901) Supervision 257,031 233,001
167 (902) Meter Reading Expenses 1,319,389 1,365,656
168 (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 4,602,422 4,489,984
169 (904) Uncollectible Accounts 241.676 188,078
170 (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 165 thru 170)
34,703

6,455,221
50,455

6,327,174
6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

173 Operation
(907) Supervision
(908) Customer Assistance Expenses 2.085,431 3,556.624

176 (909) Information and Instructional Expenses 186,987 171,021
(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Information Expenses

178 TOTAL Oust. Sen/ice and Informational Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 174 thru 177) 2,272.442 3,727,645
179 7. SALES EXPENSES
180 Operation
181 (911) Supen/ision
182 (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 49,976
183 (913) Advertising Expenses
184 (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
185 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 181 thru 184) 49,976
186 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
187 Operation
188 (920) Administrative and General Salaries 2,052,824 2,071,461
189 (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 1,558,894 1,395,690
190 (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 33.118,394 $3,179,012
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ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Account Amount for Amount tor
Line Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b) (c)

192 (923) Outside Sen/ices Employed $6,018,323 65,569,168
193 (924) Prooertv Insurance 855,880 908,403
194 (925) iniuiies and Damaoes 1.283,625 1,236,475
195 (926) Emolovee Pensions and Benefits 8,060,443 7.778.139
196 (927) Franchise Requirements
197 (928) Reoulatofv Commission Expenses
198 (929) (Less) Duplicate Charqes-Cr.
199 (930.1) General Advertisinq Expenses 1.099 1.008
200 (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 1,248,640 1,251.422
201 (931) Rents 828 1.006
202 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 188 thru 201) 17,962.162 17,033,760

204 (935) Maintenance of General Plant 166,905 238,596
205 TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses 

(Enter total of lines 202 and 204)
18,129,067 17,272.356

206 TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
(Enter total of lines 83, 116, 163, 171. 178, 185 and 205)

$232,459,829 $213,352,549

NUMBER OF FI FCTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of empioyees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31. or any payroli
period ending 60 days before or after October 31.
2. tf the respondent's payrofl for the reporting period incfudes any special construction personnel, include such employees 
on line 3, and show the number of such special construction empioyees in a footnote.
3. The number of employees assignable to the electric department from joint functions of combination utilities may be 
determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent empioyees
attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/31/2017
2. Total Reaular Full-Time Employees 301
3. Total Part-Time and Temporarv Employees 2
4. Total Emolovees 303

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED. 12-15) Next Page is 326
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PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)
(INCLUDING POWER EXCHANGES)

1.

2.

3.

Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a 
balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.
Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate 
the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the 
seller.
n column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the 

service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
Dasis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this sen/ice in its system resource planning). In addition, the 
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier’s service to its own ultimate 
consumers.
_F - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be 
nterrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the 
supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF sen/ice). This category 
should not be used for long-term firm service which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transactions 
dentified as LF. provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either 
buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than 
one year but less than five years.
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of 
commitment for service is one year or less.
LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The 
availability and reliability of service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and 
reliability of the designated unit.
lU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that 
"intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less than five years.
EX - for exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits 
for energy, capacity, etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.
OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-

Actual Demand (MW) Meqawatthours

Line
No.

Name of Company 
or Public Authority 

(Footnote Affiliations)
(a)

Statistical
Classification

(b)

FERC Rate 
Schedule or 

Tariff Number 
(c)

Average 
Monthly Billing 

Demand 
(d)

Average 
Monthly 

NCP Demand 
(e)

Average
Monthly

CP Demand 
(f)

Purchased 
(Excluding for 

Energy Storage) 
(g)

1 Kaheawa Wind Power, LLC OS 90,329
2 Kaheawa Wind Power, LLC 11 OS 66,734
3 Auwahi OS 74,625
4 Makila Hydro OS 650
5 Lanai Sustainability Research, LLC OS 2,055
6 Feed In Tariff OS 7,649
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14 Total if S-;'* ••i.vr’'

* _ . -----------;... , ■ . . J . ... ..nr - .f. ,rV '
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PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) (Continued) 

(INCLUDING POWER EXCHANGES)

defined categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from 
designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustment or "true-ups" for service 
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non FERC jurisdictional sellers, 
include an appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs 
or contract designations under which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly 
(or longer) basis, enter the monthly average billing dernand in column (d), the average monthly non­
coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e). and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in 
column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the 
maximum metered hourly (60-minuto integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered 
demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. 
Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a 
megawatt basis and explain.
Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) 
and (i) the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement.
Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of 
charges, including out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the 
amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills received as settlement 
by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for the net receipt 
of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount 
(1) includes credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits 
or charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.
The data in column (g) through (m) must be totaled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in 
column (g) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be 
reported as Exchange Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as 
Exchange Delivered on page 401, line 13.
Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.___________________

Megawatthours 
Purchased 

Purchased for 
Energy Storage 

(h)

POWER EXCHANGES

Megawatthours
Received

(h)_____

Megawatthours
Delivered

(i)

COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
Demand
Charges

($)
G)

Energy
Charges

($)
(k)

Other
Charges

($)
0)

Total (j + k + I) 
or Settlement ($)

(m)_____

Line
No.

$11,909,209 $11,909,209
14,578,821 14,578,821
16,078,795 16,078,795

75,847 75,847
554,827 554,827

1,590,517 1,590,517

$0 $44,788,016 $0 $44,788,016
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is;
(1) ( X ] An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report 

12/31/2017
MISCELUNEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC and GAS)

Line
No.

Description
(a)

Amount
(b)

Industry Association Dues $88,240
Nuclear Power Research Expenses
Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 218,973
Publishing and Distributing Information and Reports to Stockholders: Trustee, Registrar, and Transfer 
Agent Fees and Expenses, and Other Expenses of Servicing Outstanding Securities of the Respondeni 47,585
Other Expenses (List Items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose, (2) recipient 
and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $5,000 by classes if the number of items so 
grouped is shown)._______ 86,319

6
7
8 
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 
21 
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

Electric
Environmental Compliance 45,770

Subtotal
Gas

45,770

Subtotal
Other

Subtotal
Total $486,887
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company. Limited (1)[X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) r 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405)

(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments)
1. Report In Section A for the year the amounts for (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403): (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset 

Retirement Costs (Account 403.1); (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other 
Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used 
to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for In section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only 
changes to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant 
subaccount, account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of section C 
the type of plant included in any subaccounts used.
In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional classifications 
and showing a composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained, if 
average balances, state the method of averaging used.
For columns (c). (d). and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification 
listed in column (a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service lives, show in column (0 
the type mortality curve selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the vraighted average 
remaining life of surviving plant.
If composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state
at the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related,____________________

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

Line
No.

Functional Classification
Depreciation 

Expense 
(Account 403) 

(b)_____

Depreciation 
Expense for Asset 
Retirement Costs 
(Account 403.1) 

Jc)_____

Amortization 
of Limited-Term 

Electric Plant 
(Acct. 404) 

(d)

Amortization 
of Other 

Electric Plant 
(Acct. 405) 

(e)

Total

Intangible Plant $0
Steam Production Plant 5,606,080 5,606,080
Nuclear Production Plant
Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional
Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
Other Production Plant 5,381.255 5,381,255
Transmission Plant 2,115,695 2,115,695
Distribution Plant 9.882,933 9,882,933
Regional Transmission and Market Operation
General Plant 2,380,233 2.380.233
Common Ptant-Electric

TOTAL $25,366,196 $0 $25,366,196
B. Basis for Amortization Charges

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-15)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) f ] A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
FOOTNOTE DATA

Page 
Number 

(a)

Item 
Number 

(b)

Column 
Number 

(c)
Comments

(d)

336 Amount excludes vehicle depreciation of $496,991.
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) i IA Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Depreciable Estimated Applied Average

Account Plant Base Avg. Service Net Salvage Depr. Rates Mortality Curve Remaining
Line No. (In thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Life
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (q)

12
13 MAUI SYSTEM
14 30200 1
15 31000 124
16 31100 6,887 27.9 (10) 2.89 SO 17.50
17 31200 51,424 27.05 (10) 3.75 SO 17.50
18 31400 49,868 20.95 (10) 5.89 SO 17.50
19 31500 9,036 27.27 (10) 4.19 SO 17.50
20 31600 3,256 5.00 SO
21 34000 401 SO
22 34100 35,264 45.03 (5) 1.17 SO 32.50
23 34200 4,462 45 (5) 0.97 SO 32.50
24 34300 46,011 51.76 (5) 0.80 SO 32.50
25 34400 108,554 45.14 (5) 1.64 SO 32.50
26 34500 29,492 45.59 (5) 1.57 SO 32.50
27 34600 16,713 5.00 SO
28 35010 2,452 60 1.58 R5
29 35020 387
30 35200 7,257 50 (5) 2.02 R4
31 35300 54,241 59 (15) 1.58 L4
32 35500 32,927 70 (40) 1.67 R2
33 35600 26,830 65 (50) . 1.75 R1
34 35700 714 60 1.59 R3
35 35800 1,195 50 1.98 R3
36 36010 1,578 50 2.03 R5
37 36020 264
38 36100 1,691 50 1.20 R3
39 36200 51,594 55 (10) 1.34 R3
40 36300 2,140 1.92
41 36400 41,085 56 (60) 1.70 R1
42 36500 60,611 58 (30) 1.65 R0.5
43 36600 62,190 80 (75) 2.03 R4
44 36700 76,632 55 (20) 1.17 R4
45 36800 66,033 45 (20) 2.22 LO
46 36910 27,834 45 (100) 3.78 R1
47 36920 62,594 45 (25) 2.32 R2.5
48 37000 13,601 43 1.92 S0.5
49 37300 13,526 45 (30) 1.87 01
50 38920 $59

FERCFORMNO. 1 (ED. 12-15)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [X]An Original
(2) [ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimatinq Depreciation Charges
Depreciable Estimated Applied Average

Account Plant Base Avg. Service Net Salvage Depr. Rates Mortality Curve Remaining
Line No. (In thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Life
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (Q)

12 39000 11.695 65.00 1.06 R4
13 39110 1,663 20.00 SQ
14 39120 385 10.00 SQ
15 39130 1,078 6.67 SQ
16 39300 569 4.00 SQ
17 39420 6,691 4.00 SQ
18 39500 443 6.67 SQ
19 39600 141 5.56 SQ
20 39700 18,556 6.67 SQ
21 39800 1,223 6.67 SQ
22 39200
23 39210 6,353 15.00 20 5.36 R2.5
24 39220 4,102 8.00 5 3.05 L3
25
26
27 LANAI SYSTEM
28 3400L 220
29 3411L 4,086 28.90 (5) 4.54 SQ 17.50
30 3420L 1,971 28.10 (5) 3.04 SQ 17.50
31 343LL 1,694 30.80 (5) 3.60 SQ 17.50
32 344LA 8,465 30.30 (5) 2.34 SQ 17.50
33 345LA 3,739 28.90 (5) 2.53 SQ 17.50
34 346LA 332 5.00 SQ
35 3601L 153 50.00 2.03 R5
36 3620L 2,226 55.00 (10) 1.65 R3
37 3630L 1.81
38 3640L 2,204 56.00 (60) 1.85 R1
39 3650L 3,041 58.00 (30) 1.65 R0.5
40 3660L 1,280 80.00 (75) 2.11 R4
41 3670L 2,339 55.00 (20) 1.22 R4
42 3680L 1,132 45.00 (20) 2.08 LO
43 3691L 1,214 45.00 (100) 3.80 R1
44 3692L 1,139 45.00 (25) 2.56 R2.5
45 3700L 452 43.00 1.95 S0.5
46 3730L 265 45.00 (30) 1.66 01
47 3892L 23
48 3900L 803 65.00 1.38 R4
49 3911L 26 20.00 SQ
50 3912L 2 10.00 SQ

FERCFORMNO. 1 (ED. 12-15)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1)[X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) f 1A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line
No.

Account
No.
(a)

Depreciable 
Plant Base 

(In thousands) 
(b)

Estimated 
Avg. Service 

Life 
(c)

Net Salvage 
(Percent)

(d)

Applied 
Depr. Rates 

(Percent)
(e)

Mortality Curve 
Type 

(f)

Average
Remaining

Life
(Q)

12 3913L 8 6.67 SQ
13 3942L 51 4.00 SQ
14 3970L 849 6.67 SQ
15 3980L 51 6.67 SQ
16 3921L 676 15.00 20 0.86 R2.5
17 3922L 292 8.00 5 8.75 L3
18
19
20 MOLOKAI SYSTEM
21 3020M 1
22 3115M -
23 3121M -
24 3130M -
25 31 SOM -
26 3160M -
27 3400M 235
28 3411M 2,896 28.87 (5) 4.47 SQ 17.50
29 3422M 2,011 29.26 (5) 4.52 • SQ 17.50
30 3430M 2,321 31.81 (5) 2.56 SQ 17.50
31 3440M 12,654 29.17 (5) 3.54 SQ 17.50
32 3450M 4,725 28.88 (5) 2.66 SQ 17.50
33 3460M 185 5.00 SQ
34 3501M -
35 3530M 628 59.00 (15) 2.32 L4
36 3540M 39 50.00 (40) 2.33 R2
37 3550M 117 70.00 (40) 0.77 R2
38 3560M 265 65.00 (50) 0.97 R1
39 3601M 31 50.00 2.02 R5
40 3611M 59 50.00 0.66 R3
41 3620M 1,312 55.00 (10) 1.63 R3
42 3630M 3,300 2.10
43 3640M 4,271 56.00 (60) 2.24 R1
44 3650M 3,205 58.00 (30) 1.77 R0.5
45 3660M 136 80.00 (75) 2.27 R4
46 3670M 3,826 55.00 (20) 1.74 R4
47 3680M 1,632 45.00 (20) 2.25 LO
48 3691M 1,628 45.00 (100) 4.06 R1
49 3692M 1,150 45.00 (25) 2.61 R2.5
50 3700M 503 43.00 1.21 S0.5

FERCFORMNO. 1 (ED. 12-15)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is: 
{1)[X]An Original 
(2) I ] A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report 

12/31/2017
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line
No.

Account
No.
(a)

Depreciable 
Plant Base 

(In thousands) 
(b)

Estimated 
Avg. Service 

Life 
(c)

Net Salvage 
(Percent) 

(d)

Applied 
Depr. Rates 

(Percent) 
(e)

Mortality Curve 
Type 

(f)___

Average

Remaining

Life

(g)

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20 
21 
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

3730M 
3892M 
3900M 
3911M 
3912M 
3913M 
3942M 
3970M 
3980M 
3920M 
3921M 
3922M

341
56

861
10

11
150

1,016
48

618
399

45.00

65.00

(30) 1.52
0.03
0.85

20.00
10.00
6.67
4.00
6.67
6.67

15.00
8.00

20
5

R4
SQ
SQ
SQ
SQ
SQ
SQ

R2.5
L3
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company. Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) r 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order 
given, for the respective income deduction and interest 
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each 
account and a total for the account. Additional columns 
may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any 
account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425)-Describe 
the nature of items included in this account, the contra 
account charged, the total of amortization charges for the 
year, and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Reportthe nature, 
payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year 
as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life 
Insurance; 426.3, Penalties: 426.4, Expenditures for Certain 
Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5. Other

Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts 
of less than 5% of each account total for the year (or $1,000, 
whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes within 
the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 
430)-For each associated company to which interest on 
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and 
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) 
advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts 
payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the 
nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during 
the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431)-Report 
particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate 
for other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line

No.

Item

(a)

Amount

(b)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 
11 
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20 
21 
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425)

Amortization of Preferred Stock Issuance Cost (42501000) 10,060

Total $10,060
Miscellaneous Income Deduction (4261

Deduct-Other (42601000)
Donations
Miscellaneous expense for WeConnect sessions

3,038
59,973

2,422

Total $65,433

Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 4301

Interest Associated Com - HECO (43000000) 
Interest on debt - Trust 111 (43006000)

2,485
650,000

Total $652,485

Other Interest Expense (Account 4311

Other Intest Expense - Other (43102000)
Interest Expense - Keyman Insurance (43103000) 
Other Intest Expense - Customer Deposit (43105000)

8,388
107,268
153,584

Total $269,240

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) NYPSC Modified-96
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Name.of Respondent , ^
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is: i
(1) [X ] An Original
(2) i :l A Resubmisston v

' Date of Report
O (Mo, Da.'Yr) 

.-5/31/2018

^Yearof Fleport -

v-,?.12/31/2017
^ HtSEARGH;.DEVELOPMENT, AND,DEMONSTRATION ACTIvn,Its .(Electric and Gas)- -i........ '--j

1 / Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged ;• 
during the year for technological research, develppmerit; and - •
demonstratiori (R, D & D) project initiated, continued,\or concluded > 
during the year. Report also'support.giyen to others during the. *, 
year for jointly^sponsored projects.^ (identify recipient regardless 
^ affiliation.) Jpor any R, D & D work carried on by the respondent 
in' which therels a shann^of costs with^others, show separately ’ 
the rPspondenfs cost for the year and cost’chargeabie'to'others.* 
(See definition of research, development, and demonstration in 
Uniform System ofrAccounts.)
2. Indicate in column;(a) the applicable classification, as shown 
below. ^Classifications:

A. Efectric^ahd'Gas R, D & D Performed Internally 
(1) Generation, 

a. Hydroelectric
i. Recreation, fish, and wildlife

ii. Other hydroelectric

■r b. Rosprfuel steamr- - 
- - ijC-i Internal cornbustipn or gas turbine, 

d; Nuclear
e. Unconventional generation
f. Siting and heat rejection

(2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
(3) Trahsrhissioa ‘ ' ' T

a. Overhead >
_„.-b. Underground
(4) Distribution
(5) Regional Transmission and Market Operation
(6) Environment (other than equipment)
(7) Otherv(Classify and include items in excess of 

$50,000.)
(8) Total Cost Incurred
Electric and Gas R, D & 0 Performed Externally 

Council or the Electric Power Research Institute

U,

Line
No.

Classification
(a)

Description
(b):

. 1 
3 2

3
4 

'5 
6

■ 7 
8 
9

10
11
12
'l3
14
15
16
17
18 
19

'20
21

122
123 
’24

■ 25 
' 26 
^27
f"28
''•29
r30 
{•31 

32 
'33 

34 
' 35 

36 
' 37

A(4)
A(2)

E-Gear: Distributed Storage Project for Molokai 
ConnectDER: PV Generation Management for Molokai

Total

___ U
----- J

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-15)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) f 1A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVI1 IhS (Continued)

(1) Research Support to the Eiectrica! Research 4. Show in column (e) the account number charged
Council or the Electric Power Research Institute with expenses during the year or the account to which

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account
Institute 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f)

(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power the amounts related to the account charged in column (e).
Groups 5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulation

(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance
(5) Total Cost Incurred in Account 188, Research, Development, and Demonstration

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year.
internally and in column (d) those items performed 6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D activities
outside the company costing $50,000 or more, briefly or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and (f) with
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, such amounts identified by "Est."
corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, 7. Report separately research and related testing
insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items under facilities operated by the respondent.
$5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of
items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classify
items by type of R. D & D activity.

Costs Incurred Internally Costs Incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized
Current Year Current Year Account Amount Accumulation Line

(c) (d) (e) (f) (9) No.
$23,696 $129,134 9302M $152,829 1
$12,486 $780 588 $13,266

0
0
0

2
3
4
5

0
0
0
0

7
8
9
10

0 11
0 12
0 13
0 14
0 15
0 16
0 17
0 18
0 19
0 20
0 21
0 22
0 23
0 24
0 25
0 26
0 27
0 28
0 29
0 30
0 31
0 32
0 33
0 34
0 35
0 36
0 37

$36,182 $129,914 $166,096 $0 38
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) ( 1A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages 
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing 
accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, 
and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate

lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation 
of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, 
a method of approximation giving substantially correct results 
may be used.

Line
No.

Classification

(a)

Direct Payroll 
Distribution 

(b)

Allocation of 
Payroll Charged for
Clearing Accounts 

(c)

Total

(d)
Electric

2 Operation
Production 6.415,844
Transmission 497,007
Regional Market
Distribution 1,890,078
Customer Accounts 326,511
Customer Service and Informational 538,985
Sales
Administrative and General 2,183,587

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 13,852,012
Maintenance

Production 5,406,202
Transmission 335,728
Regional Market
Distribution 1.978,599
Administrative and General 18,905

TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15) 7,739.434
19 Total Operation and Maintenance

Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) 13,822,046
Transmission (EnterTotal of lines 4 and 14) 832,735
Regional Market (Enter Total of lines 5 and 15)
Distribution (Enter Total of lines 6 and 16) 3,868,677
Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 7) 326,511
Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 8) 538,985
Sales (Transcribe from line 9)
Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 10 and 17) 2,202,492

TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 20 thru 27) 21.591,446 21,591,446
Gas

Operation
Production - Manufactured Gas
Production • Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
Other Gas Supply
Storage, LNG Terminating and Processing
Transmission
Distribution
Customer Accounts
Customer Service and Informational
Sales
Administrative and General

TOTAL Operation (EnterTotal of lines 28 thru 37)
Maintenance

Production - Manufactured Gas
Production - Nat. Gas
Other Gas Supply
Storage. LNG Terminaling and Processing
Transmission

48 Distribution
Administrative and General

TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-15)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2) ( 1A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued

Allocation of
Line Classification Direct Payroll Payroll Charged for Total
No. Distribution Clearing Accounts

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Ga^Continued)

Total Operation and Maintenance
52
53

Production • Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)
Production - Nat. Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.) 
(Total of lines 29 and 4^

54
55

Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)
Storage, LNG Terminating and Processing 
(Total of lines 31 and 43)

SB
57
58

Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)
Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)
Customer Accounts (Line 34)

59
60 
61 
62 
63

Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)
Sales (Line 36)
Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)

TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58)
Other Utility Departments

_64
_65
66

Operation and Maintenance
TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61) 21,591,446 21,591,446

Utility Plant
67
68

Construction (By Utility Departments)
Electric Plant 5.476,093 5,476,093
Gas Plant

70
71

Other
TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thm 67) 5.476,093 5,476.093

72
73

Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
Electric Plant 1,154,282 1.154.282
Gas Plant
Other

TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) 1,154,282 1.154,282

77

78

79

80 
81 
82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

Other Accounts (Specify):
Temporary facilities 
Intercompany 
Fuel expense
Other income/misc. expense and clearing

104,515
50.458
15,314

5.241.402

104,515
50,458
15,314

5.241,402
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

98 TOTAL Other Accounts 5.411,689 5,411,689
TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 28,221,821 5,411,689 33,633,510
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is;
(1) (X] An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
Monthly Transmission System Peak Load

(1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically 
integrated, furnish the required information (or each non-Integrated system.
(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.
(3) Report on Columns (c} and (d) (he specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b). ■■
(4) Report on Cotumns (e) through (j) by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical dassifications. See General Instruction for 
the definition of each statistical classification.

NAME OF SYSTEM: Maui
Line Monthly Peak Day of Hour of Film Network Film Network Long-Term Film Other Long- Short-Term Film Other
No. Month MW - Total Monthly Monthly Service for Service for Point-to-point Term Film Point-to-point Services

* Peak Peak Self Others Reservation Service Reservation .(a) ' (b) (c) (d) (e) ' (f) (Q) (h) (i) (il
1 January 189 12 18 189 .2 February 190 15 18 190
3 March 195 13 19 195 ■

4 Total for Quarter 1 574 574 0 i . • ■ 0 0
5 Aoril 1 . 192 11 19 192
6 May 185 29 19 185
7 June 188 25 19 188
8 Total lor Quarter 2 564 564 0 0 0
9 July 198: 11 19 198 -10 August 200 29 19 200

11 September 200 12 19 200 •
12 Total for Quarters 598 S-fkaCirt. 598 0 0 0
13 October 198 1 198
14 November 203! 1 18 203
15 December • 190 27 18 190
16: Total for Quarter 4 590 590 0 - 0 0
17 Total Year to 1

Date/Year 2326 2326 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-0 (NEW 12-15)
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Name o( Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is:
(1) (X] An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
Monthly Transmission System Peak Load

(1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. i( the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically 
integrated, tumish the required information for each non-infegrated system,
(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.
(3) Report on Columns (c) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission • system peak load reported on Column (b).
(4) Report on Columns (e) through (j) by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for 
the definition of each stalistical classification.

NAME OF SYSTEM: Lanai
Une
No. Month

(a)

Monthly Peak 
MW - Total

(b)

Day of 
Monthly 

Peak 
(c)

Hour of 
Monthly 

Peak 
(d)

Film Network 
Sen/ice for 

Self 
(e)

Film Network 
Service lor 

Others 
(f)

Long-Term Film 
Point-to-point 
Reservation 

(q)

Other Long- 
Term Film 

Service 
(h)

Short-Term Film 
Point-to-point 
Reservation 

(i)

Other
Services

(i)
1 January 5 24 19 5
2 February 5 17 19 5
3 March 5 16 19 5
4 Total for Quarter 1 16 16 0 0 0
5 April 5 23 19 5
6 May 5 9 18 5
7 June 5 27 19 5
8 Total for Quarter 2 16 16 0 0 0
9 July 5 20 19 5

10 August 5 2 19 5
11 September 5 26 18 5
12 Total for Quarter 3 16 16 0 0 0
13 October 5 4 18 5
14 November 5 30 18 5
15 December 5 27 18 5
16 Total for Quarter 4 16 16 0 0 0
17 Total Year to 

Date/Year
1 1

0 0 063 63
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company. Limited

This Report Is:
(1) (X ] An Original 
f2W 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
Monthly Transmission System Peak Load

(1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent’s transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically 
integrated, furnish the required information for each nomintegrated system.
(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.
(3) Report on Columns (c) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission • system peak load reported on Column (b).
(4) Report on Columns (e) through (}) by rnonth the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for 
the definition of each statistical classification.

NAME OF SYSTEM: Molokai
Line Monthly Peak Day Of Hour of Film Network Film Network Long-Term Film Other Long- Short-Term Film Other
No. Month MW - Total Monthly Monthly Sen/ice for Service for Point-to-point Term Film Point-to-point Services

Peak Peak Self Others Reservation Service Reservation
(a) (b) (0 (d) . . (e) (f) (a) (h) (i) (i)

1 January 6 25 18 6
2 February 5 15' 19 5
3 March 5 21 19 5
4 Total for Quarter 1 16 16 0 0 0
5 Aoril 1 5 3 19 5
6 May 1 51 1 19 5
7 June 5! 20 19 5
8 Total for Quarter 2 16 16 0 0 O'
9 July 5 25 19 5

10 August 6 10 19 6
11 September 1 6 25 18 6
12 Total for Quarter 3 17' 17 0 0 0
13 October 61 1 6
14 November 6^ 1 18I 6
15' December 5 20 181 5
16 Total for Quarter 4 17 17 01 0 0
17 Total Year to

Date/Year 66 66 0 _0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW 12-15)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) f 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged 
and wheeled during the year.

Line
No.

Item
(a)

Megawatthours
,{b)

Line
No.

Item
(a)

Megawatthours 
____(b)

SOURCES OF ENERGY DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
Generation (Excluding Station Use):

Steam 161,031
Sales to Ultimate Consumers 
(tncluding Interdepartmental Sales) 1,094,786

Nuclear
Hydro • Conventional

Requirements Sales for Resale 
(See Instruction 4, page 311.)

Hydro - Pumped Storage
Other 754,095

Non-Requirements Sales for Resale 
(See Instruction 4, page 311.)_____

Less Energy for Pumping Energy Furnished Without Charge
Net Generation (Enter Total 
of lines 3 through 8)_____ 915,126

Energy Used by the Company (Electric 
Department Only, Excluding Station Use) 1,735

Purchases 242,042 Total Energy Losses 60,647
11 Purchases for Energy Storage Total Energy Stored

Power Exchanges:
Received

TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 
Through 29)(MUST EQUAL LINE 21) 1,157,168

Delivered
Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)

Transmission for Other (Wheeling)
17 Received

Delivered
Net Transmission for Other 

(Line 16 minus line 17)
Transmission by Other Losses

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, 
10.14,18 and 19) 1,157,168

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

1. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are 
not physically integrated, furnish the required information for 
each non-integrated system.
2. Report in column (b) the system's energy output for each 
month such that the total on line 41 matches the total on line 20.
3. Report in column (c) a monthly breakdown of the Non- 
Requirements Sales for Resale reported on line 24. Include in 
the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the

sales so that the total of line 41 exceeds the amount on line 24 
by the amount of losses incurred (or estimated) in making 
the Non-Requirements Sales for Resale.
4. Report in column (d) the system's monthly maximum megawatt 
load (60-minute integration) associated with the net energy for 
the system defined as the difference between columns (b) and (c).
5. Report in columns (e) and (f) the specified information for each 
monthly peak load reported in column (d).

Name of System:

Line
No.

Month

(a)

Total Monthly Energy

(b)

Monthly Non-Requirements 
Sales for Resale

& Associated Losses
(c)

MONTHLY PEAK
Megawatts 

(See Instruction 4)
(d)

Day of Month

(G)

Hour

(f)

31 January 93,179 189 12 18

32 February 84,799 190 15 18

33 March 96,047 195 13 19

34 April 94,399 192 11 19

35 May 94,629 185 29 19

36 June 96,547 188 25 19

37 July 103,550 198 11 19

38 August 104,602 200 29 19

39 September 99,935 200 12 19

40 October 101.749 198 1 18

41 November 94,325 203 1 18

42
43

December
TOTAL

93,408
1,157,168 0

190 27 18

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-15)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) (X) An Original
(2) M A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Urge Plants)

1. Report data for Plant in Service only. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a therm basis, report
2. Urge plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate the Btu content of the gas and the quantity of fuel burned
rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report on this page gas-turbine and converted to Mcf.
internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (line 37) and average cost per
3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated as a joint facility. unit of fuel burned (line 40) must be consistent with charges
4. (f net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which to expense accounts 501 and 547 (fine 41) as shown on
is available, specifying period. line 19.
5. If any employees attend more than one plant, report on line 11 the 8. If more than one fuel is burned in a plant, furnish only the
approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

Line
No.

Pla
Item
(a)

nt Name: Kahului Pla

(b)

nt Name: Maalaea

(0
1 Kind of Plant (Steam, Internal Combustion, Gas

Turbine or Nuclear) Steam * Internal Combustion
2 Type of Plant Construction (Conventional, Outdoor

Boiler. Full Outdoor. Etc.) Conventional Conventional
3 Year Oriqinaliv Constructed 1948 1971
4 Year Last Unit was installed 1966 2006
5 Total Installed Capacity (Maximum Generator Name

Plate Ratings iri MW) 34 232
6 Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 24 170
7 Plant Hours Connected to Load 8760 8760
8 Net Continuous Plant Caoabilitv (Megawatts)
9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water ^ 34 212.1

10 When Limited by Condenser Water
11 Average Number of Emolovees 37 74
12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use • KWh 161,031,390 693,617,700
13 Cost of Plant: Und and Und Riohts $123,655 $400,533
14 Structures and Improvements 5,081,085 37,127,192
15 Equipment Costs 32,738,849 291,444,546
16 Asset Retirement Costs 1.325.000 0
17 Total Cost $39,268,589 $328,972,271
18 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Line 17/5) Including
19 Production Expenses: Oper. Supr. & Engr. $456,274 $8,867,066
20 Fuel 18.416.132 87.616,116
21 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) -
22 Steam Expenses 2,867,220 570.218
23 Steam From Other Sources
24 Steam T ransf erred (Cr.)
25 Electric Expenses 1,355,141 963,872
26 Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 505,690
27 Rents 13,035
28 Allowances 0
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0
30 Maintenance of Structures 853.140 1,413,068
31 Maintenance of Boiler (or Reactor) Plant 1,459,170 603,141
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 1.529,440 10,297,987
33 Maintenance of Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 570,981 255,580
34 Total Production Exoenses $28,026,223 $110,587,048
35 Expenses per Net KWh $ 0.1740 $ 0.1594
36 Fuel: Kind (Coal. Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) OIL OIL
37 Unit: (Coal - tons of 2,000 lb.)(Oil - barrels of

42 qals.)(Gas' McOfNuclear - indicate) BARREL BARREL
38 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 376.026 1,117,179
39 Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned (Btu per lb. of coal per 

gal. of oil, or per Mcf of qas)(Glve unit if nuclear) 149,806 139.487
40 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered 

f. 0. b. Plant During Year $50,481 $80,411
41 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned $48,976 $78,426
42 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu $7,784 $13,387
43 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen. $0,114 $0,126
44 Average Btu per KWh Net Generation 14.692 9,436

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-15)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [ X) An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)

(2) f 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

9. ItemsunderCo$t of Plant are based on U. S, of A. accounts. Production 
expenses do not incfude Purchased Power. System Control and Load Dispatching, 
anq Other Expenses classified as Other Power Supply Expenses.
10. For 1C and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos. 548 and 549 
on line 25 "Electric Expenses," and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on line 
32 "Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate plants designed for peak load service. 
Designate automatically operated plants.
11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear steam, hy­
dro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant.

However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle operation with 
a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.
12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by footnote (a) 
accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs 
attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units used for the 
various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data 
concerning plant type, fuel used, fuel enrichmenl by t>p>e and quantify for 
the report period, and other physical and operating characteristics of the 
plant.

Plant Name: Plant Name: Plant Name:
Line
No.

_10
_11
12
J3
14
15 

J6 
J7

JZ
J8
19

_20
_21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28 
29

_30
_31
32
33
34
35
36

$0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0

38

_40
_41
_42
43

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-15)
Page 403

Next Page is 410



Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ) An Original
(2) f 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of less than 
25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas-turbine plants, 
conventional hydro plants and pumped storage plants of 
less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating).

2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under a license 
from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a 
joint facility, and give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote.
If licensed project, give project number in footnote.

Installed Net Net
Year Capacity- Peak Generation

Line Name of Plant Orig. Name Plate Demand Excluding Cost of Plant
No. Const. Rating MW Plant

(in MW) (60 Min.) Use
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

. 1 Hana
2 HI 2001 1
3 H2 2001 1
4
5 TOTAL HANA 2 113 1,410,365
6
7 Miki Basin
8 LL1 1990 1
9 LL2 1990 1

10 LL3 1990 1
11 LL4 1990 1
12 LL5 1990 1
13 LL6 1990 1
14 LL7 1996 2.2
15 LL8 1996 2.2
16
17 TOTAL MIKI BASIN 10.4 5.4 28,220 20,667,669
18
19 Molokai
20 CAT#1 1985 1.25
21 CAT #2 1985 1.25
22 GT#15 1982 2.2
23 CUMM #3 1985 0.97
24 CUMM #4 1985 0.97
25 CUMM #5 1985 0.97
26 CUMM #6 1991 0.97
27 CAT #7 1996 2.2
28 CAT #8 1996 2.2
29 CAT #9 1996 2.2
30
31 TOTAL MOLOKAI 15.2 5.9 31,086 25,288,400
32
33 Manele
34 CHP 2009 1
35
36 TOTAL MANELE 1 1,058
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-15)
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2) M A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) (Continued)

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, 
hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. 
For nuclear, see instruction 11, page 403.
4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give 
that which is available, specifying period.

5. If any plant is equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, 
internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a 
separate plant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gas turbine 
is utilized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for 
preheated combustion air in a boiler, report as one plant.

Plant Cost 
(Incl Asset Retire. 
Costs) Per MW 

Inst
Capacity

____  (g)

Operation 
Exc'l. Fuel

(h)

Production Expenses

Fuel

(i)

Maintenance

(i)

Kind
of

Fuel

Fuel Cost 
(in cents 

per million 
Btu)
(I)

Line
No.

23,518 ULSD 1,810

4,882,721 ULSD 1,689

4,522,923

208,054

ULSD

ULSD

1,455

1,914

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 
21 
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) r 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
ENERGY STORAGE OPERATIONS (Small Plants)

1. Small Plants are plants less than 10,000 KW.
2. In columns (a), (b) and (c) report the name of the energy storage project, functional classification (Production, Transmission, 
Distribution), and location.
3. In column (d), report project plant cost including but not exclusive of land and land rights, structures and improvements, 
energy storage equipment and any other costs associated with the energy storage project.
4. In column (e), report operation expenses excluding fuel, (f), maintenance expenses, (g) fuel costs for storage operations and 
(h) cost of power purchased for storage operations and reported in Account 555.1, Power Purchased for Storage Operations.
If power was purchased from an affiliated seller specify how the cost of the power was determined.
5. If any other expenses, report in column (i) and footnote the nature of the item(s).

Line
No.

Name of the Energy Storage Project 
(a)

Functional
Classification

(b)

Location of the Project 
(c)

Project
Cost
(d)

1 Waiiea BESS Distribution Waiiea-Sub 25, Maui, HI $3,000,000
2 Molokai BESS Distribution Palaau - Sub 81, Molokai, HI $2,400,000
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39 Total 0 0 5400000
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) f 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Day, Yr) 

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
ENERGY STORAGE OPERATIONS (Small Plants) (Continued)

Plant Ooeratinq Expenses Line
No.Operations (Excluding 

Fuel used in Storage 
Operations)

(e)

Maintenance
(f)

Cost of fuel used 
in storage operations

(g)

Account Mo. 555.1 
Power Purchased for 
Storage Operations

(h)

Other Expenses
(i)

$56,000 1
$55,000 2

3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

0 111000 0 0 0 39
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) (XJAnOriginal
(2) M A Resubmission

Date of Report

5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, 
and expenses for year. List each transmission iine having nominal 
voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below 
these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition 
of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of 
Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this page.
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by 
a State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant 
costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in 
column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood or steel; (2) H-frame, wood, or steel 
poles: (3) tower; or (4) underground construction. If a transmission

line has more than one type of supporting structure. Indicate 
the mileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets 
and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a 
different type of construction need not be distinguished from 
the remainder of the iine.
6. Report in columns (0 and (g) the total pole mites of each 
transmission line. Show in column (0 the pole miles of line on 
structures the cost of which is reported for the line designated; 
conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures 
the cost of vrtiich is reported for another line. Report pole miles 
of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g).
In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state 
whether expenses unth respect to such structures are included 
in the expenses reported for the tine designated.

Line
No.

Designation

From

Voltage (KV)
(Indicate where other than 

60 cycle. 3 phase.)
Operating Designed

Type of 
Supporting 
Structure

Length {Pole Miles)
(In the case of underground 

lines, report circuit miles)
On Structures of 
Line Designated 

(0

On Structures of 
Another Line 

(g)

Number
of

Circuits

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 
21 
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

Various substation 
Various substation 
Various substation 
Various substation 
Various substation 
Various substation

Various substation 
Various substation 
Various substation 
Various substation 
Various substation 
Various substation

34.50
23.00
23.00
69.00 
69.00 
69.00

34.50
23.00
23.00
69.00 
69.00 
69.00

14.69
96.36

3.02
105.09
39.09
0.10

2
22
10
18
4
1

Total 258.35
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is;
T) [X] An Original
2) f 1A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. shares in the operation of. furnish a succinct statement explaining
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one line. the arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as
Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower voltage lines percent ownership by respondent In the line, name of co-owner.
with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line basis of sharing expenses of the line, and how the expenses
structures support tines of the same voltage, report the pole borne by the respondent are accounted for. and accounts affected.
miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole mites Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party Is an associated
of the other line(s) in column (g). company.
8. Oesigriate any transmission line or portion thereof for which 9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased and give name of lessee, date and terms of tease, annual rent for
from another company, give name of lessor, date and terms of year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated
lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other company.
than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the respondent 10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (1) on
is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or the book cost at end of year.

Cost of Line
Size of (Include in column (j) land, land rights, and EXPENSES. EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

Conductor clearing nght-of-way) Line
and Material Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total No.

Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses
(i) (i) (k) (1) (m) (n) (0) (P)

$0 SO 1
0 0 2
0 0 3
0 0 4
0 0 5
0 0 6
0 0 7
0 0 6
0 0 9
0 0 10
0 0 11
0 0 12
0 0 13
0 0 14
0 0 15
0 0 16
0 0 17
0 0 18
0 0 19
0 0 20
0 0 21
0 0 22
0 0 23
0 0 24
0 0 25
0 0 26
0 0 27
0 0 28
0 0 29
0 0 30
0 0 31
0 0 32
0 0 33
0 0 34
0 0 35

$0 SO so $0 $0 $0 $0 36

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Next page is 426
Page 423



Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) [ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning 
substations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street 
railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10 MVa, 
except those serving customers with energy for resale, may

be grouped according to functional character, but the 
number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution 
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 
summarize according to function the capacities reported for 
the individual stations in column (f).

VOLTAGE (In kV)

Line
No.

Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation
Primary Secondary Tertiary

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 AEOS Transmission 23.00 0.48
2 Ameron Concrete Transmission 23.00 0.48
3 Ameron Crusher Transmission 23.00 0.48
4 Ameron Maintenance Transmission 23.00 0.48
5 Auwahi Wind Transmission 69.00
6 COM Haiku Well Pump Transmission 23.00 0.48
7 COM H'Poko Well #1 Transmission 23.00 0.48
8 COM H'Poko Well #2 Transmission 23.00 0.48
9 Camp 5 Field Office Transmission 23.00 0.24

10 Central Maui Landfill Transmission 23.00 0.24
11 Central Maui Weigh Station Transmission 23.00 7.20
12 Costa Transmission 23.00 0.24
13 David Bradburv Transmission 23.00 7.20
14 Finseth (Nahiku) Transmission 23.00 0.24
15 Flare Station Transmission 23.00 0.48
16 Fred Levy Transmission 23.00 0.24
17 HC&S Pump Transmission 23.00 0.48
18 Haiku Transmission 23.00 12.47
19 Haleakala Park Headquarters Transmission 23.00 0.24
20 Haleakala Transmission 23.00 4.16
21 Hana Piggery Transmission 23.00 7.20
22 Hana Transmission 23.00 2.40
23 Hanawai Pump Transmission 23.00 0.48
24 Hosmer's Grove Transmission 23.00 2.40
2$ Heulo Transmission 23.00 2.40
26 Kaheawa Wind Transmission 69.00
27 Kaheawa Wind II Transmission 69.00
28 Kahului Transmission 23.00 12.47
29 Kahului Power Plant Transmission 23.00 11.50
30 KPP Spare 16MVA Transmission 23.00 11.50
31 KPP Spare 1 MVA Transmission 23.00 0.48
32 Kailua Transmission 23.00 2.40
33 Kamaole Weir Transmission 23.00 2.40
34 Kanaha Transmission 69.00 23.00
35 Kanaha Spare 12.5 MVA Transmission 69,00 12.47
36 Kanaha Spare 2.5 MVA Transmission 23.00 12.47
37 Kauhikoa Transmission 23.00 12.47
38 Kealahou Transmission 69.00
39 Keanae Water System Transmission 23.00 0.48
40 Keanae Transmission 23.00 2.40
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i), (j). and (k) special equipment such of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
equipment for increasing capacity. ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For dent's books of account, Specify in each case whether lessor,
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Number of Number of
CONVERSION APPARATUS AND

SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
Substation 
(In Service)

(In MVa)

Trans­
formers 

in Service

Spare
Trans­
formers Type of Equipment

Number 
of Units

Total Capacity 
(in MVa)

Line
No.

(f) fd) (h) (i) (i) fk)
2.00 1 1
0.75 3 2
2.00 1 3
0.15 3 4

5
0.25 3 6
0.25 3 7
0.50 3 8

1 9
0.05 1 10
0.02 1 11
0.03 1 12
0.08 1 13
0.03 1 14
0.23 1 15
0.03 1 16
0.08 2 17
9.38 1 Capacitor 2 18
0.03 2 19
0.45 3 20
0.05 1 21
2.50 6 22
0.08 2 23
0.10 1 24
0.17 1 25

26
27

20.00 4 Capacitor 4 28
49.10 4 29
16.00 1 30

1.00 1 31
0.15 3 32
2.30 1 33

57.50 4 34
12.50 1 35
2.50 1 36
2.50 1 37

38
0.11 3 39
0.30 3 40
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is;
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) f 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report

12/31/2017
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

VOLTAGE (In kV)

Line Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation
No. Primary Secondary Tertiary

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 Kihei Transmission 69.00 12.47
2 Kuau Transmission 23.00 4.16
3 Kula Transmission 69.00 23.00
4 Kula Ag Park Transmission 69.00 12.47
5 Lahaina Transmission 69.00 12.47
6 Lahainaluna Transmission 69.00
7 Lower Nahiku Transmission 23.00 7.20
8 Maalaea Transmission 69.00 12.47
9 Maalaea Generating Station (MGS) Transmission 69.00 13.20

10 MGS Spare 33.3 MVA Transmission 69.00 13.20
11 MGS Spare 34.38 MVA Transmission 69.00 6.56
12 Mahinahina Transmission 69.00 12.47
13 Makawao Transmission 23.00 12.47
14 Mary Smith Transmission 23.00 7.20
15 Mobile 10 Sub Transmission 69.00 ■ 23.00
16 Mobile 12 Sub Transmission 69.00 23.00
17 Nabors Transmission 23.00 7.20
18 Nahiku Homesteads Transmission 23.00 7.20
19 Napili Transmission 69.00 12.47
20 New Maui Hardwoods Transmission 23.00 12.47
21 New Central Maui Landfil Transmission 23.00 0.24
22 Onehee Transmission 23.00 4.16
23 Paia Mauka Transmission 23.00 4.16
24 Palaau Transmission 34.50 12.47
25 Palaau Spare 4.69 MVA Transmission 34.50 12.47
26 Peahi Farms Transmission 23.00 12.47
27 Pukalani Transmission 69.00 23.00
28 Pukalani Spare 9.735 MVA Transmission 69.00 23.00
29 Puukolii Transmission 69.00 12.47
30 Puunana Transmission 34.50 12.47
31 Puunene School Transmission 23.00 0.24
32 Puunene Switching Station Transmission 69.00 23.00
33 Puunene Transmission 23.00 7.20
34 Spreckelsville Transmission 23.00 4.16
35 WSCo Pump Transmission 23.00 2.30
36 Waiehu Water Pump Transmission 23.00 0.48
37 Waiehu Weils Transmission 23.00 2.40
38 Waiehu Transmission 23.00 12.47
39 Waiinu Transmission 69.00 23.00
40 Waikapu Transmission 23.00 12.47
41 Wailea Transmission 69.00 12.47
42 Wailuku Heights Transmission 23.00 4.16
43 Wailuku Transmission 23.00 12.47
44 Waipio Transmission 23.00 2.40
45 Walker Industries Transmission 23.00 0.24
46 Palaau Power Plant Distribution 12.47 4.16
47 Palaau Spare 3.36 MVA Distribution 12.47 4.16
48 Lanai City 2.4kV tie tsf Distribution 12.47 2.40
49 Miki Basin Power Plant Distribution 12.47 4.16
50 Kuihelani Transmission 69.00 12.47
51
52
53
54
55
56
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Maui Electric Company, Limited (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) f 1 A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
Capacity of Number of Number of SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
Substation Trans- Spare
(In Service) formers Trans- Number Total Capacity Line

(In MVa) in Service formers Type of Equipment of Units (in MVa) No.

(f) (q) (h) (i) (i) (k)
50.00 4 Capacitor 5 1

2.50 1 2
15.57 3 Capacitor 2 3
12.50 1 4
43.75 4 5

6
0.17 1 7
9.38 1 8

337.00 12 9
33.30 1 10
34.38 1 11
25.00 2 Capacitor 4 12

9.38 1 13
0.05 1 14

10.00 1 15
12.50 1 16
0.05 1 17
0.05 1 18

21.88 2 Capacitor 4 19
3.75 1 20
0.15 1 21
1.50 1 22
2.50 1 23

15.94 3 24
4.69 1 25
2.50 1 26

40.00 4 Capacitor 4 27
9.38 1 28

25.00 2 Capacitor 2 29
6.25 1 30
0.08 3 31

20.00 1 32
0.17 1 33
2.50 1 34
3.00 3 35
0.50 1 36
2.50 1 37
9.38 1 38

46.50 4 Capacitor 5 39
4.69 1 40

50.00 4 Capacitor 4 41
4.69 1 42

24.88 4 43
0.25 1 44
0.08 3 45

10.08 3 46
3.36 1 47
3.13 1 48

12.71 20 49
12.00 1 50

51
52
53

• 54
55
56
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
5/31/2018

Year of Report 

12/31/2017
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Report below the information called for concerning 
distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not 
external demand meters.
3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour 
meters or tine transformers held by the respondent under 
lease from others, jointly owned with others, or held 
otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the respon­
dent. If 500 or more meters or line transformers are held

under a lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, 
and annual rent. If 500 or more meters or line transformers 
are held other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, 
give name of co-owner or other parties, explain basis of accounting 
for expenses between the parties, and state amounts and 
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify 
in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an 
associated company.

Line
No.

Item Number of Watt-Hour 
Meters 

(b)

LINE TRANSFORMERS

Number
(c)

Total Capacity (In MVa) 
(d)

Number at Beginning of Year 70,482 11,076 756.658

Additions During Year
Purchases 6,912
Associated with Utility Plant Acquired

TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of Lines 
3 and 4)____________ 6,912

Reductions During Year
Retirements 2,899
Associated with Utility Plant Sold
TOTAL Reductions (Enter Total of Lines 7 

and 8) ________________ 2,899
Number at End of Year (Lines 1 + 5 - 9) 74,495 11,076 756.658

In Stock 5,013
Locked Meters on Customers' Premises
Inactive Transformers on System
In Customers' Use 69,482 11,076 756.658

In Company's Use
TOTAL End of Year (Enter Total of lines 
11 to 15. This line should equal line 10.) 74,495 11,076 756.658
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Name of Respondent
Maui Electric Company, Limited

This Report Is;
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TRANSACTiONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFILIATED COMPANIES)
1. Report Below the information called for concerning all non-power goods or sen/ices received from or provided to associated (affiliated) companies.
2. The reporting threshold for reporting purposes is $250,000. The threshold applies to the annual amount billed to the respondent or billed to an 
associated/affilialed company for non-power goods and services. The good or sen/ices must be specific in nature. Respondents should not attempt to include or 
aggregate amounts iti a nonspecific category such as "general".
3. Where amounts billed to or received from the associated faffiliatedt comoanv are based on a n allocations process, explain in a footnote.

Line
No. Description of the Non-Power Good or Sen/ices 

(a)

Name of
Associated/Affiliated

Company
(b)

Account 
Charged or 

Credited 
(c)

Amount 
Charged or 

Credited 
(d)

1
2 Services Received bv Maui Electric Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. See Detail $20,053,470
3 Services Received bv Maui Electric Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. See Detail 752,099
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
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Maui Electnc Company, Limited (1) ( X) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) [ 1A Resubmission 5/31/2018 12/31/2017
hUUINOTbUATA

Page Item Column
Number Number Number Comments

(a) (b) fc) (d)
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 107 563,023
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 108 105,057
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 163 2,188
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 184 972,888
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 186 3,603,684
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 1862 133,009
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 426 1,697
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 901 255,889
430 2 d Sen/ices Received by MECO Account 902 894,303
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 902M 109,134
430 2 d Sen/lces Received by MECO Account 903 3,308.045
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 903M 10,682
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 905 34,893
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 910 1,069,317
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 910L 1,065
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 911 40,342
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 916 49,976
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 921 171,079
430 • 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 923 5,448,935
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 925 598
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 926 181,456
430 2 d Services Received by MECO Account 9302 74,315
430 2 d IT Services Received by MECO Account 184 1,506.700
430 2 d IT Services Received by MECO Account 902 54,749
430 2 d IT Services Received by MECO Account 903 628,471
430 2 d IT Services Received by MECO Account 910 42,136
430 2 d IT Services Received by MECO Account 921 691,380
430 2 d IT Services Received by MECO Account 926 98,462
430 3 d Affiliate Management Fee Account 923 694.448
430 3 d Affiliate Management Fee Account 926 57,651
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VERIFICATION

1 swear (or declare) that the foregoing report has been prepared under my direction, from the original books, 
records and documents of the respondent corporation; that I have carefully examined the foregoing report; 
that 1 believe to the best of my knowledge and information, all statements of fact and all accounts and figures 
contained in the foregoing report are true; that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the 
business, affairs and all operations of the respondent corporation during the period for which said report 
has been prepared.

Honolulu, Hawaii

City or Town Signature of Officer 
Patsy H. Nanbu, Assistant Treasurer

Date

Subs^P^ndsworn^^yme

CT/TRiP Notary Public L\SA ANN S. VAft^ADA
nillJudicial Circuit

State of Hawaii 
My Commission expires LonoiloH

Title of Officer

SCO** . =

Licic. Dale: S # Pages; ...
Lisa Ann S. Yamada ^ First Circuit
Doc. nftsr.riptinn 0V7

vS* ■%

Nofary Signature' Date
NOTARY CERTIFICATION

§ yd'.-y ^

^ , V
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